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A LETTER FROM THE CHAIRMAN

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS:

The past year saw solid and steady progress at Interpublic.
This was apparent in areas ranging from our financial performance
and our control environment to the continued strengthening of our
talent base and the strategic deployment of our assets.

When I last wrote to you, our company was emerging from a
difficult period. Our primary focus had, by necessity, been on
financial controls and a large, complex restatement. There also
remained work to be done in re-positioning or re-invigorating
certain of our offerings.

It is gratifying 1o report that, just twelve months later, we are
well on our way to fully remediating our contro! environment on
schedule, by the end of 2007. We are equally pleased that the
company posted underlying organic revenue growth in 2006 — this
is notable since we overcame a significant hurdle created by past
client losses.

What we are delivering is right in line with the plan for
achieving our turnaround that we consistently communicated
with shareholders over the course of many meetings and
conferences that we attended during the past year.

STRATEGIC DIRECTION

It’s no secret that the media and marketing industries are moving

through one of the most dynamic periods in their history. We are

witnessing an unprecedented proliferation in media outlets and
dramatic growth in the time people spend with digital channels.
Consumers everywhere are actively taking charge of their use of
media and their interactions with marketing messages. On-demand
content and commercial communications are fast becoming the
norm. These provide us and our clients with a complex range of
tools for getting product and brand information to individuals at
precisely the right time in the consideration and purchase cycle. This,
in turn, presents both a great challenge and a commensurate
opportunity for those of us in the marketing services sector.

In 2006, we took a number of major steps that position the
company to move forward and help our clients navigate the media
landscape at this exciting time.

The most significant of these strategic moves was the decision
announced in June 1o merge Draft and fcb to create a modemn
agency model. The new Draftfch represents an accountable,
integrated and creative type of marketing that is highly
responsive to the environment in which our clients operate
today. Late in the year, we also reorganized our media
operations to align the strategic communications planning
process more closely with our global network agencies. This

approach differentiates us from many of our competitors and has
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already begun to generate interest in the marketplace. Throughout
the course of 2006, we also continued to make investments 1o
strengthen or build out digital media capabilities within our existing
agencies.

Another fundamental development that provides greater
strategic latitude going forward was our success in improving
the company's capital structure. This was achieved through the
Enhanced Liquidity Financing (“ELF”) transaction at mid-year and
the debt exchanges that were completed in the fourth quarter. The
resulting financial flexibility will allow us to participate more
actively in both the digital space and in building our business in
key emerging economies, particularly in Asia.

These strategic steps, as well as our continued investment in
talent, were primary drivers behind the company’s pesitive organic
revenue performance in 2006.

OVERVIEW OF 2006 RESULTS

Reported revenue was $6.19 billion for the full-year; our
organic revenue performance increased 1.0% during that period.
This growth was primarily due to increasing work from existing
clients and was led by marketing services activity, notably public
relations, digital and direct.

Achieving positive organic growth was noteworthy in that we
more than replaced the revenue deficit created by our losses in
2005, which was substantial at approximately 3%. In the United
States — which bore the brunt of the past losses — organic revenue
growth was 0.5% for the year. Outside the U.S., organic growth was
1.5%. with Continental Europe up 1.3%, Latin America posting
double digit growth and Asia Pacific increasing by 9.5%
year-on-year.

Operating expenses for 2006 were $6.08 billion, compared to
$6.38 billion in 2005. This step-down reflects the success we’ve had
in driving out costs in office and general expenses, with professional
fees continuing to come down as we indicated that they would. For
the full year, salaries and related were 63.7% to revenues, the same
level as a year ago. Full-ycar 2006 operating income was
$106.0 million, compared to a loss of $104.2 million in 2005.

COSTS AND CONTROLS

In these key areas, we saw evidence that our investments in
talent and infrastructure are beginning to bear fruit.

By leveraging the internal resources we now have in place, we
were able to dramaticaily reduce our dependence on outside
financial professionals. We also made significant progress
against essential goals, such as financial system consolidation. We
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remediated eight material control weaknesses, ahead of plan. And
we continued to attack an overly complex, legacy structure by
eliminating over a hundred legal entities and rationalizing our
portfolio to exit or consolidate loss-making international affiliates.

Getting controls firmly in hand, selectively centralizing systems
and streamlining our organization will allow our finance
leadership — at both corporate and within the operating units —
to better focus on managing the business and driving improvements
in operating performance. This is essential for us to deliver on
commitment to structural margin improvement.

VITALITY ACRGSS OUR COMPANIES

The other key component for us to meet our 2008 turnaround
targets will be growth.

During 2006, we saw wins at McCann, Draftfch and Lowe.
Within CMG, our marketing specialist division, every one of our
units made contributions, with particular strength in public
relations and signs of real recovery in the corporate identity
sector. Our independent, fully-integrated U.S. agencies were
regulars on both new business pitch lists and in the winner’s circle.

Of particular note, we regained business from a number of
marketers that had previously been our clients, including work from
Bank of America, Gateway, Ikea and DirecTV. And we have kept
the positive momentum going with a number of big wins in the first
quarter of 2007, This performance demonstrates that our success in
recruiting talent over the past 18 months, coupled with our focus on
emerging areas within the business, have put us in position to
achieve competitive organic revenue performance.

A POWERFUL PORTFOLIO OF BRANDS

Across [Interpublic, our people and our agencies are
responding to the dynamic changes facing our industry.

McCann Worldgroup remains a powerful force on the global
stage, delivering best-in-class solutions to some of the world’s
largest and most sophisticated clients. We continue to invest in
fast-growth capabilities within the Worldgroup, such as Momentum
and MRM, which will keep their integrated offering at the leading
edge in an evolving marketplace.

The merger of Draft and fcb is creating a modern agency that
anticipates the needs of clients. Integration efforts are progressing
well and Draftfch has consistently tracked ahead of the assumptions
that we made in effecting the merger. We continue to believe in their
new model and its ability to connect brands with today's consumers
and to make real the promise of accountable communications,




The new approach we are taking at Lowe has also begun to take
hold. There has been a huge influx of talent into the agency and we are
seeing progress as the new team seeks 1o become a preferred provider
of high-value ideas to major marketers and as it partners with other
Interpublic assets through our “flexible architecture” approach.

Our company now features three highly distinet full-service
networks, each driven by a core strength, each able to deliver across
geography and each relevant to the needs of today’s clients.

Our marketing services specialists are also a powerful
differentiator for us. Weber Shandwick is the global leader in
public relations, an area in which we have a range of strong
advocacy and
government relations, as well as entertainment PR. Jack Morton

assets  encompassing  consumer  expertise,
is the industry leader in experiential marketing, which is
increasingly important given the current media landscape.
FutureBrand has begun to show vitality and Octagon remains
among the world’s top sports marketing firms.

The strength of our U.S. independents was a key contributor to
our results in 2006. Led by Cambell-Ewald, Campbell Mithun,
Carmichael Lynch, Deutsch, Hill Holiday, The Martin Agency and
Mullen, we have a uniquely powerful group of agencies, each
offering great creativity and an integrated suite of services under
one roof.

Our move to a new media model, while still in the carly stages, is
being well received by many marketers who are increasingly asking
us to provide integrated thinking — from brand strategy through
creative and media. That’s a given for success in a world that is
increasingly driven by technology, channel fragmentation and an
empowered consumer.

We will increasingly be looking at investment opportunities in
leading-edge capabilitics, such as those we’ve already built at
R/GA, arguably the industry’s leading digital agency, at MAP
for marketing accountability and within the Interpublic
Emerging Media Lab. We'll also be exploring new types of
deals and alliances with technology partners, such as those we
have already entered into with digital media companies such as

SpotRunner and Facebook.

LOOKING FORWARD

All in, the past twelve months have been good ones for
Interpublic. We met our stated goals of making 2006 a year of
stabilization and one in which we would position ourselves for
future success,

The commitment and dedication being shown by our people,
across the world, is making a difference. Together, we’ve built a
solid foundation for the future. But there is still much work to be

done — and we are fully aware of the responsibility of meeting our
long-term objectives.

Our key financial priorities for 2007 will therefore be to achieve
full remediation of the control environment, to continue to improve
the company’s overall financial strength and — most important —
te show demonstrable progress toward the margin targets we have
set for our turnaround.

The other primary focus for us will be on transitioning from
revenue stabilization to revenue growth. To do so, we will continue
to invest in and develop the digital and marketing services
components of our business. And we will focus on expanding
our presence and our offerings in the key BRIC markets,
particularly India, where we have very strong assets, and China,
where we see the greatest opportunity for growth.

We are on the right course. Now, our people and our companies
must rally around two vital imperatives. First, to support our clients
and stake out our position as the industry’s most client-centric
holding group. Second, to deliver against our operating plans. We
have set the stage. Now, it comes down to execution. That will be
the key to building on our recent progress and to creating
sustainable shareholder value.

As always, we thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

;ﬁéf///%/

Michael 1. Roth
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MICHAEL I. ROTH
(2002) 3

Chairman &

Chief Executive Officer

FRANK J. BORELLI
(1995} 3

Retired Chief Financial
Officer & Director,

Marsh & McLennan
Caomparnies, Inc.

REGINALD K. BRACK
(1996) 2, 3, 4

Former Chairman &

Chief Executive Officer,

Time, Inc.

JILL M. CONSIDINE
(1997) 3, 4

Chairman &

Former Chief Executive Officer,
The Depository Trust

& Clearing Corporation

RICHARD A. GOLDSTEIN

(2001) 1, 3, 4

Presiding Director
Former Chairman & Chief
Executive Officer,
International Flavors &
Fragrances Inc.

H. JOHN GREENIAUS

(2001} 1, 2

Former Chairman &
Chief Executive Officer,
Nabisco, Inc.

WILLIAM T. KERR
(2006} 1, 2

Chairman & Former Chief
Executive Officer,
Meredith Corparation

J. PHILLIP SAMPER
{1990} 1, 2, 4

Managing Director,

Gabriel Venture Partners

DAVID M. THOMAS
{2004 1, 4

Executive Chairman &
Former Chairman & Chief
Executive Officer,

IMS Health Inc.

{Year Elected)

1 Audit Committee

2 Compensation Committee

3 Executive Policy Committee

4 Corporate Governance Committee

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
MICHAEL I. ROTH

Chairman &
Chief Executive Officer

FRANK MERGENTHALER

Executive Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer

NICHOLAS J. CAMERA
Senior Vice President,
General Counsel and Secretary

THOMAS A. DOWLING
Senior Vice President, Chief Risk Officer

PHILIPPE KRAKOWSKY
Executive Vice President,
Strategy and Corporate Relations

TIMOTHY A. SOMPOLSKI

Executive Vice President,
Chief Human Resources Officer

CHRISTOPHER CARROLL
Senior Vice President, Controller
and Chief Accounting Officer
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CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS

1114 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10036
{212) 704-1200

TRANSFER AGENT & REGISTRAR
FOR COMMON STOCK

Mellon Investor Services, LLC
Newport Office Center VII

480 Washington Boulevard
Jersey City, NJ 07310

Stock of The Interpublic Group
of Companies, Inc., is traded on
the New York Stock Exchange
At February 16, 2007, there were
25,018 stockholders of record.

ANNUAL MEETING

The annual meeting will be held on
May 24, 2007 at 9:30 am at:
MT&R Theater of the Museum

of Television & Radio

25 West 52nd Street

New York, NY 10019

AUTOMATIC DIVIDEND
REINVESTMENT PLAN

An Automatic Dividend Reinvestment
Plan is offered to all stockholders of
record. The Plan, which is administered
by Mellon Investor Services, provides a
way to acquire additional shares of
Interpublic Common Stock in a
systematic and convenient manner that
affords savings in commissions for
mast stockholders. Those interested in
participating in this plan are invited to
write for details and an authorization
form to:

Mellon Investor Services
Attn: Shareholder Relations
PO. Box 3338

South Hackensack

NJ 07606-1917

FORM 10-K

A copy of the Company's annual report
(Form 10-K) to the Securities and
Exchange Commission may be obtained
without charge by writing to:

Nicholas ). Camera,

Senior Vice President,
General Counsel & Secretary,
The Interpublic Group of
Companies, Inc.

1114 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10036

Exhibits to the annual report will also be
fumnished, but will be sent only upon
payment of the Company’s reasonable
expense in furnishing them.

STOCK OWNER INTERNET
ACCOUNT ACCESS

Stock owners of record may access their
account via the [ntemmet. By accessing
their account they may view share
balances, obtain current market price of
shares, historical stock prices, and the
total value of their investment. In
additton, they may sell or request
issuance of dividend and cash
investment plan shares.

For information on how to access this
secure site, please call Mellon Investor
Services toll free at (800) 522-6645, or
visit www.melloninvestor.com

Quiside the US, call (201) 680-6578
For hearing impaired: (800) 231-546%

E-MAIL: shrretations@mellon.com
INTERNET: www.mclloninvestor.com

For more information regarding The
Interpublic Group of Companies, visit
its Web site at www.interpublic.com.
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STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING DISCLOSURE

This annual report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements. Statements in this report that are not
historical facts, including statements about management’s beliefs and expectations, constitute forward-looking
statements. These statements are based on current plans, estimates and projections, and are subject to change based
on a number of factors, including those outlined in this report under Item |A., Risk Factors. Forward-looking
statements speak only as of the date they are made, and we undertake no obligation to update publicly any of them in
light of new information or future events. S

Forward-looking statements involve inherent risks and uncertainties. A number of important factors could
cause actual results to differ materially from those contained in any forward looking statement. Such factors
include, but are not limited to, the following: . T ‘ :

« risks arising from material weaknesses in our internal comrol over financial reportmg, mcludmg matenal
weaknesses in our control environment;

< our ability to aitract new clients and retain’ existing clien'ts;

+ our ability to retain and attract key employees; ' o -

» risks associated with assumptions we make in connection with our critical accounting estimates;. ,

« potential adverse effects if we are required to recognize impairment charges or other adverse accounting-
related developments; .

s potential adverse developments in ¢onnection wuh the ongmng Securities and Exchange Commission
(“SEC™) mvestlgatlon - -

t < potential downgrades in the credit ratmgs of our securities; ‘ e

- . W
P i

'+ risks associated with the e{’fects of global, national and regional economic and political conditions,
including fluctuations in economic growth rates, interest rates and currency exchange rates; and

» developments from changes in the regulatory and legal environment for advertising and marketing and
communications services companies around the world.

v Investors should carefully consider these factors and the addmonal risk factors outhncd in more detail in
Item 1A., Risk Factors, in this report. - _ .

AVAILABLE INFORMATION S

Our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and any
améndments to these reports, will be made available, free of charge, at our website at http://wwiv.interpublic.com,’
as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file such reports with, or furnish them fo, the SEC. Any
document that we file with the SEC may also be read and copied at the SEC’s Public'Refereﬁce Room located at
100 F Street, NLE., Washington, DC 20549, Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the
public reference room. Ous filings are also available to the public from the SEC’s website at hitp://www.sec.gov, and
at the offices of the New York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”). For further information on obtaining copies of our public
filings at the NYSE, please call (212) 656-5060. { A Coa .

Our Corporate Governance Guidelines, Code of Conduct and each of the charters for the Audit Commmee
Compensation Committee and the Corporate Governance Committee are available free of charge on our website at
http://www.interpublic.com, or by writing to The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., 1114 Avenue of the
Americas, New York, New York 10036, Attention: Secretary. .
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. . it . "PART:.I- o

Item L ,Bus;ﬁ:?f;z.is , ' , L ;' o ‘ R . o .'

1. The Interpublic Group of Compan'ies,.lnc. was'incorporated in Delaware in September 1930 under the name of
McCann-Erickson Incorporated as the successor to the advertising agency businesses founded in 1902 by
A.W. Erickson and in 1911.by Harrison K. McCann. The Company has operated under the Interpublic name

since January 1961. :

. 1 s . ’

A_|bout Us ‘ ; N ) _ . L . . -
The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc., together with its subsidiaries (the “Company,” “Interpublic,’ “we,”

“us” or “our”}, is one of the wogld’s largest, advertising and marketipg services companies, comprised of

communication agencies around the world that deliver custom marketing solutions on behalf of our clients.

These agencies cover the spectrum of marketing disciplines and specialties, from traditional services such as

consumer advertising and direct marketing, to emerging services such as mobile and search engine marketing. With

hundreds of offices in over 100 countries and approximately 42,000 employees, our agencies develop marketing

programs that build brands, influence consumer behavior and sell products. ‘ L

To meet the challenge of an increasingly complex consumer culture, we create customnized marketing solutions
for each of our clients. These solutions vary from project-based work between one agency and its client to long-
term, fully-integrated campaigns involving several of our companies working on behalf of a client. Furthermore, our
agéncie$ cover all major markets geographically and can operate in a single region ot align work globally across
many markets. ‘ : '

.. . The role of the holding company is to provide resources and support to ensure that our agencies can best meet
our clients’ needs. Based in New York City, Interpublic sets company-wide financial objectives and corporate
strategy, directs collaborative inter-agency programs, establishes financial management and operational controls,
guides personnel policy, conducts investor relations and initiates, manages and approves mergers and acquisitions.
In addition, we provide limited centralized functional services that offer our companies operational efficiencies,
including accounting and finance, marketing information retrieval and analysis, legal services, real estate expertise,
travel services, recruitment aid, employee benefits and executive. compensation management. ‘

OQur Strategy: .. | S e L ‘ o

We compete in a fast-changing industry. To keep'pace with the trénds transf'(;rming the media landscape,
including new. technologies, a proliferation of media channels and changes in.consumer habits, we believe a
marketing communications group must have a broad spectrum of innovative agency brands to help clients navigate
a fragmented market. , . -

. To keep our company. well-positioned, we support our agencies’ initiatives to expand their high-growth
capabilities.and byild their offerings in key developing markets. When appropriate, we also develop relationships
with companies that are building leading-edge marketing togls that complement our agencies and the programs they
are_developing for clients;:In addition, we.look for opportunities within our company to medernize operations
through, mergers, strategic alliances and.the development of internal programs that encourage intra-company
collaboration. .

i

. .
PR o - I : ot '

' n'2006,"we fook a niumber of steps to lead our company forward strategically. These initiatives inciude
merging two of our companies to form Draftfcb, a modern, integrated global agency; a realignment of our media
assets with our two largest global advertising networks to create a closer working relationship between the two
disciplines;a newly focused Lowe.with hubs in eight key markets; and strategic digital investments both internally
and externally. -~ - ) : . : 1 .

oo . . . . . . : !

To manage the broadest range of clients, we continu¢’ to maintain separate agency brands in competing
disciplines. Having distinct agencies allows us to create custom solutions best suited to specific clients, as well as
avoid potential conflicts of interest among clients in the same industry.

Our Brands

Within Interpublic, we have some of the world’s best known and mest innovative communication specialists.
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Globally, we offer three distinct options for clients seeking large-scale, integrated capabllltles across. all our
disciplines. These include Draﬁfcb Lowe Worldwide and McCann Worldgroup. :

Launched in 2006, Draftfcb i 1s a modern agency model for clients seeking creative and accountable marketing
programs. With more than 130 years of combined expertise, the newly formed company has its roots in both
consumer advertising and behavioral, data-driven direct marketing. The agency is the first global, behavior-based,
highly creative and accountable marketing communications organization to operate with a single income statemient.

Lowe Worldwide is a premier créative agency that operates in the world’s largest advertising markets. Lowe is
focused on delivering and sustaining high-value ideas for some of the world’s largest clients. The quality of the
agency’s product is evident in its global creative rankings and its standing in major markets, including the United
Kingdom, United States, India, Sweden and much of Latin America. By partnering with Interpublic’s marketing
services companies, Lowe generates and executes ideas that are frequently recognized for effectiveness, amplified
by smart communication channel planmng '

McCann Worldgroup, one of the world’s leading marketing communications companies, offers best in-class
communications tools and Tesources 1o many of the world’s top companies and most famous brands. As more and
more marketers seek additional ways to reach consumers, McCann Worldgroup is exceptionally qualified to meet
their demands, in all regions of the world and in all marketing disciplines, through its operating units: McCabn
Erickson Advertlsmg, with operations in over 100 countries; MRM Worldwide for relationship marketing and
digital expertise, Momentum Worldwide for expenemlal marketing; and McCann Healthcare Worldwide for
healthcare communications.

Within our group, we also have a unique roster of strong full-service domestic agency brands, including
Campbell-Ewald, Campbell Mithun, Deutsch, Hill Holliday, The Martin Agency and Mullen. The integrated
marketing programs created by this group have helped build some of the most powerful brands in the U.S., across all
sectors and industries.

.*.Interpublic also has two leading media specialists, Initiative and Universal McCann. To develop creative ideas
that resonate with consumers, brand-building agencies must work closely with media agencies. Initiative and
Universal McCann operate independently but were aligned with Drafifcb and McCann Erickson, respectively; in
late 2006. This approach is intended to improve cross-media communications and our ability to deliver integrated
marketing programs. Our “aligned model” with respect 1o media differentiates us from our principal competitors.

Interpublic also has exceptional specialist firms across the full range of marketing services. These include
FutureBrand (corporate branding), Jack Morton (experiential marketing), Octagon (sports marketing), Regan
Campbel] Ward (healthcaré communications), and WeberShandwick (public relations), all of which report into our
Constituency Management Group ("CMG”). We also have best-in-class digital agencies, led by R/GA., To further
strengthen our emerging-media offering, in late 2006 we formed the Futures Marketing Group, which houses
existing high-growth media offerings such as the Interpubllc Emerging Media Lab and fosters new media
investments and alliances. Many more of our marketing specnahsts can be found using lhe “Company Finder”
tool on our websv.te www.interpublic. com.

To help chents target fast-growth demographic segments in the U.S. market, Interpublic owns a stake in several
multicultural agencies, including abecé (Hispanic), Accent Marketing (Hispanic), The Axis Agency (African
American), Casanova Pendrill (Hispanic), IW Group (Asian-Pacific American) and SiboneyUSA (Hispanic).

Our Financial Reporting Segments

For financial reporting purposes, we have two reportabile segments: Integrated Agency Network (“IAN™),
which is comprised of Drafifch, Lowe, McCann, our media agencies and our leading stand-alone agencies, and
CMG, which is comprised of the bulk of our specialist marketing service offerings. We also report results for the
“Corporate and other” group. Until December 31, 2005, we had an additional segment, Motorsports operations
(“Motorsports™), which was sold during 2004 and had immaterial residual operating results in 2005 See Note 15 to
the Consohdated Financial Statcmems for farther discussion, -

Principal Markets

Our agencies are located in over 100 countries, including every significant world market. We provide services
for clients whose businesses are broadly international in scope, as well as for clients whose businesses are limited to
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a single country or a small number of countries: The United States (“U.S.”), Europe (excluding the United Kingdom
(“U.K?), the UK., Asia Pacific and Latin America represented 55.6%, 16.8%, 9.1%, 8.3% and 4.9% of our total
revenue, respectively, in 2006. For further discussion concerning revenues and long-lived assets on a geographical
basis for each of the last three years, see Note 15 to tlhe Consolidated Financial Statements.

Sources of Revenue

'
'

OQur revenues are primarily derived from the planning and execution of advertising programs in various media
and the planning and execution of other marketing and communications programs. Most of our client contracts are
individually negotiated and accordingly, the terms of client engagements and the basis on which we ‘carn
commissions and fees vary significantly. Our client contracts are complex arrangements that may include
provisions for incentive compensation and govern vendor rebates and credits. Our largest clients are
multinational entities and, as such, we often provide services to these clients out of multiple offices and across
various agencies. In arranging for such services to be provided, we may enter into global, regional and local
agreements. :

Revenues for creation, planning and placement of advertising are determined primarily’on a negotiated fee
basis and, to a lesser extent, on a commission basis, Fees are usually calculated to reflect hourly rates plus
proportional overhead and a mark-up. Many clients include an incentive compensation component in their total
compensation package. This provides added revenue based on achieving mutually agreed-upon qualitative and/or
quantitative metrics within specified time periods. Commissions are earned based on services provided, and are
usually derived from a percentage or fee over the total cost to complete the assignment. Commissions can also be
derived when clients pay us the gross rate billed by media and we pay for media at a lower net rate; the difference is
the commission that we earn, which is either retained in total or shared with the client depending on the nature of the
services agreement. :

We pay the media charges with respect to contracts for advertising time or space that we place on behalf of our
clients. To reduce our risk from a client’s non-payment, we typically pay media charges only after we have received
funds from our clients. Generally, we act as the client’s agent rather than the primary obligor. In some instances we
agree with the media provider that we will only be liable to pay the media after the client has paid us.for the media
charges.- : : :

We also generate revenue in negotiated fees from our public relations, sales promotion, event marketing, sports
and entertainment marketing and corporate and brand identity services. ‘ ' .

Qur revenue is directly dependent upon the advertising, marketing and corporate qor_nmunications
requirements of our clients and tends to be higher in the second half of the calendar year as a result of the
holiday season and lower in the f irst haif as a result of the post-holiday slow-down in client activity. Depending on
the terms of the client contract, fees for services performed can be primarily recognized three ways: proportional
performance, straight-line (or monthly basis) or completed contract. Fee revenue recognized on a completed
contract basis also contributes to the higher seasonal revenues experienced in the fourth quarter because. the
majority of our contracts end at December 31. As is customary in the industry, our contracts generally provide for
termination by either-party on relatively short notice, usually 90 days. See Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements for further discussion. of our revenue recognition accounting policies. - ‘ ‘-

Clients

In the aggregate, our top ten clients based on revenue accounted for approximately 25% of revenue in 2006 and
2005. Based on revenue for the year ended -December 31, 2006, our largest clients were General Motors
Corporation, Johnson & Johnson, Microsoft, Unilever and Verizon. While the loss of the entire business of any
one of our largest clients might have a material adverse effect upon our business, we believe that it is unlikely that
the entire business of any of these clicrits would be lost at the same time. This is because we.represent several
different brands or divisions of each of these clients in a number of geographic markets, as well as provide services
across multiple advertising and marketing disciplines, in each case through more than one of our agency systems.
Representation of a client rarely means that we handle advertising for all brands or praduct lines of the client in all
geographical locations. Any client may transfer its business from one of our agencies to a competing agency, and a
cli‘em may reduce its marketing budget at any time.




Persoanel

As of December 31, 2006, we employed approximately 42,000 persons, of whom approximately 18,000 were
employed in the U.S. Because of the service character of the adverusmg and marketing communications business,
the quality of personnel is of crucial importance to our continuing success. There is keen competition for qualified
employees

+

Item 1A. Risk Factors

. We are subject to a variety of possible risks that could adversely impact our revenues, results of operations or
financial condition. Some of these risks relate to the industry in which we operate, while others are more specific to
us. The following factors set out potential risks we have identified that could adversely affect us. See also Statement
Regarding Forward-Looking Disclosure.

* We have numerous material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting and extensive
work remaining to remediate these weaknesses.

We have identified numerous material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting, and our
internal control over financial reporting was not effective as of December 31, 2006. For a detailed description of
these material weaknesses, see ltem 8, Management’s Assessment of Internal Control Qver Financial Reporting, in
this report. Each of our material weaknesses results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement
will not be prevented or detected. Given the extensive material weaknesses identified, thete is a risk of errors not
being prevented or detected, which could require us to restate our financial statements in the future. Any such
restatements could result in or contribute to regulatory actions or civil litigation, ratings downgrades, negative
publicity or difficulties in attracting or retaining key clients, employees and management personnel.

We incurred significant professional fees and other expenses in 2006 to prepare our consolidated financial
statements and to comply with the requirements of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, in particular as a
result of the extent of the deficiencies in our internal control over financial reporting and the extensive additional
work and resources required to obtain reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of our financial statements. The
cost of this work will continue to be significant in 2007 and beyond.

Because of our decentralized structure and our many disparate accounting systems of varying quality and
sophistication, we have extensive work remaining to remediate our material weaknesses in internal control over
financial reporting. We have developed a work plan with the goal of remediating all of the identified material
‘weaknesses by the time we file our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ending December 31; 2007. There can
be no assurance, however, as to when the remediation plan will be fully implemented and all the material
weaknesses remediated. Until our remediation is completed, there will also continue to be a risk that we will be
unable to file future periodic reports with the SEC in a timely manner and that a default could result under the
indentures governing our debt securities, under any of our credit facilities or under any credit facilities of our
subsidiaries.,

«  Ongoing SEC investigations regarding our accounting restatements could adversely affect us.

The SEC opened a formal investigation in response to the restatement we first announced in August 2002 and
the investigation expanded to eicompass the restatement we presented in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2004 that we filed in September 2005 (the “2005 Restatement™). In particular, since we
filed our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K, we have received subpoenas from the SEC relating to maiters
addressed in our 2005 Restatement. We have also responded to inquiries from the SEC staff concerning the
restatement of the first three quarters of 2005 that we made in our 2005 Annual Report on Form 10-K. We continue
to cooperate with the investigation. We expect that the investigation will result in monetary liability, but because the
investigation is ongoing, in particular with respect to the 2005 Restatement, we cannot reasonably estimate the
amount, range of amounts or timing of a resolution. Accordingly, we have not yet established any accounting
provision relating to these matters. Adverse developments in connection with the investigation, including any
expansion of the scope of the investigation, could also negatively impact us and could divert the efforts and attention
of our managcment team from our ordinary business operations.

*  We operate in a highly competitive industry.




The marketing communications business is highly competitive. Our agencies and media services must
compete with other agencies, and with other providers of creative or media services, in order to maintain
existing client relationships and to win new clients. The client’s perception of the quality of an agency’s
creative work, our reputation and the agencies’ reputations are important factors in determining our
competitive position. An'agency’s ability to serve clients, particularly large international clients, on a broad
geographic basis is also an important competitive consideration. On the other hand, because an agency’s principal
asset is its people, freedom of entry into the business is almost unlimited and a small agency is, on occasion, able to
take all or some portion of a client’s account from a much larger competitor. ' ‘

Many companies put their advertising and marketing communications business up for competitive review from
time to time. We have won and lost client accounts in the past as a result of such periodic competitions. Our ability to
attract new clients and to retain existing clients may also, in some cases, be limited by clients’ policies or
perceptions about conflicts of interest. These policies can, in some cases, prevent one agency, or even different
agencies under our ownership, from performing similar services for competing products or companies.

«  We may lose or fail to attract and retain key employees and management personnel.

Employees, including creative, research, media, account and practice group spec’ialisfs, and their skills and
relationships with clients, are among our most important assets. An important aspect of our competitiveness is our
ability to attract and retain key employees and management personnel. Our ability to do se is influenced by a variety
of factors, including the compensation we award, and could be adversely affected by our recent financial or market
performance. '

«  As a marketing services company, our revenues are highly susceptible to declines as a result of
unfavorable economic conditions.

Economic downturns often more severely affect the marketing services industry than other industries. In the
past; some clients have responded to weak economic performance in any region where we operate by reducing their
marketing budgets, which are generally discretionary in nature and easicr to reduce in the short-term than other
expenses related to operations. This pattern may recur in the future.

»  Downgrades of our credit ratings could adversely affect us.

Our long-term debt is currently rated Ba3 with negative outlook by Moody’s, B CreditWatch negative by
Standard and Poor’s, and B with negative outlook by Fitch. It is possible that our credit ratings will be reduced
further. Ratings downgrades or comparatively weak ratings can adversely affect us, because ratings are an important
factor influencing our ability to access capital. Our clients and vendors may also consider our credit profile when
negotiating contract terms, and if they were to change the terms on which they deal with us, it could have a
significant adverse effect on our liquidity. ) '

«  Our liguidity profile could be adversely affected. .

In previous years, we have experienced operating losses and weak operating cash flow. Until our niargins
consistently improve in connection with our turnaround, cash generation from operations could be challenged in
certain periods. This could have a negative impact on our liquidity in future years and could lead us to seek new or
additional sources of liquidity to fund our wotking capital needs. There can be no guarantee that we would be able to
access any new sources of liquidity on commercially reasonable terms or at all. If we were unable to do so, our
liquidity position could be adversely affected. '

~« & Ifsome of our clients experience financial distress, their weakened financial position could negatively
«+* affect our own financial position and results. -

We have a large and diverse client base, and at any given time, one or more of our clients may experience
financial distress, file for bankruptcy protection or go out of business. If any client with whom we have a substantial
amount of business experiences financial difficulty, it could delay or jeopardize the collection of accounts
receivable, may result in significant reductions in services provided by us and may have a material adverse
effect on our financial position, results of operations and liquidity. For a description of our client base, see Item 1,
Business — Clients. o

« International business risks could adversely affect our operations.




International revenues represent a significant portion of our revenues, approximately 44% in 2006. Our
international operations are exposed to risks that affect foreign operations of all kinds, including local legislation,
monetary devaluation, exchange control restrictions and unstable political conditions. These risks may limit our
ability to grow our business and effeetwely manage’ our operations in those countries. In addition, because a
significant portion of our business is denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar, such as the Euro, Pound
Sterling, Canadian Dollar, Brazilian Real, Japanese Yen and South African Rand, fluctuations in exchange rates
between the U.S. dollar and such currencies may materially affect our financial results.

+

. In 2006 and prior years, we recognized i;{tpairment ckarges and increased our deferred tax valuation
allowances, and we may be required to record additional charges in the future related to these matters.

We -evaluate all of our long-lived assets (including goodwill, other intangible assets and fixed assets),
investments and deferred tax assets for possible impairment or realizability at least annually and whenever there is
an indication of impairment or lack of realizability. If. certain criteria are met, we are.required to record an
impairment charge or valuation allowance. In the past, we have recorded substantial amounts of goodwill,
investment and other impairment charges, and.have been required to establish substantial valuation allowances
with respect to deferred tax assets and loss carry-forwards.

As of December 31, 2006, we have substantial amounts 'of long-lived assets, invéstments and deferred tax
assets on our Consolidated Balance Sheet. Future events, including our financial performance and strategic
decisions, could cause us to conclude that further impairment indicators exist and that the asset values associated
with long-lived assets, investments and deferred tax assets may have become impaired. Any resulting impairment
loss would have an adverse impact on our reported earnings in the period in which the charge is recognized.

i

* We may not be able to meet our performance targets and milestones.

From time to time, we communicate to the market certain targets and milestones for our financial and
operating performance including, but not limited to, the areas of revenue growth, operatmg expense reduction, and
operating margin growth. These targets and milestones are intended to provide metrics against which to evaluate our
performance, but they should not be understood as predictions or guidance about our expected performance. Our
ability to meet any target or milestone is subject to inherent risks and uncertainties, and we caution investors against
placing undue reliance on them. See “Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Disclosure.” '

* We are subject to regulations and other governmental scrutiny that could restrict our acrwmes or
negatively impact our revenues.

Our industry is subject to government regulation and other governmental action, both domestic and foreign.
There has been an increasing tendency on the part of advertisers and consumer groups to-challenge advertising
through legislation, regulation, the courts or otherwise, for example on the grounds that the advertising is false and
deceptive or injurious to public welfare. Through the years, there has been a continuing expansion of specific rules,
prohibitions, media restrictions, labeling disclosures and warning requirements with respect to the advertising for
certain products. Representatives within government bodies, both domestic and foreign, continue to initiate
proposals to ban the advertising of specific products and to impose taxes on or deny deductions for advertising,
\fi'hich, if successful, may have'an adverse effect on advertising expenditures and consequently our révenues.

4

ltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

. oo . . N

Item 2. Propemes

Substantlally ali of our office space is leased from third parties. Several of our leases w111 be expiring w:thm the
next few months, while the remainder will be expiring within the next 18 years. Certain leases are subject to rent
reviews or contain escalation clauses, and certaint of our leases require the payment of various operating expenses,
which may also be subject to escalation, Physical properties include leasehold improvements, furniture, fixtures and
equlpment located in our offices. We bélieve that facilities leased or ownéd by us are adequate for the purposes for
which they are currently used and are well maintained. See Note 18 to the Consohdated F1nanc1al Statements for, a
discussion of our lease commitments.




Item 3. Legal Proceedings

We are or havé been involved in legal and administrative proceedings of various types. While any litigation
contains an element of unicertainfy, we have no reason to believe that the outcome of such proceedings or claims will
have a material adverse effect on our financial condition except as described below.

SEC Investigation

The SEC opened a formal investigation in response to the restatement we first announced in August 2002 and
the investigation expanded to encompass our 2005 Restatement. In particular, since we filed our 2004 Annual
Report on Form 10-K, we have Tteceived subpoenas from the SEC relating to matters addressed in our 2005
Restatement. We have also responded to inquiries from the SEC staff concerning the restatement of the first three
quarters of 2005 that we made in our 2005 Annual Report on Form 10-K. We continue to cooperate with the
investigation. We expect that the investigation will result in monetary liability, but because the investigation is
ongoing, in particular with respect to the 2005 Restatement, we cannot reasonably estimate the amount, range of
amounts or timing of a resolution. Accordingly, we have not yet established any provision relating to these matters.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

. Not applicable.

Executive Officers of Interpublic

Name Age Office

Michael Roth ' 6! Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Nicholas J. Camera " 60 " Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary
Christopher Carroll ' 40 Senior Vice' Presidént, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer
Thomas A. Dowling 55 Senior Vice President, Chief Risk Officer '

Philippe Krakowsky 44 Executive Vice President, Strategy and Corporate Relations '
Frank Mergenthaler 46 ‘Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Timothy Sompolski 54 Executive Vice President, Chief Human Resources Officer

. '

! Also a Director
There is no family relationship among any of the executive officers.

Mp. Roth became our Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, effective January 19, 2005. Prior to
that time, Mr. Roth served as our Chairman of the Board from July 13, 2004 to January 2005. Mr. Roth served as
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of The MONY Group Inc. from February 1994 to June 2004 Mr. Roth has
been.a member of the Board of Directors of Interpublic since February 2002, He is also a director of Pitney Bowes
Inc. and Gaylord Entertainment Company. ' ‘

Mr. Camera was hired in May 1993. He was elected Vice President, Assistant General Counsel and Assistant
Secretary in June 1994, Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary in December 1995, and Senior Vice
President, General Counsel and Secretary in February 2000.

Mr. Carroll was named Senior Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer in April 2006. Prior to
joining us, Mr. Carroll served as Senior Vice President and Controller of McCann WorldGroup from November
2005 to March 2006. Mr. Carroll served as Chief Accounting Officer and Controller at Eyetech Pharmaceuticals
from June 2004 to October 2005. Prior to that time, Mr. Carroll served as Chief Accounting Officer and Controller
at MIM Corporation from January 2003 to June 2004 and served as a Financtal Vice President at-Lucent
Technologies, Inc. from July 2001 to January 2003. :

Mr. Dowling was hired in January 2000 as Vice President and General Auditor. He was elected Senior Vice
President, Financial Administration of Interpublic in February 2001, and Senior Vice President, Chief Risk Officer
in November 2002. Prior to joining us, Mr. Dowling served as Vice President and General Auditor for Avon
Products, Inc. from April 1992 to December 1999. S
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Mr. Krakowsky was hired in January 2002 as Senior Vice President, Director of Corporate Communications.
He was elected Executive Vice President, Strategy and Corporate Relations in December 2005, Prior to joining us,
he served as Senior Vice President, Communications Director for Young & Rubicam from August 1996 to
December 2000. During 2001, Mr. Krakowsky was complying with the terms of a non-compentlon agreement
entered into with Young & Rubicam.

Mr. Mergenthaler was hired in August 2005 as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. Prior to
joining us, he served as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer for Columbia House Company from
July 2002 to July 2005, Mr. Mergenthaler served as Senior Vice President and Deputy Chief Financial Officer for
Vivendi Universal from December 2001 to March 2002. Prior to that time Mr. Mergenthaler was an executive at
Seagram Company Ltd. from November 1996 to December 2001,

Mr. Sompolski was hired in July 2004 as Executive Vice President, Chief Human Resources Officer. Prior to
joining us, he served as Senior Vice President of Human Resources and Administration for Altria Group from
November 1996 to January 2003.
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Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

Price Range of Common Stock - " C Y : .
Our common stock is listed and traded on the NYSE under the symbol “IPG.; The following table provides the

high and low closing sales prices per share for the periods shown below as reported on the NYSE. As of February 16,

2007, there were 25,018 registered }mldePs' of our common stock.

NYSE Sale Price

o L

Period o C e T High__ Low .
2006: ‘ o Ly - .o
Fourth QUARET . . . . oo o cee ot e e D .. $1235. % 9.79
Third QUartEr. . . ... oot e 5 998 5 7.86
Second QUATIEL . . ..\ vttt e ittt e $ 1004 % 835
First QUATIET . .. .ottt it $ 1056 § 951
2005:
FOurth QUAMEr . . . ... ottt et e i et e $11.75 § 9.14
Third QUATTET. . . . .o oottt $ 1267 $ 11.04
Second QUANET . ... ot o ettt et e e $ 1328 § 1211
FIrst QUAMEE .. .ottt e ettt et $ 1368 § 11.50

Dividend Policy

No dividend was paid on our common stock during 2003, 2004, 2005 or 2006. Our future dividend policy will
be determined on a quarter-by-quarter basis and will depend on earnings, financial condition, capital requirements
and other factors. Our future dividend policy may also be influenced by the terms of certain of our outstanding
securities. The terms of our outstanding series of preferred stock do not permit us to pay dividends on our common
stock unless all accumulated and unpaid dividends have been or contemporaneously are declared and paid or
provision for the payment thereof has been made. In the event we pay dividends on our common stock, holders of
our 4.50% Convertible Senior Notes will be entitled to additional interest and the conversion terms of our
4.25% Convertible Senior Notes and our Series B Convertible Preferred Stock, and the exercise prices of our
outstanding warrants, will be adjusted (see Notes 10, 11 and 12 to the Consolidated Financial Statements).

Transfer Agent and Registrar for Common Stock

The transfer agent and registrar for our common stock is:

Mellon Investor Services LLC
480 Washington Boulevard
29th Floor

Jersey City, NJ 07310

Tel: (877) 363-6398

Sales of Unregistered Securities

Not applicable
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Repurchase of Equity Securities Lo .

The following tables provide information regarding our purchases of equity securities duringthe fourth quarter
of 2006:

[

(i) Repurchase of Common. Equity Securities L

Maximum
Number
. of Shares
- - R s, : Average  Total Number of Shares  that May Yet Be
Total Number Price Purchased as Part of Purchased
of Shares Paid per Publicly Announced Under the Plans
. . - . Lo Purchased Share * Plans or Programs or Programs
October 1-31.. ... .. o i 13,546 $10.04 —_ _—
November 1-30 . ... ... ... ... . ........ 10,218 $11.65 S -
December 1-31 ... .. L . __ 506 $12.06 o= ) —_
Total ' ... [ 24270  $10.76 -, —

! Consists of restricted shares of our common stock withheld under the terms of grants under employee stock compensation plans to offset tax
withholding obligations that occurred upon vesting and release of restricted shares during each month of the fourth quartcr of 2006 (the
“Withheld Shares™).

% The average price per month of the Withheld Shares was calculated by dividing the aggregate value of the tax withholding obligations for each
month by the aggregate number of shares of our common stock withheld each month.

(ii} Automatic Conversion of 5% Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock

Maximum
. Number
Total Number of of Preferred Shares
! ' Average Preferred Shares that May Yet Be
' “Total Number Price Purchased as Part of Purchased
" of Preferred Shares Paid per Publicly Announced Under the Plans
Purchased Preferred Share ' Plans or Programs or Programs
October 1-31....... — — — —_.
November 1-30 . .. .. o= — — —
December 1-31 .. ... 7,475,000 — — —_ 1,
Total .. ... ... 7,475,000 — — C—

! Pursuant to the terms of our Series A Preferred Stock, all outstanding shares of the Series A Preferred Stock were automatically converted on
December 15, 2006, into shares of our common stock at a conversion raie of 3.7037 shares of common stock per share of Series A Preferred
Stock.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

2 "

. ' . THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

SUMMARY SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
(Amounts in Milliens, Except Per Share Amounts and Ratios) -

{(Unaudited)

-
i [

Revenue’

Salaries and related expenses

Office and general expenses

Restructuring and other reorganization-related charges (reversals)
Long-lived asset impairment and other charges

Motorsports contract termination costs

Operating income (loss)

Total (expenses). and other income

Provision for income taxes

Loss from continuing operations

Income from discontinued operations, net of tax

Net (loss) income app]icable"to common stockholders

Earnings (loss) per share of common stock:
Basic and diluted

Continuing operations

Discontinued operations

Total
Weighted average shares:
Basic and diluted

OTHER DATA
Cash dividends per share of common stock
Cash dividends per share of preferred stock

As of December 31,

Cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities
Total assets

Long-term debt

Total liabilities

Preferred stock — Series A

Preferred stock — Series B

Total stockholders’ equity

Ratios of earnings to fixed charges '

v

Years ended December 31,

2006

2005 2004 2003

2002

$ 6,1908 $ 62743 S5 63870 §$ 6,161.7 § 6,059.1

39441  3999.1 37330 35014 33971
20790  2288.1 22504 22253 122483
34.5 (7.3) 62.2 1729 19

27.2 98.6 3222 294.0 130.0

— — 113.6 — —
1060 (104.2) (94.4) (31.9) 2758
(111.0) (824)  (1726)  (3409) (160.0)
18.7 819 262.2 242.7 106.4
(36.7)  (2719) . (5449)  (640.1) (14.8)

50 9.0 65 1010 315

$ (793) 5 (289.2) § (558.2) § (539.1) § " 167
$ (02008 (0.70) S (136) § (1.66) §  (0.04)
0.01 - 0.02 0.02 0.26 0.08

§ (019) $ (068) § (134 S (140) §  0.04
4281 424.8 4153 3855 . 376.1

[ — 3 - 5 — s — % 038
§ 5519 % 1450 5 269 §  — § —
$ 195701 $ 2,191.5 $ 19704 $ 20670 § 9839
11.864.1 11,9452 12,2537 12,4679 11,9078
22486 21830 19360 21987  1,8222
99235 99999 105354 10349.1 10,1852
—_ 3737 373.7 373.7 —

525.0 525.0 — — —
19406 19453 17183 2,188 17226
N/A N/A N/A N/A 13

! We had a less than |11 ratio of earnings to fixed charges due to our losses in the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003. To
provide a 1:1 coverage ratio for the deficient periods, results as reported would have required additional earnings of $5.0, 3186.6, $267.0 and

$372.8 in 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUFP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
MANAGEMENT S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION
' AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
(“MD&A") is intended to help you understand The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the
“Company”, “Interpublic”, “we”, “us” or “our”). MD&A should be read in conjunction with our financial
statements and the accompanying notes. Our MD&A includes the following sections:

'
L]

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY provides an 0verv1ew of our résults of operations and hqu1d1ty

+ CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES provndes a discussion of our accounting pohcles that require
cntlca! judgment, assumptions and estimates.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS provides an analysis of the consolidated and segment results of operations for
2006 compared to 2005 and 2005 compared to 2004,

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES prowdes an overview of our cash flows, financing, contractual
obligations and derivatives and hedging activities.

OUT-OF-PERIOD AMOUNTS provides a summary of the.impact of. out-of- perlod amounts for 2006 and
2005. .

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING describes the. status of our, compliance with
Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and related rules. For more detail, see Item 8, F1nanc1a1 Statements
and Supplementary Data, and Item 9A, Controls and Procedures.

OTHER MATTERS provides a discussion of other significant items which impact our fmancnal statements,
such as the SEC investigation as well as the review of our stock option practlces

RECENT ACCOUNTING STANDARDS by reference to Note 19 to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
provides a description of accounting standards which we have not yet been required to implement and may be
applicable to our future operations, as well as those significant accountmg standards which were adopted during
2006." : “

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - . ’

We arc one of the world’s largest advertising and marketing services companies, comprised of communication
agencies around the world that deliver custom marketing solutions on behalf of our clients. These agencies cover the
spectrum of marketing disciplines and specialties, from traditional services such as consumer advertising and direct
marketing, to emerging: services such as mobile and search engine ‘marketing. To meet the challenge of an
increasingly complex consumer culture, we create customized marketing solutions for each of our clients. These
solutions vary from project-based work between one agency and its client to long-term, fully-integrated campdigns
involving several of our companies working on behalf of a client. Furthermore, our agencies cover all major markets
geographically and can operate in a single region or align work globally across many markets.

Our strategy is focused on improving organic revenue growth and our operating income, and we are working to
achieve a level of organic revenue growth comparable to industry peers and double-digit operating margins by 2008.
We analyze period-to-period changes in our operating performance by determining the portion of the change that is
attributable to foreign currency rates and the change attributable to the net effect of acquisitions and divestitures,
and the remainder is considered the organic change. For purposes of analyzing this change, acquisitions and
divestitures are treated as if they occurred on the first day of the quarter during which the transaction occurred.

Revenue is directly dependent upon the advertlsmg, marketing and corporate communications requirements of
our clients. For 2006, our revenues were negatively affected primarily by the client losses and dispositions that
occurred in 2005, and we expect our, operating margin will continue to be negatively affected, as compared to our
peers, by high expenses for professional fees, although to a decreasing extent, It is typical in our industry to lose or
resign from client accounts and assignments for many reasons, including conflicts with recent client wins. We
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBS]DIARIES
' MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF S
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — (Continued)
{Amounts in Millions, Except Perr Share Amounts)

believe we are continuing our turnaround and our results for 2006 reflect the challenges we face improving revenues
and operating margms However, we have achieved some notable success in new client wins as wcll as fewer client
losses in 2006 which supports our efforts in our turnaround.

Our reported results are affected by fluctuations: in the exchange rates of the forelgn currencies of our
international businesses, principally the Brazilian Real, Canadian Dollar, Japanese Yen, Pound Sterling, South
African Rand and Euro. In 2006, the U.S. Dollar was weaker against most of these currencies compared to 2005. In
2005, the U.S. Dollar was weaker against most of these currencies compared to 2004. As a result, the net effect of
foreign currency changes from comparable prior year periods was to increase revenues and operating expenses in
2006 and 2005. o B

¢+ As discussed in more detail in this MD&A, for 2006 compared to'2003: : et

« Total revenue declined by 1.3%. ‘ - ) o '

» Organic revenue increase was 1.0% primarily due to-higher revenue from existing clients.

+ Operating margin was 1.7% in 2006, compared to (1.7%) in' 2005. Operating margin was negatively
impacted by restructuring and other reorganization-related charges and long-lived asset lmpalrment and
other charges by 1.0% and 1.5% in 2006 and 2005; réspectively. Excluding the impact of thesé items,
operating margin improved to 2.7% in 2006 from (0.2%) in 2005.

- Operating expenses were $6,084.8 in 2006, compared to $6,378.5 in 2005, a decrease of 4.6%. Operating
expenses: were negatively impacted by restructuring and other reorganization-related charges and long-
lived asset impairment and other charges of $61.7 and $91.3, in 2006 and 2005, respectively. Excluding the

_impact of these items, operating expenses decreased by $264.1, or 4.2%, in 2006.

+ Total salaries and related expenses decreased 1.4% mainly due to net divestitures and lower severance
charges, partly offset by higher incentive compensation. The organic increase was 0.5%. * '

+ Total office and general £xpenses decreased 9.1% mainly due to the effect of net.divestitures and lower
professional fees: The organic decrease was 5.2%.. - oo ‘

s - As of December 31, 2006, cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities decreased $234 4 primarily
due to working capital usage, as well as costs associated with capital markets activity and capital
expenditures, partially offset by improved operating results.

«  We made substantial progress in remediating previous material weaknesses. .

CR]TICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Our Consohdated Financial Statements are prepared in accordance wnth generally accepted accounting
principles in the United States of America. Preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements and’ related
disclosures requires us to make judgments,,assumptions and estimates that affect the amounts reported and
disclosed in the accompanying notes. We believe that of our significant accounting policies, the following critical
accounting estimates involve management’s most difficult, subjective or complex ]udgments We consider these
accounting estimates to be critical because changes in the underlying assumptions or estimates have the potential to
matcnally impact our financial statements. Management has discussed with our Audit Commitiee the development,
selectlon application and disclosure of these ctitical accounting estimates. We regularly evaluate our judgments,
assumptions and estimates based on historical experience and various other factors that we believe to be relevant
under the cu'cumstances Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptlons or condmons

Revenue Recogmnon ) o ' "

Our revenues are pnmanly derived from the plannmg and executlon of advemsmg programs in various mcdla
and the plarining ‘and execution of other marketing and communications programs. Most of our client contracts are
individually negotiated and accordingly, the terms of client engagements and the basis on which we eamn
commissions ‘and fees vary 51gmf1camly Our chent contracts are complex arrangements that may include
provisions for incentive compensation and govern vendor rebates and ¢redits. Qur largest ‘clients aré

multinational entities and, as such, we often provide services to thesé clients out of multiple offices and across
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various agencies. In arranging for such services to be provided, it is possible for a global, regional and local
agreement. to be initiated. Multiple’ agreements of this nature are reviewed by legal counsel to determine the
governing terms to be followed by the offices and agencies involved. Critical judgments and estimates are involved
in deten"nining both the amount and timing of revenue recognition under these arrangements,

++ Revenue for our services is recognized when all of the following criteria are satisfied: (i) persuasive evidence
of an arrangement exists; (ii) the price is fixed or determinable; (iii) collectibility is reasonably assured; and
(iv) services have been performed. Depending on the terms of a tlient contract, fees for services performed can.be
primarily recognized in one of three ways: proportional performance, straight-line (or monthly basis) or completed
contract. See Note | to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information. .

. Depending on the terms of the client contract, revenue is derived from diverse arrangements involving fees for
services performed, commissions, performance incentive provisions and combinations of the three. Commissions
are generally earned on the date of the broadcast or publication. Contractual arrangements with clients may also
include performance incentive provisions designed to link a portion of the revenue to our performance relative to
both qualitative and quantitative goals. Performance incentives are recognized as revenue for quantitative targets
when the target has been achieved and for qualitative targets when confirmation of the incentive is received from the
client. The classification of client arrangements to determine the appropriate revenue recognition involves
judgments. If the judgments change there can be a material impact on our financial statements, and
particularly on the aliocation of revenues between periods.’ Incremental direct costs incurred related to
contracts where revenue is accounted for on a completed contract basis are generally expensed as incurred.
There are certain exceptions made for 31gn1ﬁcant contracts or for certain agencies where the majorlty of the
contracts are pl‘OjeCt -based and systems are in place to properly capture appropnatc direct’ costs.

+ Substantially all of our revenue is recorded as the net amount of our gross billings less pass-through expenses
charged to a client. In most cases, the amount that is billed to-clients significantly exceeds the amount of revenue
that is- earned and reflected in our financial statements, because of various pass-through expenses such as
production. and media costs. In compliance with Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) lIssue No. 99-19,
Reporting Revenue Gross as a Principal versus Net as an.Agent, we assess whether our agency or the third-
party supplier is the primary obligor. We evaluate the terms of our client agreements as part of this assessment. In
addition, we give appropriate consideration to other key indicators such as latitude in establishing price, discretion
in supplier selection and credit risk to the vendor. Because we operate broadly as an advertising agency based on our
primary lines of business and given the industry practice to generally record revenue on a net versus gross basis, we
believe that there must be strong evidence in place to overcome the presumption of net revenue accounting.
Accordingly, we generally record revenue net of pass-through charges as we believe the key indicators of the
birsiness suggest we generally,act as ‘an agent on behalf of our clients i in our primary lines of business. In those
busmesses (primarily sales promotion, event, sports and entertainment markelmg and corporate and brand ldentlty
servnccs) where the kcy indicators suggest we act as a pnncnpal we record the gross amount billed to the client as
revenue and the related costs incurred as operatmg expenses. Revenue is reported net of taxes assessed by
governmental authorltles that are dlrectiy lmposed on our revenue producmg transactions.

.o'

The determination as to whether revenue in a particular line of business should be rccognlzed net or gross
involves difficult judgments. If we make these judgments differently, it could signifi icantly affect our financial
performance, If it were determined that we must recognize a significant portion of revenues or a gross basis rather
than a net basis, it would positively impact revenues, but have no 1mpact on our operatmg income and an advcrsc
1mpact on opcra(mg margin. Convcrscly, if it were determined that we must recognize a significant portion of
revenues on a nef basis rather than a gross basis, it would negatwcly impact revenues, but have no impact on our
operatmg income and a posmve lmpact on operatlon margin.

We receive credits from our vendors and media outlets for transactions entered into on behalf of our cl:ents
that, based on the terms of our contracts and local law, are either remitted to our clients or retained by us. If amounts
are to be passed through to clients they are recorded as liabilities until settlement or, if retained by us, are recorded as
revenue when earned,
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Negotiations with a client at the close of a current engagement could result in either payments to the client in
excess of the contractual liability or in payments less than the contractual liability. These items, referred to as
concessions, relate directly to the operations of the period and are recorded as operating expense or income.

Concession income or expense may also be realized in connection with settling vendor discount or credit
liabitities that were established as part of the 2005 Restatement. In these situations, and given the historical nature of
these liabilities, we have recorded such items as other income or expetse. in order to prevent distortion of current
operating results. See also Notes | and 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Stock-Based Compensation

On January 1, 2006, we adopted SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment (“SFAS No. 123R”).
SFAS No. 123R requires compensation costs related to share-based transactions, including employee stock options,
to be recognized in the financial statements based on fair value. We implemented SFAS No. 123R using the
meodified .prospective transition method. Under this transition method, the compensation expense recognized
beginning January 1, 2006 includes compensation expense for (i) all stock-based payments granted prior to, but not
yet vested as of January 1, 2006, based on the grant-date fair value estimated in accordance with the original
provisions of SFAS No. 123, and (ii} all stock-based awards granted subsequent to December 31, 2005 based on the
grant-date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 123R. Compensation cost is generally
recognized ratably over the requisite service period, net of estimated: forfeitures. :

We use the Black-Scholes option-pricing ‘model to estimate the fair value of options granted, which requires
the input of subjective assumptions including the option’s expected térm and the price volatility of the ‘undeflying
stock. Changes in the assumptions can materially affect the estimate of fair valué and our results of operations could
be materially impacted. The expected volatility factor is based on-a blend of historical volatility of our common
stock-and implied volatility of our tradable forward put and call options to purchase and sell shares of our common
stock. The expected term is based on the average of an assumption that outstanding options are exercised upon
achieving their full vesting date and will be exercised at the midpoint between the current date (i.e., the date awards
have been ratably vested through) and their full contractual term. Additionally, we calculate an estimated forfeiture
rate which impacts our recorded expense. See Note 14 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further
information. y

Income Taxes !

The provision for income taxes includes federal, state, local and forelgn taxes. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax consequences of temporary differences between the financial
statement carrying amounts and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using
enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the year in which the temporary differences are expected to
be reversed. Changes to enacted tax rates would result in either increases or decreases in 'the prcmsmn for income
taxes in the period of changes. We evaluate the realizability of our deferred tax assets and recognize a valuation
allowance when it is more likely than not that all or a portion of deferred tax assets will not be realized.

The realization of our deferred tax assets is primarily dependem on future earnmgs Any reduction in estimated
forecasted results may require that we record additional valuation allowances against our deferred tax assets. Once a
valuation allowance has been established, it will be maintained until there is sufficient positive evidence to conclude
that it is more likely than not that the deferred tax assets will be realized. A pattern of sustained profitability will
genera]ly be considered as sufficient positive evidence to reverse a valuation allowance. If the allowance is reversed
in a future period, our income tax provision will be correspondingly reduced. Accordingly, the increase and decrease
of valuation allowances has had and could have a significant negative or positive impact on our future earnings. See
Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information. .

i . ) ’
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Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

We account for our business combinations using the purchase accounting method. The total costs of the
acquisitions are allocated to the underlying net assets, based on their respective estimated fair market values and the
remainder allocated to goodwill and other intangible assets. Considering the characteristics of advertising,
specialized marketing and communication services companies, our acquisitions usually do not have significant
amounts of tangible assets as the principal asset we typxcally acquire is creative talent. As a result, a substantial
portion of the purchase price is allocated to goodw1l] Determining the fair matket value of assets acquired and
liabilities assumed requires management’s Judgment and involves the use of significant estimates, 1ncludmg future
cash inflows and outﬂows discount rates, asset lives and market multiples.

*

We review goodw1|l and other intangible assets with indefinite lives not subject to amortization during the
fourth quarter or whenever evénts or significant changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not
be recoverable. We evaluate the recoverability of goodwill at a reporting unit level. We identified 14 reporting units
for-the 2006 annual impairment testing that are either the entities at the operating segment level or one level below
the operating segment level. We review intangible assets with definite lives subject to amortization whenever events
or circumstances indicate that a carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Intangible assets with definite
lives subject to amortization are amortized on a straight-line basis with estimated useful lives of up to 15 years,
Events or circumstances that might require impairment testing include the loss of a significant client, the
identification of other impaired assets within a reporting unit, loss of key personnel, the disposition of a
significant portlon of a reporting unit, ora significant adverse change in business climate or regulauons

- SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets, specifies a two-step process for goodwill impairment
testing and measuring the magnitude.of any impairment. The first step of the impairment test is a comparison of the
fair value of a reporting unit to its carrying value, including goodwill. Goodwill allocated to a reporting unit whose
fair value is equal to or greater than its carrying value is not impaired, and no further testing is required. Should the
carrying amount for a reporting unit exceed its fair value, then the first step of the impairment test is failed and the
magnitude of any goodwill impairment is determined under the second step. The second step is a comparison of the
implied fair value of a reporting unit’s goodwill to its carrying value. Goodwill of a reporting unit is impaired when
its carrying value exceeds its implied fair value, [mpalred goodwill is written down to its 1mpl|ed fa1r value w1th a
charge to expense in the period the impairment is identified.

The fair value of a reporting unit is estimated using traditional valuation techniques such as the income
approach, which mcorporates the use of the discounted cash flow method and the market approach, which
incorporates the use of earning and revenue multiples. These techniques use projections which requlre the use of
significant estimates and assumptions as 1o matters such as future revenue growth, profit margins, capital
expenditures, assumed tax rates and discount rates. We believe that the estimates and assumptions made are
reasonable but they are susceptible to change from period to period. For example, our strategic decisions or changes
in market valuation multiples could lead to impairment charges. Actual results of operations, cash flows and other
factors used in a discounted cash flow valuation will likely differ from the estimates used and ivis possible that
differences and changes could be material.

Our annual 1mpalrment reviews as of October 1st, 2006 resulted in an Impairment charge of $27.2 at one of our
domestic advertising reportmg ‘units. See Note 8 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further mformatlon
The excess of the fair value over the carrying value at the low end of the valuation range for each of the non- lmpanred
reportmg units ranged from $0.2 to $1,990.2 and $2.4 to $1, 501.9 in 2006 and 2005, respectively. For 2006, this
excess ranged from $2.4 to $2,400.2 at the high end of the valuation range. In order to evaluate the sensitivity of the
fair value calculations on the goodwill impairment test, we applied a hypothetical 10% decrease to the fair values of
each reporting unit. For 2006, this would result in the total carrying value being less than the total fair value at the
low end of the range by $46.8, which would have triggered additional step two tests. For 2003, this hypothetical 10%
decrease would result in the total carrying value being less than the total fair value at the low end of the range by
$38.2, which would have triggered additional step two tests.
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Pension and Postretirement Benefits . ‘ e g

. We use various actuarial assumptions in determining our net pension and postretirement benefit costs and
obfigations. These assumptions include discount rates and expected returns on plan assets and are updated annually
or more frequently with the occurrence ofsignificant events. Changes'in the related pension and postrenrcmem
benefit costs may occur in the future due to changes in the assumptions: "+ . . S v

The discount rate is one of the significant assumptions that impacts our net pension and postretlrenrlent costs
and obligations. The discount rates are determined at the beginning of the year based on prevallmg interest rates ab
of the measurément date and are adjusted to match the duration of the underlying obligation. For 2007, we plan to
use weighted average discount rates of 5.68%, 4.82% and 5.75% for the domestic pension plans, foreign plans and
the postretirement plan, respectively. Changes in the discount rates are generally due to increases or decreases in
long-term interest rates. A higher discount rate will decrease our pension cost. A 25 basis point increase or decrease
in the discount rate would have decreased or increased the 2006 net pension and postretirement cost by $2.3 and
$0.1, respéctively. In addition, a 25 basis point increase or decrease in the discount rate would have decreased or
mcreased the December 31, 2006 benefit obligation by $31.4. - .- ’ : \

The expected rate of return on pension plan assets is another s:gnlflcant assumptlon that 1mpacts our net
pension cost and is determmed at the beginning of the year. Changes in the rates are due to lower or higher expected
future returns based on the le of assets held and studies performed by our external investment advisors. For 2007
‘we plan to use weighted average expected rates of return of 8.16% and 7. 57% for the domestic and forelgn pensmn
plans, respectively. A lower expected rate of return will increasé our net pension cost. A 25 basis point increasé or
decrease in the expected return on plan assets would have decreased or increased the 2006 net pension cost by $L.1.
See Note 13 to the Consohdated Financial Statements for further mformatlon - .

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS .. -+ ..

Conse_lida'ted R'esuits of 'Opera‘ti;)ns 7 'il ' o |
REVENUE T C : .
2006 Compared to 2005 o ' ' S

i A . . Components of change during 2006 .., Change L
| . . Net M v , Net . ;
, ‘ ] Foreign acquisitions/ ’ Foreign  acquisitions/ )
' ' 2005 currency  (divestitures) Organic 2006 - currency .’ (divestitures) Organic  Total
Total . $6,274.3 206 (165.4) 61.3 $6,190.8 - 0.3% ] (2.6% 1.0% ([.)%
Domestic' P 3461, i - oL (383 18.4 3,441.2 - ., (1.1% . 05%  (0.6)%
lnternational ' © 2,813, 2 20.6 ) (127 i) 42.9 " 12,7496 0 7% o (4.5)% 1.5% (2 3)%

*

Revenue decreased due to net d:vestltures partially offset by organic revenue increases and changes in forelgn
currency exchange rates. Net divestitures primarily impacted the Integrated Agency Networks (“lAN") segment,
largely from Draftfch and McCann during 2005. There were net organic revenue increases in both our international
and domestlc locations, Theé international organic incréase ‘was driven by higher revenue from ex1st1ng ‘clients
pnmarlly in the Asia Pacific and Latin Amenca reglons partla!ly offset by nét client losses, prlmanly in 2005, at
IAN as well as decreases in the events marketmg businesses at the Constituency Management Group (“CMG”) in
the United Kingdom region. The domestic organic incredse was primarily driven by growth in the public relations
and branding businesses at CMG as well as hlgher revenue from ex1st1ng cllents partially offset by net cllent losses
and decreased client spending at IAN.

r IR [
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2005 Compared to 2004 o Coa

Components of change during 2005 B ’ Change
' - -« Net ' . ' - Net ‘ ’
. . Foreign acqmsmons.r Lo . Foreign acquisitions/ |
. ) 2004 currency  (divestitures) Organic 2005 currency (divestitures) Organic  Total
Total .- ’ * §6,387.0 . 404 (107.4) 45.7) $6,2743 . 06% . (1.7)% 0.7% * (1.8)%
Domestic s 35092 - (28.9) (19.2) 3,461.1 | —_ 0.8)% - (0.5)% (14)%
International - . -2,877.8 404 (78.5) - (26.5) 28132+ 14% 2 1% C09% (22

Revenue decreased dunng 2005 due 6 net divestitures and organic revenue decreases, pamally offset by
changes in forelgn currency exchange rates. The revenue decline from net dlvesntures was largely due to
dispositions at McCann during 2005 pnmanly in the Europe and United States regions’ arid the sale’ 'of the
Motorsports business during 2004. The organic revenue decrease was driven by IAN, partially offset by an increase
at CMG. The decrease at IAN was a result of client losses and a reduction in revenue from existing clients primarily
in our European offices. The increase at CMG was primarily driven by growth in public relations businesses
internationally and the sports marketing businesses domestically as a result of increased spending.from existing
clients and client wins.. - . e ;o o ., .

. . . [ * i

3 OPERA‘TINGEXPEN:SE._S‘. S “ Com . L

o C . . ! Years ended December 31, ) '
© 2006 T 2008 b 20m4
b % of Revenue s % of Revenue s . % of Revenue
Salaries and related expenses $3,9441 ] 63.7% , $3,999.1 , 63.7% . §3,733.0 ~ 58.4%
Office and general éxpenses , 20790 33.6% 2288.1 ' 365% 22504 1 352%
Restructuring and other reorgamzatlon-related ' ' L. L ‘ N
chafges (reversals) . Cobte o 3454 t - (1.3) . 622" o
Long-lived asset impairment -4nd other charges ‘' 272 7 986 3222 )
Motorsports contract termination costs - Tyt — — o 136
Total operating expenses ~ ~ ' *$6,084.8 - oo T 863785 4 $6,481.4 "

Salaries and Reiated Expenses

p=]
-

" Salaries and related expenses are the largest component of operating expenses and consist of payroll costs,
employee performance incentives, including short and long-term incentive awards, and other benefits assocmted
with client service professional staff and administrative staff, Salaries and related expenses do not vary significantly
with short-term changes in revenue levels, However, salaries may fluctuate due to the timing of hiring freelance
contractors who are utilized to support business development, changes in the funding levels of shoft and leng-term
incentive awards and changes in foreign currency exchange rates. Qur financial performance over the past few years
has laggecl behind our peers, primarily due to lower revenue growth. Asa result, salaries and related expenses reflect
significant severance, charges, primarily incurred in previous years, and investments in hiring, creative falent to
realign the business for.revenue growth and improved operating margins. Also, salaries and related expenses reflect
the hmng of addmonal finance professionals and information technology staff to upgrade system infrastructure and
to address weqknesses in our accounting and control environment, as well as to develop shared services.

Components of change during the year Change
Net Net
Prior year Foreign acquisitions/ Reported  Foreign . acquisitions/ | .
amount currency  (divestitures)  Organic amount currency  {divestitures) Organic  Total
2006 - - $3,999.1 1.7 85.0) 8.3 $3,9441 - 03% 2% 0.5%  (1.4)%
2005 13,7330 9.3 ' (46.6) - 2934 . 3,999.1 0.5% L)% 79% .- 1%

L . L. s - R V. i " [ . P
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2006 Compared to 2005 .

Salaries and related expenses decreased during 2006 due to net divestitures, primarily from the sale of several
businesses at IAN during 2005, partially offset by changes in foreign currency exchange rates and a slight organic
increase. Total salaries and related expenses as a percentage of revenue remained flat as a result of the decline in
revenue. Key factors behind the ¢hange in salaries and related expenses from the prior year were a significant
reduction in severance expense of $63.7, offset by an increase in long-term incentive awards and bonus awards of
$67.2. Expenses related to incentive awards increased in 2006 due to long-term equity based awards granted in June
2006 and the full year impact of awards granted in August 2005, while expenses related to bonus awards increased
primarily due to performance. The slight organic increase reflected in CMG and Corporate was offset by a decrease
at IAN and was primarily, the result of higher salary costs to upgrade our talent and to support revenue initiatives and
technology-re]ated projects, increased incentive awards and bonus awards, ‘This was partially offset by a decrease in
severance expense, primarily at international locations within [AN, which we incurred in 2005 due to client losses.

“ . '

. 2005 Compared to 2004

-+ Salaries and related expenses ificreased pnmanly due to an organic increase and changes in forelgn currency
exchange rates, partially offset by net divestitures, primarily at McCann during 2005 and the sale of the Motorsports
business during 2004. The organic increase was primarily the result of higher severance expense, largely recorded in
the fourth quarter of 2005 for international headcount reductions within IAN as a result of client losses, the hiring of
additional creative talent to enable future revenue growth additional staff to address weaknesses in our accounting
and control environment, and to develop shared services at certain locations.

Ofﬁce and General Expenses -

Office and general expenses include rent expense, professional fees, expenses attributable to the support of
client service professional staff, depreciation and amortization costs, bad debt expense relating to accounts
receivable, the costs associated with the development of a shared services center and implementation costs
associated with-upgrading our information technology infrastructure. Office and general expenses also include
costs directly attributable to client engagements. These costs include out-of-pocket costs such as travel for client
service professional staff, production costs and other direct costs that are rebilled to our clients.

Components of change during the year Change
Net Net
Prior year Foreign acquisitions/ Reported  Foreign acquisitions/
amount currency  {divestitures)  Organic amount currency  (divestitures) Organic  Total
2006 ., $2,288.1 6.5 (95.8) {119.8) - 32,079.0 03% . (42)% {3.2)% (9.1)%

2005 . . 2,250.4 13.9 (88.6) . 11z4 22831 . 0.6% B39% . 50% . L%
T Sy *

2006 Compared to.2005 ) i .. - . . . . .

* Office and general expenses for 2006 declined as a result of significant reductions in professional fees, which
decreased by $93.7, primarily for projects related to our restatement activities and internal control compliance that
occurred in 20035, lower production expernises, lower bad debt expenses and net divestitures, primarily due to the sale
of several businesses at IAN during 2005. The decline in office-and general expenses occurred in both segments as
well as Corporate. Partially offsetting this decrease were hlgher rent expense and reduced foreign exchange gains on
certain balance sheet items. The above items resulted in an organic deécline which was primarily ‘reflected at
Corporate and [AN,

2005 Compared to 2004

Office and general expenses for 2005 increased as a result of an organic increase and changes in foreign
currency exchange rates, partially offset by net divestitures, primarily at McCann during 2005 and the sale of the
Motorsports business during 2004. The organic increase was primarily the result of higher professional fees,

22




THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — (Continued)
{Amounts in Millions, Except Per-Share Amounts)

primarily at IAN and our Corporate group, driven by our.ongoing efforts in internal control compliance, the 2005
Restatement process and the preliminary development, application and maintenance of information technology
systems and processes related to our shared services initiatives. -

Restructuring and Other Reorganization-Related Charges (Reversals)

The components of restructuring and other reorganization-related charges (reversals) were as follows:

Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004 .

Other reorganization-related charges $33.0 3 —

s —
Restructuring charges (reversals) 1.5 1. 62.2
Total ' $34.5 $7.3) $62.2

|

Other Reorganization-Related Charges

Other reorganization-related charges primarily represent severance charges directly associated with two
significant strategic business decisions: the merger of Draft Worldwide and Foote, Cone and Belding Worldwide to
create a global integrated marketing organization called Draftfch; and our realignment of our media business to
meet evolving client needs. In addition, we have recorded lease termination charges in relation to the exit of certain
properties for these strategic business decisions. These charges were separated from salaries and related expenses
and office and general expenses as they did not result from charges that occurred in the normal course of business.
We expect charges relating to these business decisions to be complete during the first half of 2007.

Restructuring Charges (Rever'sa]s)

We record charges and (reversals) primarily related to changes in assumptions in connection with lease
termination and other exit costs and severance and termination costs for the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs.
The 2003 program was initiated in response to sofiness in demand for advertising and marketing services. The 2001
program was initiated following the acquisition of True North Communications Inc. and was designed to integrate
the acquisition and i improve productivity. A summary of the net charges and (reversals) for the 2003 and 2001
restructuring program is as follows:

. . . ]
' - Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

Lease termination and other exit costs ' 515 - %59 347.8
Severance and termination costs ' ' = (1.4) ' 14.4
‘Total $1.5 $(7.3) $62.2

. During the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 net lease termination and other exit costs were primai'_ily
related to adjustments to management’s estimates to decrease the restructuring reserves as a result of changes in
sublease rental income assumptions and utilization of previously vacated properties relating to the 2003 program by
certain of our agencies due to improved economic conditions in certain markets,

During the year ended December 31, 2004 net lease termination and other exit costs were recorded primarily
for the 2003 restructuring program for the vacating of 43 offices located primarily in the U.S. and Europe. Charges
were recorded at net present value and were net of estimated sublease rental income. These charges were partially
offset primarily by management’s adjustments to estimates as a result of our negotiation of terms upon the exit of
leased properties and for other reasons similar to those mentioned above for 2006 and 2005. Severance and
termination costs were recorded for a worldwide workforce reduction of approximately 400 employees. The
restructuring program affected employee groups across all levels and functions, including executive, regional and
account management and administrative, creative and qula production personnel. These charges were partially
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offset by adjustments to management’s estimates to reduce the prior restructuring reserves primarily as a result of
decreases in the number of terminated employees, change in amounts paid to terminated employees and change in
estimates of related restricted stock payments and payroll taxes. .

Long-Lived Asset Impairment and Other Charges

Long-lived assets include land, buildings, equipment, goodwill and other.intangible assets. Buildings,
equipment and other intangible assets with finite lives are generally depreciated or amortized on a straight-line
basis over their respective estimated useful lives. When necessary, we record an impairment charge for the amount
by which the carrying value of the asset exceeds the implied fair value. See Note 1 to the Consohdatcd Financial
Staternents for fair value determination and impairment testing methodologies.

!

The following table summarizes long-lived asset impairment and other charges:

Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
IAN IAN CMG  Total IAN CMG  Motorsports  Total

Goodwill impairment ’ $272 $970 $—  $970 52202 8917 $— $311.9
Other ‘ : = 15 o1 16 69 04 30 103 :
Total : ' 272 §985  S0.L 8986 2271  $9ail 830 3222 '
- 2006

IAN — Our long-term projections, which were updated in the fourth quarter of 2006, showed previously
unanticipated declines in discounted future operating cash flows due primarily to recent client losses at one of our
domestic advertising reporting units. These discounted future operating cash flow projections indicated that the
implied fair value of goodwn]l at this reporting unit was less than its book value, resulting in a goodwill impairment
charge of $27.2. : _ - . . S v

,.'2005-._. o : ) L

" IAN — A triggering event occurred subsequent to our 2005 annual 1mpa1rment test when a major client was
lost by Lowe’s London agency and the possibility of losing other clients was considered a higher risk due to recent
management defections and changes in the competitive landscape. This caused projected revenue growth to decline.
As a result of these changes, our long-term projections showed declines in discounted future operating cash flows.
These revised cash flows indicated that the implied fair value of Lowe’s goodwill was less than the related book
value resulting in a goodwill impairment charge of $91.0 at our Lowe reporting unit. .

IAN — During the third quarter of 2005, we recorded a goodwill impairment charge of $5.8 at a reporting unit
within our sports and entertainment marketing business. The long-term projections showed previously
unaiticipated” declines in discounted future operating cash flows and, as a result, these discounted future
operating cash flows indicatéd that the implied fair value of goodwill was less than the related book value.

2004

[AN — During the third quarter of 2004, we recorded goodwill impairment charges of $220.2 at The
Partnershlp reporting unit, which was comprised of Lowe Worldwide, Draft Worldwide, Mullen, Dailey &
Associates and Berenter Greenhouse & Webster (“BGW”). Our long-term projections showed previously
unanticipated declines in discounted future operating cash flows due to recent client losses reduced’ client
spendmg, and declining industry valuation' metrics. These discounted future operatmg cash flow pro_lectlons
indicafed that the implied fair value of goodwill was less than the related book value. The Partnershlp was
subsequently disbanded in'the fourth quarter of 2004 and the remaining goodwﬂl was allocated to the agenc1es
within the Partnership based on the relative fair value of its component agencies at the time of disbandment.”
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CMG — Asaresult of the annual impairment review, a goodwill impairment charge of $91.7 was recorded at
our CMG reporting unit, which was comprised of Weber Shandwick, GolinHarris, DeVries, MWW Group and
FutureBrand. The fair value of CMG was adversely affected by declining industry market valuation metrics,
specifically, a decrease in the EBITDA multiples used in the underlying valuation calculations. The impact of the
lower EBITDA multiples indicated that the implied fair value of goodwill was less than the related book value.

Motorsports Contract Termination Costs ‘

We recorded a pre-tax charge of $113.6 during 2004 terminating a series of agreements with the British Racing
Drivers Club and Formula One Administration Limited, which released us from certain guarantees and lease
obligations in the United Kingdom. '

EXPENSE AND OTHER INCOME

Years ended December 31,
2006 i 2005 2004

Interest expense $(218.7) $(181.%) 3(172.0)

Interest income 1133 80.0 50.8
Other (expense) income (5.6) 19.5 (51.4) B

Total $(111.0) § (824) $(172.6)

Interest Expense

The increase in interest expense during 2006 was primarily due to increases in non-cash amortization 6f
approximately $27.0. This included the amortization of fees and deferred warrant costs incurred as a result of the
ELF Financing -transaction, prior year benefit from the amortization of gains on terminated swaps and the
amortization of the remaining costs associated with our previous committed credit agreement. Addnmnal!y, the
increase was due to one-time fees associated with the exchange of our Floating Rate Notes in 2006. The,
2006 year-over-year comparison benefited from the fact that we did not incur waiver and consent fees similar
to those incurred in 2005 for the amendment of the indentures governing our debt securities and our credit facility.

The increase in interest expense.during 2005 was primarily due to waiver and consent fees incurred for the
amendment of our existing debt agreements in 2005 and higher average interest rates on newly issued debt when
compared to extinguished debt. :

Interest Income

The increase in interest income during 2006 was primarily due to an increase in interest rates and hlgher
average cash balances compared to the prior year, -

The increase in interest income during 2005 was primarily due to an increase in average interest rates as well an
increase in c¢ash and cash equivalents primarily resulting from our Series B Cumulatlve Convemble Perpetual
Preferred Stock offermg . -

25




THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS — (Continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

. Other Income (Expense)

Years ended December 31,

© 2006 2005 2004

Loss on early extinguishment of debt . $(80.8) 5 — s —
Gains (losses) on sales of businesses 8.1 10.1 (18.2)
Vendor discount and credit adjustments 28.2 2.6 —
Gains on sales of available-for-sale securities and miscellaneous

iqtfcgnneni income . o361 16.3 54
Investment impairments . 0.3) {12.2) (63.4) -
Litigation reversals . — — 325
Other income (expense) 3.1 2.7 1.0

Total $ (5.6) $ 195 $(51.4)

Loss on early extinguishment of debt — In November 2006, we exchanged $400.0 of our 4.50% Convertible
Senior Notes due 2023 (the “4.50% Notes™) for $400.0 aggregate principal amount of 4.25% Convertible Senior
Notes due 2023 (the “4.25% Notes™). In accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 96-19,
Debtor’s Accounting for a Modification or Exchange of Debt Instruments, this exchange is treated as an
extinguishment of the 4.50% Notes and an issuance of 4.25% Notes for accounting purposes because the
present value of the remaining cash flows plus the fair value of the embedded conversion option under the
terms of the original instrument differ substantially from the new instrument. As a result, we recorded a non-cash
charge at issuance of $77.0, reflecting the difference between the fair value of the new debt and the carrying value of
the old debt. The difference between fair value and carrying value will be amortized to interest expense through
March 15, 2012, which is the first-date holders may require us to repurchase the 4.25% Notes. This results in a
reduction of reported interest expense of $14.4 per year in future annual periods. We also recorded a non-cash
charge of $3.8 for the extinguishment of unamortized debt issuance costs related to the exchanged 4.50% Notes.

Gains (losses) on sales of businesses — In connection with the 2005 sale of a European FCB agency, we
released $11.1 into income in the fourth quarter of 2006. This primarily related to certain contingent liabilities that
we retained subsequent to the sale, which were resolved in the fourth quarter of 2006. During the fourth quarter of
2005, we had net gains related to the sale of a McCann agency of $18.6, offset partially by a loss of $13.0 from the
sale of a European FCB agency. In 2004, we had net losses related to the sale of 19 agencies. The losses related
primarily to the sale of a U.S.-based promotions agency, which resulted in a loss of $8.6, and a $6.2 loss for the final
liquidation of the Motorsports investment. :

We have evaluated each asset held for sale and disposed entity on an individual and an aggregate basis to
determine if they should be classified as a component of discontinued operations in our consolidated financial
statements. We believe that the impact of these dispositions and assets held for sale are not material to our
consolidated financial statements. These dispositions and assets held for sale. in the aggregate, provided income to
contmumg operations of $2.5 for the year ended December 31, 2006.

» Vendor discount and credit adjustments — These adjustments reflect the reversal of certain labilities,
primarily established during the 2005 Restatement, where the statute of limitations has lapsed or where negotiations
with clients have resulted in concessions. We may have similar reversals in the future, although to a lesser extent
than in 2006. We believe that presenting amounts realized due to lapses in the statute of limitations or concession
settlements as other income or expense prevents the trend of operating results from being distorted. For further
information on vendor discounts and credits see Notes 1 and 4 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Gains on sales of available-for-sale securities and miscellaneous investment income — In the second quarter
of 2006, we had net gains of $20.9 related to the sale of an investment located in Asia Pacific and the sale of our
remaining ownership interest in an agency within The Lowe Group. In addition, during the third quarter of 2006, we
sold our interest in a German advertising agency and recognized the related remaining cumulative translation
adjustment balance, which resulted in a non-cash benefit of $17.0. In 2005, we had net gains of $8.3 related 1o the
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sale of our remaining equity ownership interest in an agency within FCB, and net gains on sales of available-for-sale
securities of $7.9, of which $3.8 related to appreciation of Rabbi Trust investments restricted for the purpose of
paying our deferred compensation and deferred benefit arrangement liabilities.

Investment Impairments — We recorded charges of $12.2 during 2005, primarily related to a $7.1 adjustment
of the carrying amount of our remaining unconsolidated investment in Latin America.to fair value as a resuit of our
intent to sell and $3.7 related to a decline in value of certain available-for-sale mvestments that were determined to
be other than temporary.

We recorded investment impairment charges of $63.4 during 2004, primarily related to a $50.9 charge for an
unconsclidated investment in a German advertising agency as a result of a decrease in projected operating results,
Additionaily, we recorded impairment charges of $4.7 related to unconsolidated affiliates pnmanly in Israel, Brazil,
Japan and India, and §7.8 related to several other available-for-sale investments,

Litigation Reversals — During 2004 the settlement of thirteen class actions under the federal securities laws
became final and we agreed to pay $115.0, comprised of $20.0 in cash and $95.0 in shares of cur common stock
valued at $14.50 per share. We received insurance proceeds of $20.0, which we recorded as a reduction in litigation
charges. We also recorded a reduction of $12.5 relating to a decrease in the share price between the tentative
settlement date and the final settlement date,

INCOME TAXES : ,
Years ended December 31, Change

. 2006 2005 2004 06 vs.’05 05 vs.’04

Loss from continuing operations before provision for income taxes §(5.0) 5(186.6) 5(267.0) (97.3)% (30.1)%

Provision for income taxes -— continuing operations $187 $ 819 §2622 (77.20% - " (68.8)%
(Benefit) provision for income taxes — discontinued operatioris (5.0 (9.0) 3.5 (44.4)% —

Total provision for income taxes . 5137 8§ 729 %2657 (81.2p% (72.6)%

The tax provision for 2006 was primarily impacted by domestic losses, foreign profits subject to tax at different
rates and losses in certain foreign locations where we receive no tax benefit due to 100% valuation allowances.
Other factors included state and local taxes, the write-off of deferred tax assets from restricted stock, the release of
valuation allowances, -non-deductible financing costs and the reversal of previously claimed foreign tax credits.

The tax provision for 2005 was primarily impacted by an increase in valuation allowances, a non-deductible
asset impairment, state and local taxes and the resolution of various income tax audits and issues.

Valuation Aflowance

Under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, we are
required to evaluate the realizability of our deferred tax assets. SFAS No. 109 requu‘es that a valuation allowance be
recognized when it is more likely than not that all or a portion of deferred tax assets will not be realized. In
circurnstances where there is significant negative evidence, establishment of valuation allowance must be
considered. We believe that cumulative losses in the most recent three-year period represent significant
negative evidence under the provisions of SFAS No. 109 and, as a result, we recognized a valuation allowance
for certain deferred tax assets. The deferred tax assets for which an allowance was recognized relate primarily to tax
credit carryforwards, foreign tax loss and U.S. capita!l loss carryforwards, which may not be realized in the future.

-During 2006 and 2005, valuation allowances of $63.6 and $69.9, respectively, were recorded in continuing
operations on existing deferred tax assets, each year’s loss and temporary differences. The total valuation allowance
as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $504.0 and $501.0, respectively.
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. During 2004, a valuation allowance of $236.0 was established in continuing operations on existing deferred tax
assets and 2004 losses with no benefit. The total valuation allowance as of December 31, 2004 was $488.6.

For additional information, see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Segment Results of Operations . ) -

As discussed in Note 15 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, we have two reportable segments as of
December 31, 2006: IAN and CMG. We also report results for the Corporate and other group. As of December 31,
2005, we had an additional segment, Motorsports operations (“Motorsports™), which was sold durmg 2004 and had
immaterial residual operating results in 2005.

On June 1, 2006, we announced we would merge two units included i in our IAN segment Draft Worldwide
(“Drafi”) and Foote, Cone & Belding Worldwide (*FCB”™), to create a global mtegrated marketing organization. The
new merged entity; Draftfch, remams wnthm the' TAN segment.

Lt

INTEGRATED AGENCY NETWORKS (“IAN") - "
REVENUE

2006 Compared to 2005
Components of change during 2006 Change * I
Net Net
- Foreign  acquisitions/ Foreign acquisitions/
2005 currency  (divestitures) Organic 2006 currency  (dlvestitures) Organic Total
Total. $5,3278 19.7 {151.9) 35.0 $5,230.6 0.4% (2.9)% 0.7% (1.8)'%
Domestic 2,904.6 — (37.8) (26.8) 2,840.0 — (1.3)% tN% 2.20%
International 2,423.2 19.7 {114.1) 618 2,390.6 0.8% (4.7)% , 2.6% (L)%

The revenue decline in 2006 was a result of net divestitures, primarily from the sale of several businesses at
Draftfcb and McCann in 2005, partially offset by an organic increase and changes in foreign currency exchange
rates. The organic increase was driven primarily by McCann and Draftfch, partially offset by decreases at Lowe and
The Works, one of our independent agencies. The organic incredse at McCann was the result of higher revenue from
existing clients across domestic and international regions, primarily Asia Pacific and Latin America. McCann’s
increase was primarily driven by digital, direct and event marketing services. The increase at Drafifcb was primarily
the result of increased spending from existing clients partially offset by net client losses, primarily in 2005, across
domestic and most international regions, primarily Europe, Asia Pacific and Latin America. The decrease at Lowe
was primarily due to reduced spending by existing clients and net client losses, primarily in domestic locations in
2005. The revenue decrease at The Works, a dedicated General Motors resource, was primarily due to the loss of the
General Moters U.S. media buying business in 2005, W

2005 Compared to 2004

Compnnems of change during 2005 o ) - Change
Net ' Net
' . Foreign acquisitions/ + Foreign acquisitions/ : .

. 2004 currency  (divestitures) Organie 2005 currency  (divestitures) Organic  Total
Total ) $5,399.2 39.5 (46.0) (64.9) $5,327:8 0.7% (0.9)% 2% (1.3)%
Domestic -2,9333 — (23.1) (5.6 - 2,904.6 - " (0.8)% 0.29% (1.0O%
International ' 2,465.9 39.5 229y . (59.3) 24232 1.6% (0.9% 24)% (1.7)%

. +The revenue decline in 2005 primarily resulted from organic revenue decreases and net divestitures, partially
offset by changes in foreign currency exchange rates. The organic revenue decrease was primarily driven by
declines at Deutsch and Lowe, partially offset by increases at Draftfcb and Mullen. The decline at Deutsch was due.
to client losses and reduced spending from existing clients domestically, partially offset by client wins. The decline
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at Lowe was primarily driven by client losses and reduced spending fidm existing clients in their Européan offices,
as well as reduced spending domestically. Draftfch experienced growth mainly domestically due to client wins and
increased spending from existing clients, Although McCann is a significant part of the business, they did not
contribute considerably to the organic change in revenue year over year, The decrease due tornet divestitures
primarily related to the sale of small businesses at McCann and Drafifch, . |

SEGMENT OPERATING INCOME S o d

dee T - . ' .. . iy

A
Years ended December 31, Change
ree n Y 2006 2005 2004 06 vs.’05  '05 vs.'04 ) Lo

_ Segment operating income - $351.4  $249.7 . $577.1 - 56, 7% .(56.7)% , ,_ “;

Operating margin , . e . 15% 47%, 10.7% . P P r
[ i, . . . [ . P L vt
. . L . (S A g ool
2006 Compared to 2005- ST : S T I PO T

Operatlng income increased dunng 2006 due to a decrease i in oﬁlce and general expenses of $ i 39 7,a decrease
in salaries and related expenses of $99.2; partially offset bya decrease in revenue of $97.2. The pnmary drlvers for
our reduced office and general expenses related to lower production expenses of $46.4, reduced professnonal fees of
$26.3 and lower bad debt expense of $22.2, The prlmary drivers for our reduced salaries and related’ expenses

related to lower severance expense of $63.1 and decreased salaries of $42.0. o e et

The organic segment operating income increase-was driven primarily by.increases at McCann partially offset
by net decreases at our independent agencies. The increase at McCann was due to higher revenue as discussed above
in the revenue section and reduced office and general expenses and salaries and related expenses. Office and general
expenses decreased due t6 lower production expensés, reduced professional fees in connection with accounting
projects, such as those related to our restatement activities, and lower bad debt expenses. Salaries and related
- expenses decreased’ primarily due to reduced severance expense for headcount reductions that occurred in
international locations 'in 2005 and reduced pension costs, partially offset by higher incentive and’ bonus
awards due to improved performance. The net decline at our independent agencies was, driven by decreased
revenue, pnmanly at The Works, for the reasons mentloned above in the revenue sectjon.

. - ‘r
PPRAL LI I it .

T oL Ty PR IR teoa H . g oL A

2005Cemparedt02004 . P R T " C e

ok

A decrease in revenues of $71.4, an increase'in salaries and related expénses of $202.3 and an increase in office
and general expenses of $53.7 were the primary drivérs that contributed to the decréase in operating income dunng
2005. IAN’s organic operating income decrease was primarily driven by McCann, Draftfcb, Lowe and Deutsch. The
decrease at McCann was primarily caused by increased severance, temporary staﬁing costs, salary and related
benefits and professional fees. Higher severance expense was the result of international headcount reductions.
Temporary staffing and salary and related benefits were impacted by additional staffing necessary to address
weaknesses in our accounting and control environment. Professional fees increased as a result of costs associated
with the 2005 Restatement process and internal control compliance. The decrease at Draftfch was due to higher
salaries and freelance costs as additional staff were hired to service new clients and additional busmess from
existing clients as well as increased severancecosts reflecting headcount reductions at our international agencies. At
Lowe, the decrease was primarily due to organic revenue decreases as compared to the prior year. Deutsch
experienced organic revenue decreases as compared to the prior year, partially offset by lower salariés, related
benefits and freelance costs due to client losses and reduced incentive compensation expense as a result of a
teduction in “operating performance. Also, operatlng income of most unifs was negatively 1mpaeted by hlgher
professional fees to support. the 2005 Restatement process and 1ntemal control comphance
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CONSTITUENCY MANAGEMENT GROUP (“CMG”)
. REVENUE T _ _ ,
2006 Compared~t0 2005 oL . . e

Compon’entsrof change during 2006 ) Change
Net Net
Foreign acquisitions/ Foreign - acquisitions/' - ) '
2005 currency  (divestitures) Organic 2006 currency  (divestitures) Organic  Total
2 ‘ ===

Total o %9442 - 09 {11.2) 26.3 $960.2 0.1% (1.2)% 28% 1.7%
Domestic 'T556.5 — 0.5) 452 601.2 — 0.1)Y% 8.1% 3.0%
International s 387.7 0.9 (10.7) (189 359.0 0.2% 2.8% - 49)% (7.4)%

Revenue growth was a result of organic. revenue increases in the public relations and branding businesses
domestically, which was due to higher revenue from existing clients. Additionally, there were organic revenue
increases domestically in the sports marketing and events marketing businesses due to higher revenue from existing
clients and client wins. The domestic increase was partially offset by declines at some CMG agencies that lost
clients. Intematlonally, the decline related primarily to a decrease in the events marketing dnd spotts marketing
businesses caused by client losses. The international decrease was partially offset by increases inthe pubhc relat10ns
and brandmg busmesses due to higher revenue from existing clients.

2005 Compared to 2004

' ' . ++ "+ <7 Components of change during 2005 ) B Change
' " Net - Net
, , Foreign acquisitions/ . - Foreign acquisitions/ ,
i 2004 currency  (divestitures) Organic 2005 currency (divestitures) Organic Total
Total . ' $935.8 1.2 (12.1y - 193 $944.2 © 0.1% (1.3Y% 2.1% 0.9%
Domestic - 576.0 , — 59y . (13.6) 556.5 . — (1.0)% 24% _(A49%
International -359.8 1.2 ‘ 62y 329 3877 0.3% (1.7)% 9.1% 7.8%

Revenue growth was a result of an organic revenue increase in the public relations businesses internationally
and the sports marketing businessés dofnestically as a result of increased-spending from existing clients and client
wins. Domestically, the increase in the sports marketing businesses was offset by a decline in the events marketing
businesses. Although revenue from the events marketing businesses declined domestically, they had an overall
positive impact on our organic revenue increase due to international client wins. Partially offsetting this increase
were the dispositions ‘of two, busmesses in 2005 and three businesses in 2004. .
Y SEGMENT OPERA TING INCOME =~ _ o

Years ended . .
December 31, Change
" 2006 2005 2004 06 vs.'05 05 vs.'04

] i Lo L.

Segment operating income [ . (A $51.6 $53.0 383.7 (2.6)% (36.71)%

Idperal:i'l'ig margin = o ‘ 5.4% 5.6% 8.9%
FoooJon ' * : = ,

[

2006 Compared to 2005

v

* Operating income decredsed slightly, primarily as a result of an increase'in salaries and related expenses of
$32.0, partially offset by a decrease in office and general expenses 6f $14.6 and an increase in revenue of §1 6.0. The
primary driver for our inicrease in salaries and related expenses was higher base salaries expense of $22.3 and the
primary driver for our decrease in office and general expenses was lower production expenses of $19.8. The slight
organic segment operating income decrease was due to decreases in the sports marketing businesses and other CMG
agencies, offset by growth at the public relations and branding businesses. The decline in the sports marketing
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businesses was due to revenue decreases due to client losses and increases in salaries and related expenses due to
higher bonus awards related to improved domestic performance. The decrease in other CMG agencies was'due to
decreased revenue for the reasons described in the revenue section. Growth at the public relations businesses was
driven by increased revenue, partially offset by higher salaries and related expenses from increased headcount to
support the growth in the business. The increase at the branding businesses was driven primarily by higher revenue
from existing clients.

’ N

2005 Compared to 2004

Operating income decreased due to an increase of $23.3 in salary and related expenses and an increase in office
and general expenses of $15.8, partially offset by an increase in revenue of $8.4. The organic operating income
decrease was primarily driven by increases in salary expense across all businesses due to increased headcount to
address weaknesses in our accounting and control environment. The decrease was also attrlbutable to increases in
salary expenses in the public relations businesses to support revenue growth. '

+

'CORPORATE AND OTHER

Certain corporate and other charges are reported as a separate line within total segment operatiﬁg income (loss)
and include corporate office expenses and shared services center expenses, as well as certain' other centrally
managed expenses that are not fully allocated to operating divisions, as shown in the table below. The amounts
allocated to operating divisions are calculated monthly based on a formula that uses the revenues of the operating
unit. Amounts allocated also include specific charges for information technology-related projects, which are
allocated based on utilization. See Note 15 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for. further discussion of
corporate and other charges. The following expenses are included in corporate and other:  +

Years ended December 31, - ’ " Change '~ .

2006 ' 2005 2004 . V6 vs, 05 . ‘05 vs.'d

Salaries and related expenses : $2181 $2013 s1s12 64% 33.1%
Professional fees : 139.7 199.3 1453 (29.9)% 37.2%
Rent, depreciation and amortization . Y 654 o453 - 384 44.4% 18.0%
Corporate insurance - 217 < 260 29.7 (16.5)% (12.5%
Other . 25.3 152~ 1 “16.8 - ' . 66.4% - (9.5)%
Expenses allocated to operating divisions {190.9) {170.8) (138.2) S 11.8% . - 0 23.6%
Total $2753 $ 3163 $ 2432 (13.00% ' - 30.1%

2006 Compared to 2005 : ‘ . . : o .

.. Corporate and other expenses decreased primarily due to reduced professional fees and higher amounts
allocated to operating divisions, partially offset by higher rent, depreciation and amortization and mcreased salaries
and related expenses. We incurred lower professional fees for accounting projects, which included those related to
our prior-year restatement activities. Higher rent, depremauon and amortization were due to software-related costs
from our ongoing initiatives to consolidate and upgrade our financial systems, as well as to further develop our
shared services. Salaries and related expenses increased -due to higher headcount, primarily related to our
technology initiatives, and for larger incentive compensation and bonus awards related to performance.
Amounts allocated to operating divisions increased primarily due to the implementation. of new information
technology-related projects, the consolidation of information technology support staff, and the allocation of audit
fees, which are now being allocated back to operating divisions.

2005 Compared to 2004

Corporate and other expenses increased primarily due to higher salaries and related expenses and professional
fees. Salary expenses increased from additional staffing to address weaknesses in our accounting and control
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environment ‘and to develop shared services. Professional fees increased due to costs'associated with internal
control compliance, costs associated with the 2005 Restatement process; and related audit costs. Amounts allocated
to operating divisions increased primarily due to the implementation.of new information technology-related
projects and the.consolidation of information technology support staff, thé costs of whlch were not.being allocated
back to operating divisions in 2004, - - . - P ST Y >

i ) )}

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
CASH FLOW OVERVIEW

. Cash, cash equwalents and marketable securmes decreased by $234.410 $1 957 1 durmg 2006 pnmanly due to
fees associated with cap1tal market activity, capital expendltures and workmg capltal usage, partlally ‘offset_by
1mproved operatmg results and proceeds from sales of investments. Of this change, marketable secuntles decreased
by $114.2. A summary of our cash flow act1v1t1es is as follows

N i 1 “

Years ended December 31,

2006 . 2005 2004- . , .
Net cash provided by. (used in) operating activities . 1§90 .5 (202 $ 464.8 . o
Net cash provided by (used in) investing act1v1t1es 116 166.4 (544. 6) T

B

Net cash {used in), prov1ded by financing ecttvmes o }(12'9..'_7) 410.1 ‘(259 5) ‘
. . L . L . - . s Vo ' Wiy,

Operatmg Actzwttes L o L, o _

Cash provided by operatmg activities was primarily due to improved operating results durmg 2006, partlally
offset by working capital' usage of $250.6. Working capital usages reflects changes -in -accounts receivable,
expenditures billable to clients, prepaid expenses and other current assets, accounts payable and accrued
habrlmes Media ‘buying on behalf of our clients. affects our working capital and operating cash flow. In most
of our r businesses, we collect funds from our clients which we use, on their behalf, to pay production costs and media
costs. The amounts, involved substantially exceed our revenues, and primarily impact the level of accounts
receivable, expenditures billable to clients, accounts payable and accrued media and production liabilities in any
given period for these pass-through arrangements. Our assets include both cash received and accounts receivable
from clients for these pass-through arrangements, while our liabilities include amounts owed on behalf of clients to
media and production suppliers. Generally, we pay production and media charges after we have received funds from

our clients, and our risk from client nonpayment has historically not been significant.

During 2006, a reduction in accounts payable of $370.0 was partially offset by a reduction in accounts
receivable of $235.4. The change in accounts payable includes a reduction of our, vendor- discount and credit
liabilities established as part of the 2005 Restatement of $73.6, of which $53.1 was satisfied through cash payments.
Cash used by’ changes in accrued liabilities of $21.4 was pnmanly the result of higher accrued media liabilities,
offset by paymiéits for professional fecs pnmarlly rélatéd to our priot year restitement activities. Accrued liabilities
are also affected by the timing of certain payments. For example while employee incentive awards are accrued
throughout the year, they are generally paid during the- flrst quarter of ‘thé subsequent year ‘ ‘ i

The net loss of $31.7 during 2006 includes non-cash items that are, not expected to generate cash or requ1re the
use of cash. Net non-cash expense items of $294.4 primarily include the loss on early extinguishment of debt, long
lived-asset impairment,and other charges, add-back -of depreciation of fixed assets and the: -amortization of
intangible assets, restricted stock awards and non-cash compensation, bond discounts and deferred financing costs.

-

e

Investing Activities

" LA T &t
Cash provided by investing activities during 2006 primarily reflects net maturities of short-term marketable
securities, capital expenditures, acquisitions and divestitures and purchases and sales-of investments. The cash
flows attributable to short-term marketable securities vary from one period to another because, of .changes in the
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maturity profile of our treasury investments. The net amount of these securities was $193.8 lower as of
December 31, 2006 compared.to December 31, 2005, Cash provided by investing activities was also impacted
by capital expenditures of $127.8, primarily related to computer hardware and leasehold improvements.

L

Fmancmg Actwmes

Cash used in financing activities during 2006 reﬂects fees. and costs of $90.1 that we incurred in connection
with our financing transactions. This includes fees of $41.8 and call spread costs of $29.2 for our new credit
agreement and related transactions in the second quarter. We incurred fees of $19.1 in the fourth quarter when we
exchanged $400.0 of our 4.50% Convertible Semor Notes due 2023 for the same aggregate principal amount of our
4.25% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 and when we exchanged all of our $250.0 Floating Rate Notes due 2008
for the same aggregate Pnncrpal amount of Floatmg Rate Notes due 2010 These costs are being amortized in
interest expense. In addition, $3.5 of fees, incurred as part of the Floatmg Rate Note exchange, were, recorded in
interest expense and will not be amortized.

~ Cash used in fmancmg activities also rncluded dlvrdend payments of $47.0 on our Serres A and Series B
Preferred Stock.

i . " . i

LIQUIDITY ou TLOOK

We expect our’ operatmg cash flow, cash and cash equivalents to be sufficient to meet our antrcrpated operatmg
requnrements at a minimum for the next twelve months.

¥ 1,0, ¢ L

We believe that a conservatwe approach to hqurdlty is appropnate for our Company, in view of the cash
requirements resulting from, among other things, high professional fees, liabilities to our clients for vendor
discounts and credits, any potential penalties or fines that may have to be paid in connection with the ongoing SEC
investigation, the normal cash variability inherent in our operations and other unanticipated requ1rements In
addition, until our margins consistently improve in connectlon w1th our turnaround, cash generatron from operations
could be challenged in certain periods. C .

A reduction in our liquidity in future periods as a result of the above items or other business objectives could
lead us to seek new or additional sources of liquidity to fund our working capital needs. From time to time we
evaluate market conditions and financing alternatives for opportunities to raise ‘additional financing or otherwise
improve our liquidity profile and enhance our financial flexibility. There can be no guarantee that we would be“able
to access new sources pf !iquidity on commercially reasonable terms, or at all.

b
'- e . "‘ ’ -t ' + . . ’ 0 »
Fundmg Reqmrements v o . . , 5 .

t L . 1 e

Our most significant fundmg requirements mclude our operations, non-cancelable operatmg lease
obligations, capital expenditures, payments related to verdor discounts and credits, debt service, preferred
stock dividends, contributions to pension and postretirement plans, acquisitions and dispositions and taxes

Our non-cancelable lease commitments primarily relate to office premises and equlpment. These
commitments are partially offset by sublease rental income we receive under non-cancelable subleases.

Capital expendltures are prlmarrly to upgrade computer and telecommumcanons systems and to modernize
offices. S ,

Of the liabilities recognized as part of the 2005 Restatement, we estimate that we will pay epprgximately
$100.0 related to vendor discounts and credits, internal investigations and international compensation arrangements
over the next 12 menths.

‘

We have no significant scheduled amounts of long-term debt due until March 2008, when holders of our
$400.0 4.50% Convertible Senior Notes may require us to repurchase the Notes for cash at par.
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We pay annual dividends on each share of Series B Preferred Stock in the amount of $52.50 per share, or $27.6.
Dividends on each share of Series B Preferred Stock are payable quarterly in cash or, if certain conditions are met, in
common stock, at our option. See Note 12 to the Conselidated Financial Statements for further information.

We have not paid any dividends on our common stock since December of 2002. The terms of our Series B
Preferred Stock do not permit us to pay dividends on our common stock unless all accumulated and unpaid
dividends on our Series B Preferred Stock have been or contemporaneously are, declared and paid, or provision for
the payment thereof has been made. .o '

We make contributions to our pension ‘and postretirement benefit plans throughout the year, as determined
using actuarial methods and assumptions. For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005, we made contributions
of $42.7 and $34.1, respectively, to our domestic and foreign pension plans. For 2007, we do not ant1c1pate making
additional contributions to our domestic pension plans. We expect to contribute an additional $20.6 to our foreign
pension plans.

:

Our capital requ1rements are affected by purchases and sales of agencies. From time to time we contemplate
acquisitions that may require payment in cash or stock. In past years, deferred payments related to past acquisitions
were a significant funding requirement for us, although these payments have decreased significantly in recent years
as we have made fewer acquisitions. Under the contractual terms of certain of our past acquisitions we have long-
term obligations to pay additional consideration or to purchase additional equity interests in certain consolidated or
unconsolidated subsidiaries if specified conditions, mostly relating to operating performance, are met. Some of the
consideration under these arrangements is in shares of our common stock, but most is in cash. For the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, we made cash payments related to past acquisitions 0£$22.9, $97.0 and $161.7,
tespectively. In relation to our contingent acquisition obligations, $7.8, $5.3 and $20.1 were recorded as
compensatlon expense for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

We have various tax years under examination in various countries in which we have sngmﬂcant business
operations. We do not know whether these examinations will, in the aggregate, result in our paying additional
income taxes, which we believe are adequately reserved for.

FINANCING AND SOURCES OF F UNDS

Substantially all of our operatmg cash ﬂow is generated by our agenc:es Our l1qu1d assets are held primarily at
the holding company level, and to a lesser extent at our largest subsidiaries. .

In recent years, we have obtained long-term financing in the’ capital markets by issuing debt securities,
convertible debt securities and convertible preferred stock. We have also used bank borrowing facilities to provide
us with liquidity for working capital needs. Our outstanding long-term debt, including convertible debt, is détailed
in Note 10 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our convertible preferred stock is detailed in Note 12 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements. We also have two series of equity warrants outstanding. We have entered into
call spread transactions in connection with one of the series of equity warrants. See Note 11 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

S

In 2006, we engaged in several transactions to improve our liquidity and debt rhaturity profile:

« In June 2006, we replaced our existing $500.0 Three-Year Revolving Credit Facility, which would have
expired in May 2007, with a new $750.0 Three-Year Credit Agreement (the “Credit Agreement™) as part of
a capital markets transaction that we refer to as the “ELF Financing.”
* In November 2006, we exchanged $400.0 of our 4.50% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 for the same
- aggregate principal amount of our 4.25% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023. This transaction extended the
first date on which holders can require us to repurchase this portion of our debt for cash from 2008 to 2012.
It also extended the second date onwhich holders can require us to repurchase this portion of our debt for
cash, stock or a combination at cur option from 2013 to 2015.
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» In December 2006, we exchanged all of our $250.0 Floating Rate Notes due 2008 for the same aggregate
principal amount of Floating Rate Notes due 2010. The new Floating Rate Notes bear interest at a per
annum rate equal to three-month LIBOR plus 200 basis pomts 125 basis points less than the interest rate on
the old Floating Rate Notes . .

Also in December 2006 each share of our Series A Preferred Stock converted into 3. 7037 shares of our
common stock, We issued a total of 27,7 shares of common stock to holders of the Series A Preferred Stock. As a
result of this conversion, future preferred stock dividend requirements will be lower. .

ELF Financing b b

Under the Credit Agreement, a special-purpose entity called ELF Spec:lal Fmancmg Ltd. (“ELF”) acts as the
lender and letier of credit issuer. ELF is obligated at our request to make cash advances to us and to issue letters of
credit for our account, in an aggregate amount not to exceed $750.0 outstanding at any time. The aggregate face
amount of letters of credit may not exceed $600.0 at any time. The Credit Agreement is a revolving facility, under
which amounts borrowed may be repaid and borrowed again, and the aggregate available amount of letters of credit
may decrease or increase, subject to the overall limit of $750.0 and the $600.0 limit on letters of credit. We have not
drawn on the Credit Agreement or our previous committed credit agreements since late 2003. We are not subject to
any financial or other material restrictive covenants under the Credit Agreement. For addmonal information, see

Notes H) and 11 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, '

Other Credit Facilities

In addition to the Credit Agreement, we have uncommitted credit facilities with various banks that permit
borrowings at variable interest rates. We use our uncommitted credit lines for working capital needs at some of our
operations outside the United States. There were borrowings under the uncommitted facilities made by several of
our subsidiaries outside the United States totaling $80.3 and $53.7 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
We have guaranteed the repayment of some of these borrowings by our subsidiaries. If we losé acéess to these credit
lines, we would have to provide funding directly to some overseas operations. The weighted-average interest rate on
outstanding balances under the uncommmed short term facnhtles as ‘of December 31, 2006 and 2005 was
apprommately 5% in each year

Letters of Credit

We'are required from time to'time to post letters of credit, primarily to support our commitments, or those of
our subsidiaries, to purchase media placements, mostly in focations outside the United States, or to satisfy other
obligations. These letters of credit are generally backed by letters of credit issued under the Credit Agreement. The
aggregate amount of outstanding letters of credit issued for our account under the Credit Agreement and our
previous committed credit agreement was $219.9 and $162.4 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectlvely
These letters of credit have hlstoncally not been drawn upon. ‘

Cash Pooling ‘.

1

We aggregate our net domestic cash position on a daily basis. Quiside the United States, we use cash pooling
arrangements with banks to help manage our liquidity. requirements. In these pooling arrangements, several
Interpublic agencies agree with a single bank that the cash balances of any of the agencies with the bank will be
subject to a full right of setoff against amounts the other agencies owe the bank, and the bank provides overdrafts as
long as the net balance for all the agencies does not exceed an agreed-upon level. Typically each agency pays
interest on outstanding overdrafts and receives interest on cash balances. Our Consolidated Balance Sheets reflect
cash net of overdrafts for each pooling arrangement. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005 a gross amount of $1,052.5
and $842.6, respectively, in cash was netted against an equal gross amount of overdrafis under pooling

arrangements.
1
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. CREDIT AGENCY RATINGS

Qur long-term debt credit rafings as of February 16, 2007 were Ba3 with negative outlook, B CreditWatch
negative and B with negative outlook, as reported by Moody’s Investors Servrce Standard & Poor’s and Fitch
Ratings, respectively. A downgrade in our credit ratings could adversely affect our ability to access capital and could
result in more stringent covenants and higher interest rates under the terms of any new indebtedness.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS - - I

The following summarizes our estimated contractual obligations at December 31, 2006, and their effect on our
liquidity and cash flow in future periods:

oot A o T 2007 ‘20080 2009+ 2010 2011 Thereafter  Total
e o ' ‘ - \ — :
Long-term debr ! R -y - § 26, 8 28 82570 | $240.? $500.0 $1,247.9 ,52,2:._51.2
Imerest payments ‘ ' . : ll22.ll) 1164 . 1071 ) 93.6 75.1 74.1 ,588,0
Non-cancelable operat:ng iease obhg.mons o 2923° 2652 2374 T 2019 1819 861.2 2,045.9
Conlmgt:m acquisition payments o B YA 34.2 20.8 2.5 20 b 1098

_— ' v ' 1
! Holders of our $400.0 4.50% Notes may, requlre us to repurchase their Notes for cash at par in March 2008. These Notes will mature in 2023 if
" not ccmveﬂed or nepurchased

2 We have structured certain acquisitions with additional contingent purchase price obligations in order to reduce the potential risk associated
with negative future performance of the acquired entity, All payments are contingent upon achieving projected opérating performance targets
and satisfying other conditions specified in the related agreements and are subject to revisions as the earn-out periods progress. See Note 18 to

thie Consolidated Financial Statements for further information. ' 4

., We have not included obllgauons under our pension and postretirement benefit plans in the contractual
obligations table. Qur fundlng policy regarding our funded pension plan is to contribute: amounts necessary, to
satisfy minimum pensmn funding requirements plus such additional amounts from time to time as are determined to
be appropriate to improve the plans’ funded status. The funded status of our pension plans is dependent upon many
factors, including returns on invested assets, level of market interest rates and levels of voluntary contributions to
the plans. Declines in long-term interest rates have had a negative impact on the funded status of the plans. For 2007,
we do not expect to contribute to our domestic pension plans, and expect to contribute $20.6 to our foreign pension
plans. N

We.have not included our deferred tax obligations in the contractual obligations table as the timing of any
future payments in relation to these obligations is uncertain.
F ' . '

' DERIVATIVES AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES |

We periodically enter into interest rate swap agreements and forward contracts to manage exposure to interest
rate fluctuations and to mitigate foreign exchange volatility. In May of 2005, we terminated all of our long-tefm
interest rate swap agreements covering the $350.0 6.25% Senior Unsecured Notes and $150.0 of the $500.0
7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes. In connection with the interest rate swap termination, our net cash receipts were
$1.1, which is recorded as an offset to interest expense over the rema_i'rling life of the related debt.

' We have entered into foreign currency transactions in which various foreign currencies are bought or sold
forward. These contracts were entered into to meet currency requirements’arising from specific transactions. The
changés in value of these forward contracts have been recorded in other income-or expense. As of December 31,
2006 and 2005, we had coniracts covering $0.2 and $6.2, respectively, 6f notlonal amount of currency and the fair
value of the forward coniracts was neghglble -

; The terms of the 4.50% Notes include two embedded derivative instruments and the terms of our 4.25% Notes
and our Series B Preferred Stock each include one embedded derivative instrument. The fdir value of these
derivatives on December 31, 2006 was negligible.
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OUT-OF-PERIOD AMOUNTS
Yedr Ended December 31, 2006

During 2006, we recorded adjustments to certain vendor discounts and credits, contractual liabilities, foreign
exchange, tax and other miscellaneous items which related to prior periods. For the year ended December 31, 2006,
these adjustments resulted in a net favorable impact to revenue of $9.1, a net favorable impact to salaries and related
expenses of $5.1, a net unfavorable impact to office and general expenses of $6.6 and a net favorable i impact to net
loss of $6.9. The operating income impact of these adjustments primarily affected our [AN segment. Because these
changes are not material to our financial statements for the periods prior to 2006, for the quarters of 2006 or for 2006
as a whole, we recorded these out-of-period-amounts in their respective quarters of 2006. See also Note 21 to the
Consolldated Financial Statements for additional mformaﬂon .

-Three Months Ended December 31 2005

In the fourth quarter of 2005 ‘we recorded adjustments to certain vendor discounts and credits, tax, and other
miscellaneous items which related to prior periods. Because these adjustments were not material to our financial
statements for the periods prior to 2005 or for 2005 as a whole, we have recorded them in the fourth quarter of 2005.

The following table details the impact these out-of-period amounts have on the results for the three months
ended December 31, 2005 compared to the three months ended December 31,2004 on a consohdated and segment

basis. .
i R Y L ' . )

. Ut - For the three months ended December 31, (ul:r‘laf‘;'(:’l;?'bar{e)
P (as reported) out-of-period
. ' _ 2005 2004 §$ change % change altlounts
Consolidated results of operations + ' . J .
Revenue $1,895.7 $1,965.7 § (70.0) (3.6)% $17.3)
Salaries and related expenses 1,107.5 1,021.9 85.6 8.4% (3.2)
Office and general expenses 637.1 630.3 6.8 1.1% o (6.1)
Segment results of operations - " : . U ;
IAN ) .
Revenue 31,6148 $1,7000 $ (85.2) {5.00% $(17.8)
Operating income 221.2 359.2 {138.0 (38.4)% (22.1)
CMG
Revenue $ 2806 $ 2610 % 196 7.5% $ 05
Operating income 30.7 29.7 1.0 3.4% (3.5)

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

We have identified numerous material weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting, as set forth
in greater detail in Item 8, Management’s Assessment of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and Item 9A,
Controls and Procedures, in this report. Each of our material weaknesses results in more than a remote likelihood
that a material misstatement of the annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected. As a
result, we have determined that our internal control over financial reporting was not effective as of December 31,
2006.

We are in the process of implementing remedial measures to address the material weaknesses in our internal
control over financial reporting. We continue to have extensive work remaining to remediate our remaining material
weaknesses. The magnitude of the work is attributable partly to our decentralized structure and the number of
disparate accounting systems of varying quality and sophistication. We have developed a work plan with the goal of
remediating all of the identified material weaknesses by the time we file our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ending December 31, 2007. There can be no assurance, however, as to when the remediation plan will be fully
implemented and all the material weaknesses remediated. There also can be no assurance that new problems will not
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be found in the future. Until our remediation is completed, we will continue to incur the expenses and management
burdens associated with the manual procedures and additional resources requlred to prepare our Consolidated
Financial Statements.

OTHER MATTERS
SEC Invesngatwn

The SEC opened a formal investigation in response to the restatement we first announced in August 2002 and
the investigation expanded to encompass the 2005 Restaternent set forth in our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K
fited in September 2005. In particular, since we filed our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K, we have received
subpoenas from the SEC relating to matters addressed in our 2005 Restatement. We have also responded to inquiries
from the SEC staff concerning the restatement of the first three quarters of 2005 that we made in our 2005 Annual
Report on Form 10-K. We continue to cooperate with the investigation. We expect that the investigation will result
in monetary liability, but because the investigation is ongoing, in particular with respect to the 2005 Restatement,
we cannot reasonably estimate the ambunt, range of amounts or timing of a resolution, Accordingly, we have not yet
established any provision relating to these matters,

Review of Stock Option Practices

During the third quarter of 2006, at our récomméndation, our Audit Committee retained inaependent counsel
to review our stock option practices related to our current and prior senior officers for a 10-year peried beginning in
1996. We also performed a comprehensive accounting review that supplemented the review done by independent
counsel. These reviews were completed during the fourth quarter of 2006. Based on these reviews, in the third
quarter of 2006 we recorded a charge of $26.4 to accumulated deficit, a $23.3 credit to additional paid-in capital and
a $3.1 credit to other non-current liabilities. See Note 20 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further
discussion,

RECENT ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

See Note 19 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a complete description of recent accounting
pronouncements that have affected us or may affect us.
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Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

In the normal course of business, we are exposed to market risks related to interest rates and foreign currency
rates. From time to time, we use derivatives, pursuant to established guidelines and policies, to manage some portion
of these risks. Derivative instruments utilized in our hedging activities are viewed as risk management tools, involve
little complexity and are not used for trading or speculative purposes.

Interest Rates

Qur exposure to market risk for changes in interest rates relates primarily to our debt obligations. As of
December 31, 2006 and 2005, 85.1% and 86.0% of our debt obligations bore interest at fixed interest rates.
Accordingly, assuming the fixed-rate debt is not refinanced, there would be no impact on interest expense or cash
flow from either a 10% increase or decrease in market rates of interest. However, there would be an impact on the
fair market value of the debt, as the fair market value of debt is sensitive to changes in interest rates. For 2006, the
fair market value of the debt obligations would decrease by $28.8 if market rates were to increase by 10% and would
increase by $29.5 if market rates were to decrease by 10%. For 2005, the fair market value of the debt obligations
would have decreased by $27.7 if market rates increased by 10% and would have increased by $28.0 if market rates
decreased by 10%. For that portion of the debt that bore interest at variable rates, based on outstanding amounts and
rates a1t December 31, 2006, interest expense and cash out-flow would increase or decrease by $2.3 if market rates
were to increase or decrease by 10%, respectively. For that portion of the debt that bore interest at variable rates,
based on outstanding amounts and rates al December 31, 2005, interest expense and cash out-flow would have
increased or decreased by $2.1 if market rates increased or decreased by 10%, respectively. Interest rate swaps have
been used to manage the mix of our fixed and floating rate debt obligations. In May 2005, we terminated alt our
existing long-term interest rate swap agreements, and currently have none outstanding.

Foreign Currencies

We face translation and transaction risks related to changes in foreign currency exchange rates. Amounts
invested in our foreign operations are transtated into U.S, Dollars at the exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet
date. The resulting translation adjustments are recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss) in the stockholders’ equity section of our Consolidated Balance Sheet. Our foreign subsidiaries
generally collect revenues and pay expenses in currencies other than the U.S. Dollar, mitigating transaction risk.
Since the functional currency of our foreign operations is generally the local currency, foreign currency translation
of the balance sheet is reflected as a component of stockholders’ equity and does not impact operating results. Since
we report revenues and expenses in U.S. Dollars changes in exchange rates may either positively or negatively affect
our consolidated revenues and expenses (as expressed in U.S. Dollars) from foreign operations. Currency
transaction gains or losses arising from transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are
included in results of operations and were not significant in the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005. We
have not entered into a material amount of foreign currency forward exchange contracts or other derivative financial
instruments to hedge the effects of adverse fluctuatiens in foreign currency exchange rates.
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MANAGEMENT’S ASSESSMENT OF INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal contro! over financial reporting
as defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Internal
control over financial reporting is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America (“GAAP”). We recognize that because of its inherent
limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies and procedures may deteriorate.

+  To evaluate the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting, management used the criteria
described in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring QOrganizations of the
Treadway Commission (*COSO”).

A material weakness in internal control over financial reporting is a control defu:u:ncy, or combination of
control deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the annual or
interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected. In connection with management’s assessment of our
internal control over financial reporting, we identified the following material weaknesses in our “internal control
over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006.

.+ 1. The Company did not maintain an effective control environment. Specifically, the Company did not
maintain a sufficient complement of personnel throughout its worldwide offices with an appropriate level
of accounting knowledge, experience and training in the application of GAAP commensurate with the
Company’s financial reporting requirements, In addition, the Company did not maintain effective controls
over the monitoring of its existing internal control activities over financial reportlng and, instead, placed
heavy reliance on manual procedures without'sufficient review. Further, ¢ontrols wer¢ not cffective at
ensuring employees’ acknowledgement of the Company’s Code of Conduct '

The material weakness described above has had a pervasive impact on the Company’s control environment and
has contributed to the material weaknesses described below. :

2. The Company did not maintain effective controls over accuracy, presentation and disclosure in recording
revenue. Specifically, controls were not designed and in place to ensure that customer contracts were
authorized, that customer contracts were analyzed to select the appropriate method of revenue recognition
and to identify contracts with client or vendor incentives and rebates, that amounts recorded were
compared to amounts billed to clients, and that billable job costs were compared to client cost estimates to

" ensure that no amounts were owed to clients. In addition, controls were not designed and in place to ensure
 that revenue transactions were analyzed for appropriate presentation and disclosure of blllable client pass-
through expenses or for recogmtmn of Tevenue on a gross or net basis.

3. The Company did not maintain effective controls to ensure that certain financial statement transactions
" and journal entries, both recurring and non-recurring, were appropriately initiated, authorized, processed,
documented, accurately recorded, and reviewed. ThlS was evident in the following specific areas:

i.  accounts receivable transactions, expenditures and fees billabie to clients;

1. fixed asset purchases, disposals and depreciable lives;

ili. accounts payable and accrued liabilities; -

iv. employee and executive compensation and benefits; ' .
v.  derivative instruments;

vi. cash and cash equivalents, wire transfers, and forelgn currency transactions;
vii. equity investments in unconsolidated entltles and

viii. debt and equity transactions.

~ 4, The Company did not maintain effective controls over (1) the accounting for income taxes to ensure
amounts are accurately recorded in accordance with GAAP and (2) the reporting of income tax in the

i
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statutory accounts or income tax returns for operations outside of the United States. Specifically, the
Company did not have controls designed and in place to:

 i. analyze the income tax provision on the statement of operations, and deferred taxes on the balance
sheet, to determine appropriate account balances for GAAP reporting;
il. reconcile income tax returns to the appropriate period income tax calculations; - S
iii. identify income tax exposures and contingencies, including interest and penalties, in a timely
manner; and - o
.iv. for non-U.S. operations only, maintain an accurate and current legal entity listing, and adhere to
policy and procedures regarding compliance with local laws and regulations.

This deficiency resulted in audit adjustments to the 2006 annual consolidated financial statements, which
impacted deferred income taxes, the provision for income taxes and other comprehensive loss:

5. The Company did not maintain effective controls relating to the completeness and accuracy of local
payroll and compensation-related liabilities in certain operations. Specifically, the Company did not have
controls designed and in place to: .

i identify instances where local reporting regulations and paiyroli tax withholding requirements were
not met, or to identify compensation practices which were either not supportable under local law or
were not fully in accordance with the Company’s policies and procedures; and

ii. ensure that the underlying records support liabilities related to employee compensation, including an
inventory of employee benefit plans, the calculation of pension liabilities and changes made to
benefit plans which impact the Company’s compliance with certain employment and tax regulations.

6. The Company did not maintain effective controls over the safeguarding of assets. Controls were not
designed and in place to segregate responsibility and authority between initiating, processing and
recording of transactions.

7. The Company did not maintain effective controls over access and changes to the Company’s financial
applications and data, and controls over spreadsheets used in the Company’s financial reporting process.
Specifically, controls were not designed and in place to ensure that access to certain financial applications,
data and spreadsheets at certain locations was adequately restricted to authorized personnel, and that

+ changes to financial applications were documented and tested. Also, controls were not designed and in
place to ensure that unauthorized meodification of the data or formulas within spreadsheets would be
prevented.

The control deficiencies described above could result in misstatements of account balances or disclosures that
would be material to the annual or interim consolidated financial statements that would not be prevented or
detected. Accordingly, management has concluded that each of the control deficiencies noted above constitutes a
material weakness and that our internal control over financial reporting was not effective as of December 31, 2006.

Management’s assessment of the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006 has been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (“PwC), our independent registered public
accounting firm. PwC’s report is included in this Item 8.

REMEDIATION OF CERTAIN MATERIAL WEAKNESSES IN
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING DISCLOSED IN OUR
2005 ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K

During the fourth quarter of 2006, there were changes in internal control that have materially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Also, in relation to these changes in internal controls, during the fourth quarter of 2006, management
completed its testing to validate the effectiveness of its remedial measures, and concluded that controls related to the
remediation of certain of the material weaknesses previously disclosed in the 2005 Annual Report on Form 10-K
were designed, in place and operating effectively for a sufficient period of time for management to determine that
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the material weaknesses were remediated as of December 31, 2006. Material weaknesses in the following areas were
remediated:

the accounting for purchase business combinations and the completeness, accuracy and valuation of assets
and liabilities recorded for compensatory earn-out and put arrangements and derivatives embedded within
acquisition transactions;

the complete and accurate tecording of leases in accordance with GAAP;

the accuracy and completeness of the processing and ‘monitoring of intercompany transactions;

the reconciliation of financial statement accounts;

the analysis of certain financial statement accounts to value and record them in a timely, accurate and
complete manner;

the period-end fmancial'reporting process;
the documentation, testing and evaluation of controts at independent service providers, including those to
which we outsource certain payroll processing services in North Amerlca and

the communication of policies and procedures.

+

The changes to our internal control over financial reporting for each of the remediated material weaknesses
were as follows:

For purchase business combinations, we have (i) implemented controls to ensure that our acquiéition
database, which is used to track all pending-and completed acquisitions, properly refiects all information
relevant to an acquisition, including the review sign-offs by appropriate personnel, (ii) developed new
procedures to ensure the term sheet and acquisition agreéments are circulated to and reviewed by the
appropriate personnel in the Controllers, Corporate Development, Treasury and Legal departments, and
(iii} instituted monthly meetings between the Corporate Controllers and Corporate Development
departments to review the status of current and potential acquisitions. For compensatory earn-out and
put arrangements or derivatives embedded within acquisition- transactions, we implemented centrols to
require approval from our operating management, as well as members of our Corporate Controllers,
Cotporate Development and Tax departments, prior to the execution of the related agreement,

For leases, we centralized the review, recording and monitoring of lease accounting and reporting at one of
our shared service centers. Also, we now require that our Accounting Policy group review the accounting
for significant new or amended leases, the early termination of leases, and the exit of facilities under lease.
For intercompany transactions, we established a standard set of accounts, implemented standard processes
around intercompany settlements and dispute resolution,-and rolled out a company-wide intercompany
matching tool designed to facilitate the identification and resolution of intercompany differences. Controls
have been established to facilitate the timely review, resolution and elimination of intercompany balances
and activity.

For account reconciliations, we implemented a web-based reconciliation and monitoring tool for certain
accounts based on the risk, size and level of activity in accounts. Additionally, we performed extensive,

mandatory training throughout the Company to ensure that personnel understood and adhered to the revised
policies and- procedures related to account reconciliations.

- For account analyses, we implemented ongoing review procedures at the loca] regional and consolidated

reporting levels as part of the monthly closing pracess. We also. performed extensive, mandatory training
throughout the Company to ensure that personnel understood and adhered to the policies and procedures
related to account analyses.

For the period-end financial reporting process, we hlred personnel in the Corporate Controllers department
possessing GAAP and SEC reporting knowledge and experience, and implemented procedures and
controls, including closing schedules, checklists and revised reporting package schedules, to allow for
the timely and accurate presentation and review of financial statement accounts and disclosures.

For independent service providers, we performed an inventory of outsourced processes and controls, and
developed a standard set of user controls, assessment forms, and guidelines for determining whether
outsourced work requires a service auditor’s report in accordance with Statement on Auditing Standards
No. 70, Service Organizations.

For the communication of and adherence to Company policies and procedures, our Chief Risk Officer
distributed a summary of new or modified policies and procedures that have been posted to the Company’s
Policy and Procedure website each quarter. Updated policies and procedures were prepared and
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: commumcated and training provided, in relation to all of the'above material weaknesses remediated i in the
fourth quarter of 2006.

ONGOING REMEDIATION OF MATERIAL WEAKNESSES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2006

Management initiated a comprehensive remediation program, aimed at remediating the material weaknesses
disclosed in our 2005 Annual Report on Form lO-K,by; December 31, 2007. Cross-functional teams were established
to focus on the material weaknesses. Each team, led by the Corporate Controller, went through a comprehensive
process to identify and assess the problems relating to the material weaknesses, outline and assess potential
solutions, finalize recommended solutions, and create an implementation plan to improve financial controls and
remediate the material weaknesses. During 2006, we combined multiple agency controller organizations by region,
except in North America, into a central unit. Each region operates using a consistent methods and procedures
manual, which is intended to provide uniform monitoring control of our agencies around the world. We also
developed tools and documentation to apply uniform momtonng control standards throughout the organization. The
regional teams also conduct site visits to various agencies to review results and perform monitoring procedures to
ensure that the appropriate processes are‘followed. As discussed in the previous section, these actions and specific
changes in internal control over financial reporting resulted in the remediation of certain material weaknesses
during the fourth quarter of 2006

We continue to have extensive work remaining to remediate our remaining material weaknesses The
magnitude of the work is attributable partly to our decentralized structure-and the number of disparate
accounting systems of varying quality and sophistication that we .utilize across the Company. We have
developed a work plan with the goal of remediating. all of the identified material weaknesses by the time we
file our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ending December 31, 2007. There can be no assurance, however,
as to when the remediation plan will be fully implemented and all the material weaknesses remediated. There also
can be no assurance that new problems will not be found in the future.

Common actions we have taken and continue to take; and which were instrumental in remedlatmg certain
matenal weaknesses during the fourth quarter of 2006 include:

~+» new or enhanced policies, and methods and procedure guides;
» revised work processes; - : S : 1
» enhanced monitoring and communications;
= new or enhanced templates and analytic tools; .
=+ training and skills development; : : : e '
» clarified accountabilities and structure; and . B
» updated control procedures and test plans to reflect new policies, processes and procedures and evidenced
implementation. !

In addition, the following ongoing remedial actions continue to be implemented across our operating units:

+ Meetings with management of our financial and operating units to ensure their understanding of the
procedures to be followed and requirements to be met prior to executing required mtemal management
certification letters to accompany the financial statements they submit.

'« Continuing to formalize direct Corporate ‘oversight of all financial personnel company -wide with
accounting and control-related responsibilities.

+ Continuing a focused effort-to establish controls to deter and detect fraud with significant oversight and
input by our Board of Directors and Audit Committee, including, but not limited to, ensuring proper
follow-up and resolution of whistleblowers’ assertions. We have communicated to our locations that an
anonymous alert ling is in place and is there to use if employees do not feel comfortable with
communicating with their local management.

« Establishing standard global documentation and testing requirements of .internal controls over financial
reporting to ensure consistency in the overall evaluation of internal controls within our operating units and
to enable focused future remediation efforts related to our control deficiencies.

« Implementing a new enterprise-wide resource-planning software system with continuing rollouts through
early 2007. This implementation will allow for enhanced reporting of our results internally across the
Company, and will also.allow for numerous controls to be automated within the system.
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+ Continuing the development of a shared services drganization to consolidate various financial transactional
functions to attain efficiencies and i improve controls surroundmg these activities.
+  Continuing to assess the accounting and finance personnel at our agencies. In some cases, we'hdve already
- either. replaced personnel or hired additional rescurces. : :

+. + Updating and continuing to enhance accounting and finance-related pollcles and procedures. .

- +» . Establishing revised quarterly reporting for tax accounts, updating and enhancing tax-related policies and
procedures, and increasing tax-training at regional and local levels. We also hired a team of professionals
solely to ensure that the tax reporting information is being provided timely and accurately.

» Engaging outside professional tax advisors to review the local income tax returns of each subsidiary outside
of the LS, prior to filing in order to ensure they are flled on a timely basis and are prepared in accordance
with local law and regulations.

-‘,_‘Requmng written approval of a corporate* committee consisting of senior representatives of the human

' resources tax, légal and accounting functions for any nen—tradlttonal employment arrangement or payroll
practice.'In‘addition, all ex1st1ng non-traditional employment arrangements must be’ reviewed by senior
agency financial executives and a formal plan proposed to elimiriate those arrangements Whlch are not
supportable under local law and practlce as well as our pohcles and procedures
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM Y
To The Board of Directors and Stockholders of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Tnc.

We have completed integrated audits of The Interpublic Group.of Companies, Inc.s 2006 and 2005
consolidated financial statements and of its internal control over financial reporting as of December 31; 2006
and an audit of its 2004 consolidated financial statements in accordance with'the standards of the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (Umted States). Our opinions, based on.our audits, are presented below.

N E ' |

Consolidated financial statements

. 1 .
. L . '

In our opinion, the consohdated ba]ance shects and the related consolldated statements of operatlons of cash
flows, of stockholders equity and comprehensive loss present fairly, in all matenal respects, the fi inancial position of

‘The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. and its subsidiaries at December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, and

the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the Jperiod ended December 31,2006
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These consohdated
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our, responsibility.is to express an
oplmon on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits., We conducted our audits of these statements
in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstaternent. An audit of financial statements includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 13 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed the manner in which it
accounts for defined benefit pension and other postretirement plans in 2006.

Internal controt over financial reporting

Also, we have audited management’s assessment, included in Management’s Assessment of Internal Control
Over Financial Reporting appearing under Item 8, that the Company did not maintain effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, because the Company did not maintain: (1) an effective controi
environment; (2) effective controls over accuracy, presentation and disclosure in recording revenue; (3) effective
controls to ensure that certain financial statement transactions and journal entries, both recurring and non-recurring,
were appropriately initiated, authorized, processed, documented, accurately recorded, and reviewed; (4) effective
controls over the accounting for income taxes to ensure amounts are accurately recorded in accordance with GAAP,
and the reporting of income tax in the statutory accounts or income tax returns for operations outside of the United
States; (5) effective controls relating to the completeness and accuracy of local payroll and compensation-related
liabilities in certain operations; (6) effective controls over the safeguarding of assets; and (7) effective controls over
access and changes to the Company’s financial applications and data, and controls over spreadsheets used in the
Company’s financial reporting process, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company’s
management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment
of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express opinions on
management’s assessment and on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit of internal control over financial reporting in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. An audit of internal control over financial reporting includes obtaining an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment, testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such other procedures as
we consider necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
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includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company ‘are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. |

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstaternents, Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate. : S

A material weakness is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that results in more than a
remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or
detected. The following material weaknesses have been identified and included in management’s assessment.

1. The Company did not maintain an effective control environment. Specifically, the Company did not
maintain a sufficient complement of personnel throughout its worldwide offices with an appropriate level
of accounting knowledge, experience and training in the application of GAAP commensurate with the
Company’s financial reporting requirements. In addition, the Company did not maintain effective controls

- over the monitoring of its existing internal control activities over financial reporting and, instead, placed
. heavy reliance on manual procedures without sufficient review. Further, controls were not effective at
ensuring employees” acknowledgement of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

~ The material weakness described above has Had a pervasive impact on the Company s control env1ronment and
has contributed to the material weaknesses described beiow.

2. The Company did not maintain effective controls over accuracy, presentation and disclosure in recordmg
revenue. Specifically, controls were niot des&gned and in place to ensure that customer contracts were
authorized, that customer contracts were analyzed to select the appropriate method of revenue recognition
and to identify contracts with client or vendor incentives and rebates, that amounts recorded were
compared to amounts billed to clients, and that billable job costs were compared to client cost estimates to
ensure that no amounts were owed to clients. In addition, controls were not designed and in place to ensure
that revenue transactions were analyzed for appropriate presentation and disclosure of billable client pass-
through expenses or for recognition of revenue on a gross or net basis.

3. The Company did not maintain effective controls to ensure that certain financial statement transactions
and journal entries, both recurring and non-recurring, were appropriately initiated, authorized, processed,
documented, accurately recorded, and reviewed. This was evident in the following specific areas:, . -

i.  accounts receivable transactions, expenditures and fees billable to cllcnts -

ii. fixed asset purchases, disposals and depreciable lives; ' '

ili. accounts payable and accrued liabilities; ' . !
iv. employee and executive compensation and benefits;

v.  derivative instruments;

vi. cash and cash equivalents, wire transfers, and foreign currency transactions;

vii. equity investments in unconsolidated entities; and

viii. debt and equity transactions.

4. The Company did not maintain effective controls over (1) the accounting for income taxes to ensure
amounts are accurately recorded in accordance with GAAP, and (2) the reporting of income tax in the
statutory accounts or income tax returns for operations outside of the United States. Specifically, the
Company did not have controls designed and in place to:

i. analyze the income tax provision on the statement of operations, and deferred taxes on the balance
sheet, to determine appropriate account balances for GAAP reporting;

ii. reconcile income tax returns to the appropriate period income tax calculations;

iii. identify income tax exposures and contingencies, including interest.and penalties, in a timely
manner; and
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" iv. for non-U.S: operations only, maintain an accurate and current legal entity listing, and adhere to policy
and procedures regarding compliance with local laws and regulations. . b

This deficiency resulted in audit adjustments to the 2006 annual consolldated financial statements which
1mpacted deferred income taxes, the prowsmn for income taxes and other comprehensive loss.

|
.

5. The Company did not maintain effective controls relating to the completeness-and accuracy of local
payroll and compensation -related liabilities in certain operations. Specifically, the Company did not have
controls des1gned and in place to:

i. identify instances where local reporting regulations and payroll tax wlthholdmg requifements were not

‘ S met, or to identify compensation practices which were either not supportable under local law or were
not fully in accordance with the Company’s policies and procedures; and . - -

ii. ensure that the underlying records support liabilities related to employee compensation, 1ncludmg an

" inventory of employee benefit plans, the calculation of pens1on liabilities and changes made to beneftt

' plans which impact the Companys compltance wnth certam employment and tax regu]atlons

6. The Company did not maintain effective controls over the safeguarding, of assets. Controls were not
de51gned and in place to segregate respons1b|ltty and authorlty between mmatmg, processmg and recording
' _ of transactions.

| ' ' R

" 7. The Company did not maintain effective controls over access and"changes to.the Company’s' financial

- applications and data, and controls over spreadsheets used in the Company’s financial reporting process.
Specifically, controls were not designed and in'place to ensure that access to certain financial applications,
data and spreadsheets.at certain locations was adequately restri¢ted to- authorized personriel, and that
_changes to financial applications were documented and tested. Also, controls were not designed and in
place to ensure that unauthorized modification of the data or formulas wnthm spreadsheets would be
prevented.

. The control defle1enc1es descrlbed above could result in misstatements of account balances or dtsclosures that
would be material to the annual or 1nter1m consohdated financial statements that would not be prevented or
detected

' T ' .l
These matenal weaknesses were considered in determmmg the nature, timing, and extent of audlt tests applied
in our audit of the 2006 consolidated financial statements, and our opinion regarding the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal ‘control over f:nanmal reportmg does not. affect our opinion on those consolidated financial
statements. ' ' "

In our opinion, management’s assessment that the Company'did not' maintain effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31,2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria established in
Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the COSO. Also, in our opinion, because of the effects of the
material weaknesses described above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has
not maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria
established in Internal Control —Integrated Framework issued by the COSQ. .

' : . i

s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
New York, New York '
February 28, 2007
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
{Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

' Years ended December 31,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements..
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) 2006 005 2004
REVENUE 36,1908 $6,274.3  $6,387.0
OPERATING EXPENSES . :
" Salaries and related expenses : . 3,944.1 3,999.1 03,7330
" Office and ‘general expenses 2,079.0 22881 22504
' Restméfﬂﬁng and other reorganization-related charges (reversals) 345 (7.3) o622
-, Long-lived asset impairment and other charges b 272 68.6 3222
_ Motorsports contract termination costs — — 113.6
Total operating expenses 6,084.8 6,378.5 6,481.4
QPERAT]NG INCOME (LOSS) 1060  (104.2) (94.4)
EXPENSES AND OTHER INCOME: !

- Interest expense (218.7) (181.9) (172.0)
Interest income 113.3 80.0 50.8
Other {expense) income (5.6 19.5 (51.4)

Total (experises) and other income (111.0) (82.4) {172.6)
Loss from continuing operations before provision for income taxes (5.0) - (186.6) (267.0)

Provision for.income taxes 18.7 81.9 262.2
Loss from continuing operations of consolidated companies b '(23.7) © (268.5) (529.2)
. Income applicable to minority interests, net of tax (20.0) {16.7) (21.5)

Equity in net income of unconsolidated affiliates, net of tax 7.0 13.3 .38
Loss from continuing operations (36.7)  (271.9)  (544.9)
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax - - 50 9.0 6.5
NET LOSS (31.7) (262.9) . _(5384)
Dividends on preferred stock 47.6 26.3 19.8
NET LOSS APPLICABLE TO COMMON STOCKHOLDERS ' , ' 3 ‘r(79.3) $(289.2) $ (558.2)
Loss per share of common stock — basic and diluted \

_.Continuing operations 8 (0200 S (0.70) % (1.36)
. Discontinued operations 001 | 002 0.02
Total ' $ (0.19) § (068) § (1.34)
Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding —

basic and diluted 428.1 424.8 415.3




THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents
Marketable securitics

- CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in Millions)

Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $81.3 and §105.5

Expenditures billable to clients

Deferred income taxes

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets

Land, buildings and equipment, net

Deferred income taxes
[nvestments

Goodwill

Other assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Short-term debt

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt

Deferred compensation and employee benefits
Other non-current liabilities

Minority intérests in consoliddted subsidiaries

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Commitments and contingencies (Note 18)

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:

Preferred stock, no par value, shares authorized: 20.0

Series A shares issued and outstanding: 2005 — 7.5
Series B ‘shares issued and outstanding: 0.5

[

Common stock, $0.10 par value, shares authorized: 800.0
shares issued: 2006 — 469.0; 2005 — 430.3
shares outstanding: 2006 — 468.6; 2005 — 429.9

Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax

Less:

Treasury stock, at cost: 0.4 shares
Unamortized deferred compensation

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY .
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

December 31,
2006 2008

$ 19557 $ 2,0759

1.4 115:6
39349 40157
1,021.4 917.6
709 1843

224.5 188.3
72088 17,4974
624.0 650.0
. 476.5 2973
128.1 170.6
3.067.8  3,0309
358.9 299.0

$11,864.1 $11,945.2

" § 41241 § 44386
. 2,456.0 2,361.1
829 56.8

" 6,663.0 6,856.5
2,248.6 2,183.0

606.3 592.1
359.1 319.0
46.5 49.3

9,923.5 9,999.9

— 3737

525.0 525.0
456 43.0

2,586.2 22241
(899.2)  (84L.1)
(303.0) (276.0)

1,954.6 2,048.7

. (14.0) (14.0)
— (89.4)

1,940.6 1,945.3
$11,864.1 $11,945.2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

{Amounts in Millions)

Years ended December 31,

. 2006 2005 2004
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net loss ' $ (3L $(2629) § (5384
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax (5.0) 9.0y (6.5)
Adjustments.to reconcile net loss to cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization of fixed assets and intangible assets 173.6 168.8 185.1
Provision for bad debt 1.2 16.9 36.7
Amortization of restricted stock and other non-cash compensation 55.1 423 314
Amortization of bond discounts and deferred financing costs 318 9.1 229
Deferred income tax (benefit) provision (57.9) 44.6 128.2
Long-lived asset impairment and other charges 27.2 98.6 3222
Investment impairments 0.3 12.2 63.4
Loss on early extinguishment of debt 80.3 -— —
Gain on sales of investments (36.1) {16.3) 5.4)
" Income applicable to minority interests, net of tax 200 16.7 21.5
Other (1.6} (7.8) 9.3
Change in assets and liabilities, net of acquisitions and dispositions: .
Accounts receivable 2354 39.6 (38.4)
Expenditures billable to clients (87.1) (54.3) (34.4)
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (6.9} {6.6) 50.6
Accounts payable (370.0) (163.5) 55.1
Accrued liabilities : (21.4) 1.1 1413
Other non-current assets and liabilities ' (3. 403 142
Net change in assets and liabilities related to discontinued operations 5.0 — =
* Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 9.0 -(20.2) 464.3
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: S
Acquisitions, including deferred payments, net of cash acquired {15.1) 911 (175.4)
Capital expenditurés. {127.8) (140.7) (194.0)
Maturities of short-term marketable securities 951.8 690.5 - 1,1484
Purchases of short-term marketable securities .+ (839.1) (384.00  (1,372.7)
Proceeds from sales of businesses and fixed assets, net of cash sold (15.6) 61.8 304
Proceeds from sales of investments ’ o : ‘ 93.8 704 43.0
Purchases of investments ‘ ! (36.4) (39.9) (34.3)
Proceeds from the sale of discontinued operations, net of cash sold — —_ 10,0
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities L 11.6 166.4 (544.6)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: .
Increase (decrease) in short-term bank borrowings 343 (35.9) 7.0
Payments of long-term debt (5.2 (257.1) (843.0)
Proceeds from long-term debt 1.8 2524 1 6023
Issuance costs and consent fees (50.6) (17.9) (8.0}
Issuance of preferred stock, net of issuance costs —_ 508.0 —_—
Issuance of commen stock, net of issuance costs 09 32 256
Early participation payment on exchange of $250.0 Floating Rate Notes (10.3) — —
Call spread transactions in connection with ELF Financing (29.2) — . —
Distributions to minority interests, net (24.9) (22.6) (23.6)
. Preferred stock dividends {47.0) {20.0) (19.8)
Net cash (used in).provided by financing activities (129.7) 410.1 {259.5)
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents (11.1) (30.8) 178
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (120.2) 525.5 {32L.5)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ' 2,075.9 1,550.4 1,871.9

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

$1,955.7 52,0759 § 1,5504

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for interest
Cash paid for income taxes, net of $41.4, $34.1 and $47.3 of refunds in 2006, 2005 and 2004,

respectively

N

”fhe aéc

l.
ompanyi

$ 1857

$ 1110

[
. .
* .

ng notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

(Amounts in Millions)

+

COMMON STOCK
Balance at beginning of year« .
Series A conversion to commeon stock
Reclassification upon adoption of SFAS No. 123R
Other ' LA

Balance at end of year

PREFERRED STOCK
Balance at beginning of year, Series A . '
Conversion to common stock

Balance at end of year, Series A

Batance at beginning of year, Séries B
Issuance of preferred stock

Balance at end of year, Series B .

ADDITIONAL PAID IN CAPITAL

Balance at beginning of year . .
Cumulative effect of the adoption of SAB No. 168
Stock-based compensation
Reclassification upon adoption of SFAS No. 23R
Restricted stock grants, net of forfeitures and amortization
.Series A conversion to common stock
Issuance of shares for acquisitions
Issuance of preferred stock
Preferred stock dividends
Call spread transactions in connection with ELF Financing
Issuance of common stock — litigation settlement
Warrants issued to investors

, Other - ' R

Balance at end of year : R
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT

Balance at beginning of year .

Cumulative effect of the adoption of SAB Ne. 108 '
. Net loss

Balance at end of year

‘ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
Balance at beginning of year -

Adjustment for minimum pension liability (net of tax of {($1.7), $1.0) and.('SS.4) in_2(‘)06. 200'5I and‘zt’)btl»,

respectively)

Changes in market value'of securities available-for-sale, net of tax of (§2.7) and ($7.8) in 2006 and 2005, respectively
., - - . LI

' Foreign currency translation adjustment )
Reclassification of investment gain fo net carnings
Recognition of previously unrealized (gain) loss on securities available-for-sale, net of tax

Net other comprehensive loss adjustments
Adoption of SFAS No. 158

Balance at end of yehr

TREASURY STOCK '
Balance at beginning of year
‘1ssuance of shares for acquisitions

Balance at end of year

UNAMORTIZED DEFERRED COMPENSATION , S
Balance at beginning of year . ) )
Reclassification upon adoption of SFAS No. 123R
Restricted stock, net of forfeitures and amortization

‘Balance at end of year
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY

COMPREHENSIVE LOSS
Net loss applicable to common stockholders
. Preferred stock dividends
. Net other comprehensive income (loss) adjustments
Total comprehensive loss '

NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES
Balance at beginning of year sy
Restricted stock, net of forfeitures
. Series A conversion to common stock
Other . f

Balance at end of year o'

Years ended December 31,

2006

2005

2004

T, R
§ 430 § 425 5. 418
238 = =

€10) — —

' 0.8 05 - 07
45.6 43.0 -425

3737 373.7 3737
(373.7) . — L

— 3737 373.7

52500 . = 0 —

— 5250 —_

5250 - 5250 , —

. 22241 22089 20760
233 — —

. .. .600 - —
wd (884) + . —_ - e
— . 427 264

e 3709 — —
.o 113 12.9 339
— . s —

(47.6) " {263)'  (19.B)

(29.2) - . =

. (0.6) —. 726

63.4 — —

(L) 13 198
N25862 22241 22089
titen (R4 (5782 - (398)
- (268 J —
(L7 (262.9)  (5384)
(8992 (34L1)  (578.2)

T @re0)  (486).  (259.0)
397 14 @16

(9.0) 146 34
CE3Y) . (43.0) -51.5

17.0 — —

(8.8)° 04} - 32

L, 156 (219) 10.5
< (42.6) — R
(303.0)  (276.0)  (248.6)
(14.0) (140" (11.3)

S R )
14.0) 14.0) (14.0)

(89.4) (66.0) (62.5)
ooged T — —

C e 234y« (35
e (89.4) {66.0)
$1,940.6° $1,9453  §1,7183

$ (793) $(289.0) §(558.2)
476 26.3 19.8

156 (27.4) 10.5

5 (61 S (2903) §(5219)
430.3 4249 418.4

43 41 2.7

797 - T

67 1.3 3.8

469.0 4303 424.9

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

i [ R

52




NOTES TQ CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS . .
(Ameunts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Business Description

% G‘ ’! (18

The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc. and subsidiaries (the “Company” “Interpublic™, us” or
“our™) is one of the world’s largest advertising and marketing services companies, comprised of commumcanon
agencies around the world that deliver custom marketing solutions on behalf of our clients. Our agencies cover the
spectrum of marketing dlSClplIl‘leS and specialties, from traditional services such as consumer advemsmg and direct
marketing, to emerging services such as mobile and search engine marketing. With hundreds of offices in over 100
countries and approximately 42,000 employees, our agencies develop marketing programs that bmld brands,
influence consumer behavior and sell products.

L] i '

Restatements . "

~

In our 2005 Annual Report on Form 10-K, we restated our prevtously reported fmanc:a] slatements for the
quarters erided March 31,2005, June 30, 2005 and September 30, 2005. In our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K,
we restated our previously reported financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002, 200] and
2000, and for the first three quarters of 2004 and all four quarters of 2003 (the “2005 Restatement”)

Prmclples of Consolldatmn T . : : o

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries, most of
whichare wholly owned. Investments in companies over which we do not have control, but the ability to exercise
significant -influence, are accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Investments in companies over
which we have neither control nor the ability to exercise significant influence are accounted for under the cost
method. All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. .

In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Interpretation No. 46, Consolidation of
Variable Interest Entities, an Interpretation of ARB No. 51, along with certain revisions, we have consolidated
certain entities meetmg the definition of variable interest entities. The mclusnon of these entities does not have a
material 1mpact on our Consolidated Financial Statements

1

Reclassifications

* Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior period fihancial statements to conform to the current year
presenfation. cee vt - s .
Use of Estimates )
'The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (“GAAP”) requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting'period. Actual results could dlffer from those

estimates. : " - . B
Revenue Recognition

Our revenues are primarily derived from the planning and execution of advertising programs in various media
and the planning and execution of other marketing and communications programs. Most of our client contracts are
individually negotiated and accordingly, the terms of client engagements and the bases on which we earn
commissions and fees vary. significantly. Our client contracts -are complex arrangemenis that may include
provisions for incentive 'compensation and govern vendor rebates and credits. Our largest clients. are
multinational entities and, as such, we often provide services to these clients out of muluple offices and across
various agencies. In arranging for such services to be provided, it is possible for a global, regional and local
agreement to be initiated. Multiple agreements of this nature are rev1ewed by legal counsel to determine the
governing terms to be followed by the offices and agencies involved.

\ L4 ta
Revenue for our services is recogmzed when all of the following criteria are satisfied: (i) persuasive evidence
of an arrangement exists; (ii) the price is fixed or determinable; (iii) collectibility is reasonably assured; and
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

(iv) services have been performed. Depending on the terms of a client contract, fees for services performed can be
primarily recognized in one of three ways: proporticnal performance, straight-line (or monthly basis) or completed
contract.

+ Fees are generally recognized as earned based on the proportional ﬁerformance method of revenue
recognition in situations where our fee is reconcilable to the actual hours incurred to service the client as
detailed in a contractual staffing plan or where the fee is earned on a per_hour basis, with the amount of
revenue recognized in both situations limited to the amount realizable under the client contract. We believe
an input based measure (the *hour’) is appropriate in situations where the client arrangement essentially
functionis as a time and out-of-pocket expense contract and the client receives the benefit of the services
provided throughout the contract term.

« Fees are recognized on a straight-line or monthly basis when service is provided essentially on a pro rata

) basis and the terms of the contract support monthly basis accounting. .

, * Certain fees (such as for major marketing events) are deferred until contract completion as the final act is so
significant’in relation to the service transaction taken as'a whole. Fees are also recognized on a completed
contract basis when the terms of the contract call for the delivery of discrete projects (*milestone’
arrangements), if any of the criteria of Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) No. 104, Revenue Recognition,
were not satisfied prior to job completion or the terms of the contract do not otherwise qualify for

_ proportional performance or monthly basis recognition.

Depending on the terms of the client contract, revenue is derived from diverse arrangements involving fees for
services performed, commissions, performance incentive provisions and combinations of the three. Commissions
are generally earned on the date of the broadcast or publication. Contractual arrangements with clients may also
include performance incentive provisions designed to link a portion of the revenue to our performance relative to
both qualitative and quantitative goals. Performance incentives are recognized as revenue for quantitative targets
when the target has been achieved and for qualitative targets when confirmation of the incentive is received from the
client. Incremental direct costs incurred related to contracts where revenue is accounted for on d completed contract
basis are generally expefiséd as incurred. There are certain exceptions made for significant contracts or for certain
agencies where the majority of the contracts are project-based and systems are in place to properly capture
appropriate direct costs. :

Substantially all of our revenue is recorded as the net amount of our gross billings less pass-through expenses
charged to a client. In most cases, the amount that is billed to clients significantly exceeds the amount of revenue
that is earned and reflected in our financial statements, because of various pass-through expenses such as
production and media costs. In compliance with Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) Issue No. 99-19,
Reporting Revenue Gross as a Principal versus Net as an Agent, we assess whether our agency or the third-
party supplier is the primary obligor. We evaluate the terms of our client agreements as part of this assessment. In
addition, we give appropriate consideration to other key indicaters such as latitude in establishing price, discretion
in supplier selection and credit risk to the vendor. Because we operate broadly as an advertising agency based on our
primary lines of business and given the industry practice to generally record revenue on a net versus gross basis, we
believe that there must be strong evidence in place to overcome the presumption of net revenue accounting.
Accordingly, we generally record revenue net of pass-through charges as we believe the key indicators of the
business suggest we generally act as an agent on behalf of our clients in our primary lines of business. In those
businesses (primarily sales promotion, event, sports and entertainment marketing and corporate and brand identity
services) where the key indicators suggest we act as a principal, we record the gross amount billed to the client as
revenue and the related costs incurred as operating expenses. Revenue .is reported net of taxes assessed by
governmental authorities that.are directly imposed on. our revenue-producing transactions. .

“As we provide services as part of our core‘opera'_tions, we genérally incu;r incidental expenses, which, in
practice, are commonly referred to as “out-of-pocket” expenses. These expenses often include expenses related to
airfare, mileage, hotel 'stays','(')ut of town meals and tel_ecommunicaﬁon charges. In accordance with EITF [ssue
No. 01-14, Income Statement Characterization of Reimbursements Received for ‘Out-of-Pocket’ Expenses Incurred,
we record the reimbursements received for incidental expenses as revenue with a corresponding offset to expense.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

We receive credits from our vendors and media outlets for transactions entered into on behalf of our clients
that, based on the terms of our contracts and local law, are either remitted to our clients or retained by us. If amounts
are to be passed through to clients they are recorded as liabilities until settlement or, if retained by us, are recorded as
revenue when earned.

Negotiations with a client at the close of a current engagement could result in either payments to the client in
excess of the contractual liability or in payments less than the contractual liability. These items, referred to as
concessions, relate directly to the operations of the period and are recorded as operating expense or income.

Concession income or expense may also be realized in connection with settling vendor discount or credit
liabilities that were established as part of the 2005 Restatement. In these situations, and given the historical nature of
these liabilities, we have recorded such items as other income or expense in order to prevem distortion of current
operating results.

For certain of these credit liabilities where the statute of limitations has lapsed, we release such liabilities
unless the liabilities are associated with customers with whom we are in the process of settling such liabilities. These
amounts are reported in other income (expense).

Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents are highly liquid investments, including certificates of deposit, government securities,
commercial paper and time deposits with original maturmes of three months or less at the time of purchase and are
stated at estimated fair value, whlch approxlmates cost. Cash is maintained ‘at high-credit quality financial
institutions.

As of December 31, 2006 and 2003, we held restricted cash of $44.0 and $34.2, respectively, included in
prepaid expenses and other current assets. Restricted cash primarily represents cash equivalents that are maintained
on behalf of our clients and are legally restricted for a specified business purpose. ‘ '

Short-Term Marketable Securities

We classify short-term marketable debt and equity securities as available-for-sale. Available-for sale securities
are carried at fair value with the corresponding unrealized gains and losses reported as a separate component of
comprehensive loss. The cost of securities sold is determined based upon the average cost of the securities sold.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The allowance for doubtful accounts is estimated based on the aging of accounts receivable, reviews of client
credit reperts, industry trends and economic indicators, as well as analysis of recent payment history for specific
customers. The estimate is based largely on a formula-driven calculation but is supplemented with economic
indicators and knowledge of potential write-offs of specific client accounts.

Expenditures Billable to Clients

Expenditures billable to clients are primarily comprised of production and media costs that have been incurred
but have not yet been billed to clients, as well as internal labor and overhead amounts and other accrued receivables
which have nat yet been billed to clients. Unbilled amounts are presented in expenditures billable to clients
regardless of whether they relate to our fees or production and media costs. A provision is made for unrecoverable
costs as deemed appropriate.

Investments

Publicly traded investmerits in companies over which we do not exert a significant influence are classified as
available-for-sale and reported at fair value with net unrealized gains and losses reported as a component of other
comprehensive loss. Non-publicly traded investments and all other publicly traded investments are accounted for on
the equity basis or cost basis, including investments to fund certain deferred compensation and retirement
obligations. We regularly review our equity and cost method investments to determine whether a significant
event or change in circumstances has occurred that may have an adverse effect on the fair value of each investment.
In the event a decline in fair value of an investment occurs, we determine if the decline has been other than
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

temporary. We consider our investments strategic and long-term in nature, so we determine if the fair value decline
is recoverable within a reasonable period. For investments accounted for using the equity basis or cost basis; we
evaluate fair value based on specific information (valuation methodologies, estimates of appraisals, financial
statements, etc.) in addition to quoted market price, if available. In the absence of other evidence, cost is presumed
to equal fair value for our cost and equity method investments. Factors indicative of an other than temporary decline
include recurring operating losses, credit defaults and subsequent rounds of financing with pricing that is below the
cost basis of the investment. This list is not ali-inclusive; we consider all known quantitative and qualitative factors
in determining if an other than temporary decline in valu¢ of an investment has occurred. Our assessments of fair
value represent our best estimates at the time of impairment review! See Note 4 for further information.
Land, Buildings and Equipment ' ' T '
Land, buildings and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Buildings and equipment
are dépreciated generally using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets, which
range from 3 to 7 years for furniture, equipment and computer software costs, 10 to 35 years for buildings and the
shorter of the useful life or the remaining lease term for leasehold improvements. The total depreciation expense for
the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $167.4, $167.3 and $178.3, respectively.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

We perform an annual impairment review of goodwill as of October 1st of each year or whenever events or
significant changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable. We evahiate the
recoverability of goodwill at a reporting unit level. We identified 14 reporting units for the 2006 annual impairment
testing that are either the entities at the operating segment level or one level below the operating segment level. We
review intangible assets with definite lives subject to amortization whenever events or circumstances indicate that a
carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Events or circumstances that might require impairment testing
include the loss of a significant client, the identification of other impaired assets within a reporting unit, loss of key
personnel, the disposition of a significant portion of a reporting unit, or a significant adverse change in business
climate or regulations. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 142, Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets, specifies a two-step process for goodwill impairment testing and measuring the magnitude of any
impairment. The fair value of a reporting unit is estimated using traditional valuation techniques such as the income
approach, which incorporates the use of the discounted cash flow method and the market approach, which
incorporates the use of earning and revenue multiples. See Note 7 for further discussion.

Foreign Currencies

The financial statements of our-foreign operations, when the. local currency is the functional currency, are
translated into U.S. Dollars at the exchange rates in effect at each year end fof, assets and liabilities and average
exchange rates during each year for the results of operations. The related unrealized gains or losses from translation
are reported as a separate component of comprehensive loss. Transactions denominated in currencies other than the
functional currency are recorded based on exchange rates at the time such transaétions arise. Subsequent changes in
exchange rates result'in transaction gains or losses, which are reflected within office and general expenses.
Credit Risk . .

Financial instruments that potentially subject us to concentrations of credit risk are primarily cash and cash
equivalents, short-term marketable securities, accounts receivable, expenditures billable to clients, intercst rate
instruments and foreign exchange contracts. We invest our excess cash in investment-grade, short-term securities
with financial institutions and limit the amount of credit exposure to any one counterparty. Concentrations of credit
risk with accounts receivable are limited due to our large number of clients and their dispersion across.different
industries and geographical areas. We perform ongoing credit evaluations of our clients and maintain an allowance
for doubtful accounts based upon the expected collectibility of all accounts receivable. We are exposed to credit loss

in the event of nonperformance by the counterparties of foreign currency contracts. We limit our exposure to any
one financial institution and do not anticipate nonperformance by these counterparties. :

A downgrade in our credit ratings could adversely affect our ability to access capital and could result in more
stringent covenants and higher interest rates under the terms of any new indebtedness.
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Income Taxes:

The provision for income taxes includes federal, state, local and foreign taxes. Income taxes are accounted for
under the liability method. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax
consequences of temporary ‘differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and their respective
tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable
income in the year in which the temporary differences are expected to be reversed. We evaluate the realizability of
ouf deferred tax assets and establish a valuation allowance when it is more likely than not that all or a portion of
deferred tax assets will not be realized. See Note 9-for further explanation. '

Earnings (Loss) Per Share

In periods when we generate income, we calculate basic Earnings Per Share (“EPS”) using the two-class
method, pursuant to EITF Issue No. 03-6, Participating Securities and the Two-Class Method under SFAS Statement
No, 128 (“EITF 03-67). The two-class method is required as our 4.50% Convertible Senior Notes and Series A
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock (“Series A Preferred Stock™) qualify as participating securities, each having
the right to receive dividends or dividend equivalents should dividends be declared on common stock. Under this
method, earnings for the period (after deduction for contractual preferred stock dividends) are allocated on a pro-
rata basis to the common sharcholders and ‘to the holders of participating securities based on their right to receive
dividends. The weighted-average number of shares outstanding is increased to reflect the number of common shares
into which the participating securities could convert. In periods when we generate a loss, basic loss per share is
computed by dividing the loss attributable to common shareholders by the weighted-average number of common
shares and contingently issuable shares outstanding for the period. We do not use the two-class method in periods
when we generate a loss as the 4.50% Convertible Notes and Series A Preferred Stock do not participate in losses.

Diluted earnings (loss) per share reflects the potential dilution that would occur if certain potentially dilutive
securities or debt obligations were exercised or converted into common stock. The potential issnance of common
stock 1s assumed to occur at the beginning of the year (or at the time of issuance of the potentially dilutive
instrument, if later), and the incremental shares are included using the treasury stock or “if-converted” methods.
The proceeds utilized in applying the treasury stock method consist of the amount, if any, to be paid upon exercise
and, as it relates to stock-based compensation, the amount of compensation cost attributed to future service not yet
recognized and any tax benefits credited to additional paid-in-capital related to the exercise. These proceeds are
then assumed to be used by us to purchase common stock at the average market price during the period. The
incremental shares (difference between the shares assumed to be issued and the shares assumed to be purchased), to
the extent they-would have been dilutive, are included in the denominator of the diluted EPS calculation. -

Pension and Postretirement Benefits

We have pension and postretirement benefit plans covering certain domestic and international employees. We
use various actuarial methods and assumptions in determining our pension and postretirement_benefit costs and
obligations, including the discount rate used to determine the present value of future benefits, expected long-term
rate of return on plan assets and healthcare .cost trend rates. On December 31, 2006 we adopted SFAS No. 158,
Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans (“SFAS No. 158).
SFAS No. 158 requires, among other things, balance sheet recognition of the overfunded or underfunded status
of pension and pestretirement benefit plans. See Note 13 for further discussion.

Stock-Based Compensation

On January 1, 2006, we adopted SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment (“SFAS No. 123R”).
SFAS No. 123R requires compensation costs related to share-based transactions, including employee stock optlons
to be recognized in the financial statements based on fair value, We implemented SFAS No. 123R issing the
modified prospective transition method. Under this transition method, the compensation expénse recogiized
beginning January 1, 2006 includes compensation expense for (i) al! stock-based payments granted prior to, but not
yet vested as of January 1, 2006, based on the grant-date fair value estimated in accordance with the original
provisions of SFAS Ne. 123, and (ii) all stock-based payments granted subsequent to December 31, 2005 based on
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the grant-date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 123R. Stock-based compensation
expense is generally recognized ratably over the requisite service period, net of estimated forfeitures.

Prior to January 1, 2006, we accounted for stock-based compensation plans in accordance with the provisions
of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees (“APB No. 257), as
permitted by SFAS No. 123, and accordingly did not recognize compensation expensc for the issuance of stock
options with an exercise price equal or greater than the market price at the date of grant. However, see Note 20 for
detail of our review of our stock option practices. In addition, our previous Employee Stock Purchase Plan (CESPP’)
was not considered compensatory under APB No. 25 and, therefore, no expense was required to be recognized.
Compensation expense was previously recognized for restricted stock, restricted stock units, performance-based
stock and share appreciation performance-based units. The effect of forfeitures on restricted stock, restricted stock
units and performance-based stock was recognized when such forfeitures occurted. See Note 14 for further
discussion. :

Note 2: Restructuring and Other Reorganization-Related Charges (Reversals)
. The components of restructuring and other reorganization-related charges (reversals) consist of the following:

Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

Other reorganization-retated charges $33.0 3 — § —
Restructuring charges (reversals) . 1.5 {7.3) 62.2
Total $34.5 - - $(7.3) $62.2 )

Other Reorganization-Related Charges

Other reorganization-related charges primarily represent severance charges directly associated with two
significant strategic business decisions: the merger of Draft Worldwide and Foote, Cone and Belding Worldwide to
create a global integrated marketing organization called Drafifcb; and our realignment of our media business to
meet evolving client needs. In addition, we have recorded lease termination charges in relation to the exit of certain
properties for these strategic business decisions. These charges were separated from salaries and related expenses
and office and general expenses as they did not result from charges that occurred in the normal course of business.

Restructuring Charges (Reversals) .

We record charges and (reversals) primarily related to changes in assumptions ‘in connection with lease
termination and other exit costs and severance and termination costs for the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs.
Included in net charges and (reversals) for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 are adjustments
resulting from changes in management’s estimates. Severance amounts incurred outside the parameters of our
restructuring programs are recorded in the financial statements when they become both probable and estimable.
With the exception of medical and dental benefits paid to employees who are on long-term disability, we do not
establish liabilities associated with ongoing post-employment benefits that may vest or accumulate as the employee
provides service as we cannot reasonably predict what our future experience will be. See Note 13 for further
discussion. Co T :

The 2003 program was initiated in response to softness in demand for advertising and marketing services. The
2001 program was initiated following the acquisition of True North Communications Inc. and was designed t6
integrate the acquisition and improve productivity. Since their inception, total net charges for the 2003 and 2001
programs were $221.9 and $644.8, respectively. Substantially all activities under the 2003 and 2001.programs have
been compieted. In addition to amounts recorded as restructuring charges, we recorded charges of $11.1 during
2004 related to the accelerated amortization of leasehold improvements on properties included in the 2003 program.
These charges were included in office and general expenses. ' J

A

! .
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A summary of the net charges and (reversals), classified by our Integrated Agency Network (“IAN") and
Constituency Management Group (“CMG”) segments and our Corporate group, is as foliows:

Lease Termination Severance and
* . and Other Exit Costs Termination Costs
Years ended December 31, 2003 2001 2003 2001
Program  Program Program Program  Total
2006
IAN ) 5{1.0) 510 5 — 5 — 5§ —
CMG_' (1.3) 2.8 — — 1.5
Total $(2.3) 3.8 5 — 5 — $1.5
2005
IAN 3(6.3) $(0.3) $(0.4) T § $(7.0)
CMG 1.1 0.2 (0.7) — 0.6
Corporate ) (0.2} 0.4) (0.3) — (0.9)
Total ) 3(5.4) 3(0.5) $(1.4) 5 — $(7.3)
2004
IAN ' $4Q.3 5(7.3) 514.1 $(4.3) $42.8
CMG ) 8.1 40 5.1 [{UE)) 16.5
Corporate 3.7 (1.0) 03 {0.1) 29
Total $52.1 3(4.3) 19.5 $(5.1) $62.2

During the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 net lease termination and other exit costs were primarily
related to adjustments to management’s estimates to decrease the restructuring reserves as a result of changes in
sublease rental income assumptions and utilization of previously vacated properties by certain of our agenues due
to improved economic conditions in certain markets.

During the year ended December 31, 2004 net lease termination and other exit costs were recorded for the
vacating of 43 offices located primarily in the U.S. and Europe. Charges were recorded at net present value and were
net of estimated sublease rental income. These charges were partially offset primarily by management’s adjustments
to estlmate;s as a result of our negotiation of terms upon the exit of leased properties and for reasons similar to those
meniioned above for 2006 and 2005. Severance and termination costs were recorded for a worldwide workforce
reduction of approximately 400 employees. The restructuring program affected employee groups across all levels
and functions, including executive, regional and account management and administrative, ¢reative and media
production personnel. These charges were partially offset by adjustments to management’s estimates to reduce the
prior restructuring reserves primarily as a result of decreases in the number of terminated employees, change in
amounts paid to terminated employees and change in estimates of related restricted stock payments and payroll
taxes, © o
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A summary of the remaining liability for the 2003 and 2001 restructuring programs.is as follows:-

Charges  Payments C Char'ges Payments
December 31, and and December 31, and and December 31,
2004 . Adjustments  Other ' 2005 Adjustments  Other ! 2006
2003 Program '
Lease termination and other . ' o
exit costs §51.0 $(5.4) $(22.0) $23.6 $(2.3) $(10.3) $11.0
Severance and termination costs 7.2 (1.4} (3.4) 2.4 — (0.8) 1.6
Total $58.2 $(6.8) $(25.4) §26.0 $(2.3) $(11.1) 12.6
2001 Program ) .'
Lease termination and other
exit costs $37.2 $(0.5) $(14.2) $22.5 $38 $(7.6) $18.7
Severance and termination costs 1.6 — (L.1) 0.5 — — 0.5
Total $38.8 $(0.5) $(15.3) $23.0 $38 § (1.6) $19.2
Total Restructuring ° $£97.0 $(7.3} $(40.7) $40.0 515 $(18.7) $31.8

I
H

! {ncludes amounts representing adjustments to the liability for changes in foreign currency exchange rates.
Note 3: Acquisitions and Dispositions
Acquisitions

The majority of our acquisitions include an initial payment at the time of closing and provide for additional
contingent purchase price payments over a specified time. The initial purchase price of an acquisition is allocated to
identifiabte assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on estimated fair values with any excess being recorded as
goodwill and other intangible assets. These contingent payments, which are also known'as “earn-outs” and *“put
options,” are calculated based on estimates of the future financial performance of the acquired entity, the timing of
the exercise of these rights, changes in foreign currency exchange rates and other factors. Earn-outs and put options
are recorded within the findncial statements as an increase to goodwill and other intangible assets once the terms
and conditions of the contingent acquisition obligations have been met and the ,considel;aﬁblﬁ is dc;térrrn_in':_ible and
distributable, or expensed as compensation in our Consolidated Statements of Operations based on the acquisition
agreement and the terms and conditions of ‘employment for the former owners of the acquired businesses.

Cash paid and stock issued for acquisitions are comprised of: (i) contingent payments as described above;
(i) further investments in companies in which we alréady have an .ownership interest; and (iii) other. payments
related to loan notes and guaranteed deferred payments that have been previously recognized on.the balance sheet.

We did not complefe any acquisitions during 2006 and 2005. We completed two acquisitions during 2004,
which were not significant on an individual basis. The results of operations of these acquired companies were
included in our consolidated results from the date of close of the transaction. Cash paid and stock issued in 2006
were primarily recorded as an increase to goodwill and other intangible assets and related primarily to acquisitions
that were completed prior to December 31, 2000. We made stock payments related Lo acquisitions initiated in prior
years of $11.3, $12.9 and $23.8 during 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
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Details of cash paid for acquisitions are as follows: : Sy e

. . ' Years ended December 31, . 4 S o, R

, o 2006 2005 2004
Cash paid for current year acquisitions * - * - 5 — $ — $ 146
Cash paid for prior acquisitions: , ’
Cost of investment ’ 15.1 91.7 141.6
Compensation expense-related payments 7.8 53 20.1 : o
Less: cash acquired . — — {0.9) L
Net cash paid for acquisitions . §22.9 $97.0 5175.4 ,
Dispositions

Motorsports — On January 12, 2004, we completed the sale of a business comprising the four Motorsports
circuits, including Brands Hatch, Oulton Park, Cadwell Park and Snetterton (the “four owned circuits”), owned by
our Brands Hatch subsidiaries, to MotorSport Vision Limited. The considération for the sale was'approximately
$26.0.

VT

On April 19, 2004, we reached an agreement with the Formula One Administration Limited (“FOA™) to
terminate and release our respective guaraptee and promoter obligations relating to the British Grand Prix held at
the Silverstone racetrack in the United ngdom (*“U.K.). Under this agreement, we were released from our
obligations following the British Grand Prix in July 2004. In exchange for the early termination of the obhgatgons
and liabilities, we paid a total of $93.0 to the FOA in two installments of $46.5 each on April 19, 2004 and May 24,
2004. A pre-tax charge of $80.0 was recorded in Motorsports contract termination costs related to this transaction
during the second quarter of 2004.

On July 1, 2004, the British Racing Drivers Club (“BRDC”) agreed to vary the terms of the lease agreement
relating to the Silverstone race track and we entered into a series of agreements regarding the potential termination
of our remaining Motorsports obligations in the UX. These agreements gave us the right to terminate our lease
obligations at the Silverstone race track and related agreements, which we exercised on November 1, 2004. In
connection with these agreements, we paid the BRDC approximately $49.0 in three installments during 2004. As a
result of these agreements, we recorded a pre-tax charge in the third quarter of 2004 of $33.6 in Motorsports contract
termination costs. The payments also include $5.5 in office and general expenses reflecting the amount of lcase_
expense associated with our continued use of the leased property through the third and fourth quarters of 2004, We
have exited this business and do not anticipate any additional material charges. Total Motorsports charges consist of
long-lived asset impairment and other charges of $3.0 and contract termination costs of $113.6 for the year ended
December 31, 2004.

NFO — In July 2004, we received $10.0 from Taylor Nelson Sofres ple (“TNS™) as a final payment with
respect to the sale of NFO, which resulted in a $6.5 gain, net of tax. We established reserves for certain income tax
contingencies with respect to the determination of our tax basis in NFO for income tax purposes at the time of the
disposition of NFO, During the fourth quarter of 2005, $9.0 of these reserves were reversed, as the related income
tax contingencies were no longer considered probable based on our preliminary review of our tax basis. The results
of NFO are classified as discontinued operations in accordance with SFAS No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment
or Disposal of Long Lived Assets, and, accordingly, the results of operations and cash flows have been removed from
our results of continuing operations and cash flows for prior perieds. . e

In connection with the disposition of our NFO World Group Inc. (“NFO”) operations in the fourth quarter of
2003, we established a reserve for certain income tax contingencies with respect to the determination of our tax
basis in NFO for income tax purposes. During the third quarter of 2006 we received a final study of the tax basis of
our investment, and we determined that the remaining reserve of $5.0 should be reversed as the related contingency
is no longer considered probable. The amount was reversed through income from discontinued operations for the
year ended December 31, 2006.
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Note 4: Supplementary Data

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts — Allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable

Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

Balance at beginning of period . $105.5 $136.1  $i34.1 Lo
Charged to costs and expenses 1.2 16.9 367 ’
Charged to other accounts 0.2 2.7 6.0
Deductions:

Dispositions (5.3) 3.3 (3.0

Uncollectible accounts written off (254)  (32.9) (45.6)

Foreign currency translation adjustment 5.1 (8.6) 7.9
Batance atrend of period . . : , . -$ 813 81055 81361

. Land, Buildings and Equipment - ) o '

December 31,

o X . LT K el e 2006 - 2005

Land and buildings ' ' ‘ $ 1041 S 97.0 T e
Furniture and equipment . . 9520 © 9543 T
Leaschold improvethents : - ' Y5849 549.6

- _ St Lo 16410 16009
Less: accumuldted deprcciation e ©(1,017.0 {9509

Total 5 6240 § 6300 "

v Accrued Liabilities C ! L .

. T - o o S S ‘December 31, . .
P : . : Co "o006 2005 . = '
) ' ' A R . - )

Media and production expenses ‘ ) $1,690.7 31,5176 ’
Salaries, benefits and related expenses ) 460.6 ' 447.2°
Office and related expenses : - ‘ ' : 99.2 9316 !
Professional fees o v +46.1 70.4 o
Restnicturing and other redrganization-related ’ ' 47.3: 490
Interest - ’ ' .o ’ . ’ ' 30.0 . 352 :
Taxes 7.3 46.7
Other . 74.8 101.4

Total o . . $24560  $236L1 B

[ ' pl

'2005 Restatément Liabilities a e e "

. As part of the 2005 Restatement, we recognized liabilities related to vendor discounts and credits where we had
a‘contractual or. legal obligation to rebate such amounts to our clients or vendors. Reductions to these liabilities are
primarily achieved through settlements with clients and vendors but dlso may occur-if a statute of limitations in a
jurisdiction has lapsed. For the year ended December 31, 2006, we satisfied $59. 1 of these liabilities through cash
payments of $53.1 and reductions of certain client receivables of $6.0. The remaining decline was primarily through
the release of liabilities due to the lapse of the respective statutes of limitations. '
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» Also as part of the 2005 Restatement, we recognized liabilities related to internal investigations and
international compensation arrangements. A summary of these and the vendor discounts and credits liabilities
is as follows:

13 .
_December 31,

, 2006 . 2005

Vendor discounts and credits ! $211.2 32848
Internal investigations {includes asset reserves) 19.5 247
International compensation arrangements ' 323 36.2
Total . , ‘ $263.0  $345.7

Other Income (Expense)

Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

Loss on carly extinguishment of debt - ' : : figo8y $ — § —°
Gains (losses) on sales of businesses g.1 101 (18.2) ' !
Vender discount and credit adjustments 28.2 26 —
Gains on sales of available-for-sale securitics and miscellaneous investrent
income o 36.1 16.3 5.4
Investment impairments {0.3) (12.2) (63.4) e
Litigation reversals —_ — 325
Other income (expense) 3.1 27 (1.7
Total §(56) $195 3(51.4)

Loss on early extinguishment of debt — In November 2006, we retired $400.0 of our 4.50% Convertible Senior
Notes due 2023 in connection with the issuance of $400.0 aggregate principal amount of 4,25% Convertible Senior
Notes due 2023 and as a result we recorded non-cash charges of $80.8. See Note 10 for further discussion.

Gains (losses) on sales of businesses — In connection with the 2005 sale of a European FCB agency, we
released $11.1 into income in the fourth quarter of 2006. This primarily related to certain contingent liabilities that
we retained subsequent to the sale, which were resolved in the fourth quarter of 2006, During the fourth quarter of
2005, we had net gains related to the sale of a McCann agency of $18.6, offset partially by a loss of $13.0 from the
sale of a European FCB agency. In 2004, we had net losses related to the sale of 19 agencies. The losses related
primarily to the sale of a U.S.-based promotions agency, which resulted in a loss of $8.6, and a $6.2 loss for the final
liquidation of the Motorsports investment.

Vendor discount and credit adjustments — These adjustments reflect the reversal of certain liabilities,
primarily established during the 2005 Restatement, where the statute of limitations has lapsed or where
negotiations with clients have resulted in concessions. We belicve that presenting amounts realized due to
lapses in the statute of limitations or concession settlements as other income or expense prevents the trend of
operating results from being distorted.

Gains on sales of available-for-sale securities and miscellaneous investment income — In the second quarter
of 2006, we had net gains of $20.9 related to the sale of an investment located in Asia Pacific and the sale of our
remaining ownership interest in an agency within The Lowe Group. In addition, during the third quarter of 2006, we
sold our interest in a German advertising agency and recognized the related remaining cumulative translation
adjustment balance, which resulted in a non-cash benefit of $17.0. In 2005, we had net gains of $8.3 related to the
sale of our remaining equity ownership interest in an agency within FCB, and net gains on sales of available-for-sale
securitics of $7.9, of which $3.8 related to appreciation of Rabbi Trust investments restricted for the purpose of
paying our deferred compensation and deferred benefit arrangement liabilities,

Investment Impairments — We recorded investment impairment charges of $12.2 during 2005, primarily
related to a $7.1 adjustment of the carrying amount of our remaining unconsolidated investment in Latin America to
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fair value as a result of our intent to sell and $3.7 related to a decline in value of certain available-for-sale
investments that were determined.to be other than temporary. .

We recorded investment impairment charges of $63.4 during 2004, primarily related to a $50.9 charge for an
unconsolidated investment in a German advertising agency as a result of a decrease in projected operating results.
Additionally, we recorded impairment charges of $4.7 related to unconsolidated affiliates primarily in Israel, Brazil,
Japan and India, and $7.8 related to several other available-for-sale investments. . ) ,

Litigation Reversals — During 2004 the settiement of thirteen class actions under the federal securities laws
became final and we agreed to pay $115.0, comprised of $20.0 in cash and $95.0 in shares of our common stock
valued at $14.50 per share. We received insurance proceeds of $20.0, which we recorded as a reduction in litigation
charges. We also recorded a reduction of $12.5 relating to a decrease in the share price between the tentative
settlement date and the final settlement date. S .

Equity Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates

Summarized financial information for our equity-basis investments in unconsolidated affiliates, in the
aggregate, is as follows: .
) December 31,

2006
Consolidated Balance Sheet:
Total current assets $141.6
Total non-current assets : 30.5
Total current liabilities 843 ,
Total non-current liabilities 35
Year ended P
. December 31, g '
L 2006 - .

Consolidated Statement of Operations:, “ :
Revenue . ‘ e, . $186.2 . C DT . (NN . .
Operating income \ : 228
Net incorae - o . 16.5. _ !
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Note 5: Loss Per Share -

Earnings (loss) per basic common share equals net loss applicable to common stockholders divided by the
weighted average number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings {loss) per share equals net
loss applicable to common stéckholders adjusted to exclude prcferred stock dividends, allocation to participating
SCCU.I'IIICS and interest expense related to potentially dilutive securities divided by the weighted average number of
common shares outstanding, plus any additional common shares that would have been outstanding if potentially
dilutive shares had been issued. The following sets forth basic and diluted earnings (loss) per common share
applicable to common stock:

Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

Basic and Diluted
Loss from continuing operations $(36.7) $(271.9) $(544.9)
Less: preferred stock dividends 47.6 26.3 19.8

(84.3) (2982) (564.7)

Income from discontinued operations, net of tax 5.0 9.0' 6.5
Net loss applicable to commen stockholders . ${79.3) $(289.2) $(558.2)
Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding -— basic and diiuted 428.1 424.8 415.3
Loss per share from continuing operations $(0.20) $ (0.70) $ (1.36)
Earnings per share from discontinued operations - . ' 0.01 0.02 0.02 -
Loss per share - basic and diluted b $(0.19) $ (0.68) $ (1.34)

Basic and diluted shares outstanding and loss per share are equal for all periods presented because our
potentially dilutive securities are antidilutive as a result of the net loss applicable to common stockholders. Our
participating securities have no impact on our net loss applicable to common stockholders for all full year perlods
since these securities do not participate in our net loss.

The following table presents the potential shares excluded from diluted earnings (loss) per sharé because the
effect of including these potential shares would be antidilutive:

"
- .

Years ended Decembler 31,
2006 2005 2004

[ ’ . " X '

Stock Options and Non-vested Restncted Stock Awards " . 5.5 . 4.8, 40. .

Contingently Issuable Shares . . . . — - 1.2
1.80% Convertible Notes . . , —_ - 04
1.87% Convertible Notes . . e — —_— 61 .. ,
4.50% Convertible Notes , ) ) 60.3 64.4 64.4
4.25% Convertible Notes 4.1 -— —
Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock * 26.5 277 26.3
Series B Cumulative Convertible Perpetual Preferred Stock 38.4 7.3 —
Total 134.8 104.2 102.4

Securities excluded from diluted carnings (ioss) per share calculation because the exercise
price was greater than the average market price:
Stock Options 26.3 32.4 354
Warrants * 37.4 — —

! The Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock was no longer outstanding on December 31, 2006 due to the conversion to common stock
on December 15, 2006,

2 These options represent what is outstanding at the end of the respective year. At the point that the exercise price is less than the average market
price, these options have the potential to be dilutive and application of the treasury stock method would reduce this zmount.
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% The potentia! dilutive impact of the warrants would be based upon the difference between the market price of one share of our common stock
and the stated exercise prices of the warrants. See Note 11 for further discussion.

. There were an additionall 6.2, 3.3 and 3.0 outstanding options to p':urchase common shares as of December 31,
2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, with exercise prices less than the average market price for the respective year.
However, these options are not included in the table above presenting the potential shares c‘gcgluded_from diluted
earnings (loss) per share due to the application of the treasury stock method and the rules related to stock-based
compensation arrangements. ' '

Note 6: Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss

The componénts of accumulated other comprehensive loss are as follows:

Years ended

December 31,

2006 2005
Foreign currency translation adjustmient $(195.1) $(188.8)
Unrealized holding gains on securities, net 6.4 242
Adjustment for minimum pension liability, et ' — (1114
Unrecognized losses, transition obligation and prior service cost, net z (114.3) —
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax $(303.0) $(276.0)

! The minimum pension liability was eliminated upon the adoption of SFAS No. 158,

2 [n connection with the adoption of SFAS No. 158 on December 31, 2006, previously utirecognized prior service costs and credits and
unrecognized actuarial gains and losses were recognized as an adjustment to accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax. Such
amounts will be adjusted as they are-subsequently recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost or income according to current

recognition and amontization provisions. See Note 13 for further discussion. '
- il ) . R

Note 7: Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets
" Goodwill .

Goodwill is the excess purchase price remaining from an acquisition after an allocation of purchase price has
been made to identifiable assets acquired and liabilities ‘assumed based on estimated fair values, In order to
determine the fair value of net assets for new agency acquisitions, valuations are performed based on several factors,
including the type of service offered, competitive market position, brand reputation and geographic coverage.
Considering the characteristics of advertising, specialized marketing and communication services companies, our
acquisitions usually do not have significant amounts of tangible assets as the principal asset we typically acquire is
creative talent. As a result, a substantial portion of the purchase price is allocated to goodwill. Subsequent changes
to goodwill include both current year and deferred payments related to acquisitions. We perform an annual
impairment teview of goodwill as of October Ist or whenever events or significant changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.
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'The changes in the carrying value of goodwill by segment for the years ended December 31,2006 and 2005 are
as follows: . .o

AN CMG Total

Balance as of December 31, 2004 $2,753.5 $388.1 33,1416
Goodwill allocated to business dispositions L . C 242y + (7Y . £259) .k .o
‘Goodwill from prior acquisitions ' : 3 . r454 -, 378 . 832 0 ot o oo
Impainment charges (see Note 8) . o ., Yy = 5y - c .
Other (primarily currency translation) | ) . {65.0) . (6.0) gLy . e -
Balance as of December 31, 2005. ! . . L 82,6127 0 84182 $3.0309 -, - .
Goodwill allocated to business dispositions ' e 29 aLgy ., - ‘-
Goodwill from prior acquisitions ) 1.1 132 243
Impairment charges {see Note 8) " ', . (051 J— (27.2)
Other (primarily currency translation) ot - "45.0 6.6 51.6
Balance as of December 31,2006 o $2.6325 " $4353  $3,067.8 !

Other Intangible Assets

Included in other intangible assets are assets with indefinite lives not subject to amortization and assets with
definite lives subject to amortization. Other intangible assets include non-COmpete agreements licénse costs, trade
names and cuStomer lists. Intanglb]e assets with definitive lives subject to amortlzatlon are amortized on a straight-
line basis with estimated useful lives “of up to 15 years. The total amortlzatlon expense for the years ended
Decembér 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $6.2, $1.5 and $6.8, reSpechvely The followmg table provides a summary

of other mtanglb]e assets, which arg included in Other Assets:
!

- ) ’ Years ended .
- December 31,

Other intangible assets - o $634 $644 : B
Less: accumulated amortization V. 344y {204y ° . : v
Other intangible assets, net - ' $29.0 $350 - '

|

Note 8: Long-Lived Asset Impairment and Other Charges ' : -

Long-lived assets include land, buildings, equipment, goodwill and other intangible assets. Buildings,
equipment and other intangible assets with finite lives are depreciated or.amortized on a straight-line basis
over their respective estimated useful lives. When necessary, we record an impairment, charge for the amount that
the carrying value of the asset exceeds the implied fatr value,

The following table summarizes the long-lived asset impairment and other charges:
- Years ended December 31, ) .

06 . 2005 2004
, , Motor-
IAN ' IAN CMG Total IAN CMG sports  Total
Goodwill impairment $27.2 $97.0 §— $97.0 $2202 $91.7 3— $311.9
Other — 15 01 _16 _ 69 04 30 103
Total $272  $98.5  $0.0  $986 $227.1 $92t  §30  $302
2006

IAN — Our long-term projections, which were updated in the fourth quarter of 2006, showed previously
unanticipated declines in discounted future operating cash flows due primarily to recent client losses at one of our
domestic advertising reporting units. These discounted future operating cash flow projections indicated that the
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implied. fair value.of the goodwill at this reporting unit was less than its book value resulting in a goodwill
impairment charge of $27.2. o
2005 -

IAN — A triggering event occurred subsequent to our 2005 annual impairment test when a major client was
lost by Lowe’s London agency and the possibility of losing other clients was considered a higher risk due to recent
management defections and changes in the competitive landscape. This caused projected revenue growth to decline.
As a result of these changes, our long-term projections showed declines in discounted future operating cash flows.
These revised cash flows indicated that the implied fair value of Lowe’s goodwill was less than the related book
value resulting in a goodwill impairment charge of $91.0 at our Lowe reporting unit.

IAN — During the third quarter of 2005, we recorded a goodwill impairment charge of $5.8 at a reporting unit
within our sports and entertainment marketing business. The long-term projections showed previously
unanticipated declines in" discounted future operating cash flows and, as a result, these discounted future
operating cash flows indicated that the implied fair value of goodwill was less than the related book value.

2004

IAN — During the third quarter of 2004, we recorded goodwill impairment charges of $220.2 at The
Partnership réporting unit, which was comprised of Lowe Worldwide, Draft Worldwide, Mullen, Dailey &
Associates ’and‘},’gerente'r Greenhouse & Webster (“BGW”). Our long-term projections showed previousI)}
unanticipated declines in discounted fufure operating cash flows due to recent client losses, reduced client
spending and declining ‘industry valuation metrics. These (discounted, filture operating cash flow. projections
indicated that the implied fair value of goodwill was less than the related book value. The Partnership was
subsequently disbanded in the fourth quarter ‘of 2004 and the remaining goodwill was allocated to the agencies
within the Partnership based on the relative fair value of the agencies at the time of disbandment.

CMG — As a result of the annual impairment review, a goodwill impairment charge of $91.7 was recorded at
our CMG reporting unit, which was comprised of Weber Shandwick, GolinHarris, DeVries, MWW Group and
FutureBrand. The fair value of CMG was adversely affected by declining industry market valuation metrics,
specifically, a decrease in the EBITDA multiples used in the underlying valuation calculations. The impact of the
lower EBITDA multiples indicated that the implied, fair value of goodwill was, less than the related book value.

Note 9: Provision for Income Taxes - . R

' The components of income (loss) from continuing operations before provision for (benefit of) income taxes,
equity earrings, and’ minority interest expense are as follows: C v - H .

Yesrs ended December 31,

IR 2006 . .2005 . 2004

Domestic ‘ f$(1035)+ § 544 S (724)
Foreign o . 985  (241.0) (194.6)
Total : . . § (500 $(186.6) ${267.0)
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The provision for (benefit of} income taxes on continuing operations consists of:

Years ended December 31,
2006 2008 2004

Federal income taxes (including foreign’ withholding taxes):

Current $(0.7) $208 § 372
Deferred ‘ (14.8) 16.0 18.2
(15.5) 36.8 554
State and lecal income taxes: ’

Current i4.8 12.2 12.8
Deferred ' (24.8) 4.6 (22.6)
(10.0) 16.8 (9.8)

Foreign income taxes: ) . ' \
Current 62.5 4.3 84.0
Deferred . (18.3) 24.0 132,6
44,2 283 216.6
Total o ' $187  S8L9  $262.2

Effective Tax Rate Recenciliation on Continuing Operations

A reconciliation of the effective income tax rate on continuing operations before equity earnings and minority
interest expense as reflected in the Consolidated Statemems of Operations to the U.S. federal statutory income tax
rate is as follows:;

! , 4 4

' Years ended December 31,
S0 L 2006 - 2005 2004 Tt

: f . . . . H
US. federal statutory income tax rate L 35.0%  35.0%  35.0% S
Federal income tax benefit at statutory rate . -8 (1.8 8$(65.3) 3{931.95) ‘
State and local income taxes, et of federal income tax benefit ' L6536 137 ’ S
Impact of foreign operations, 1ncludmg wnhho]dmg taxes ' : {53y 444 77.6" ! '
Change in valuation allowance' 63.6 69.9 . 236.0 ‘
Goodwill and other ]ong-llved asset 1mpa1nncnl charges 38 19.8 26.3
Liquidation of Motorsports — — (19.7)
Capitalized expenses . .. — 10.0 —
Restricted stock 53 — —
Capital gains (Josses) } (34.8) 22 1.2 ’
Other (56) ° (2.7 206
Provision for income taxes I § 187 $819 $262.2 '
Effective tax rate on opera‘tions._ L. . _ (37400% (A3N% (98.20% .

Our effective tax rate was negatively inipacted by foreign profits subject to tax at different rates and losses in
certain foreign locations where we receive no tax benefit dué to 100% valuation allowances. The difference between
the effective tax rate and the statutory federal rate of 35% is also dué to state and local taxes, the write-off of deferred
tax asset$ from restricted stock, the release of valuation allowances, non-deductible financing costs and the reversal
of prevmusly claimed’ forelgn tax credits;
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The components of deferred tax assets consist of the following items. -

Years ended
December 31,

2006 ., 2005
Postretirement/post-employment benefits $ 324 % 364
Deferred compensation 187.2 162.7
Pension costs 37.6 36.1
Basis differences in fixed assets 66.2 59.8
Rent 19.8 19.8
Interest (3.4) (13.7) .
Accruals and reserves 63.7 2393
Allowance for doubtful accounts 16.3 23.0
Basis differences in intangible assets (93.1) (35.4)
Investments in equity securities 32 {6.8)
Tax loss/tax credit carry forwards - 646.9 4473
Restructuring and other merger-related costs 119 16.9
Other 62,7 (2.8)
Total deferred tax assets, net 1,051.4 982.6
Valuation allowance ; A504.0) (5010} . - : T fr
Net deferred tax assets 3 5474 §4816 .

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts — Valuation Allowance

wt

As required by SFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Tax (“SFAS No. 109”), we evaluate on a quarterly basis
the realizability of our deferred tax assets. SFAS No. 109 requires a valuation allowance to be established when it is
more likely than not that ali or a portion of deferred tax assets will not be realized. In circumstances where there is
sufficient negative evidence, establishment of a valuation allowance must be considered. We beliéve that
cumulative losses in the most recent three-year period represent sufficient. negative evidence under the
provisions of SFAS No. 109, and as a result, we determined that certain of our deferred tax assets required the
establishment of a valuation allowance. The deferred tax assets for which an allowance was recognized re}at'e
primarily to tax credit carryforwards, foreign tax loss and U.S. capital loss carryforwards. . ' '

Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004 ' s

Balance at beginning of period $501.0 $4B8.6 82526 o
Charged to costs and expenses 63.6 69.9  236.0 ,
Charged to gross tax assets and other accounts (60.6) (57.5) —

Balance at end of period $504.0 $501.0 $488.6

The valuation allowance is $504.0 and $501.0 at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The change during
2006 in the deferred tax valuation allowance relates to uncertainties regarding future utilization of tax loss
carryforwards, offset primarily by reversals of 345.0 of valuation allowances in two European countries where we
believe that it is now more likely than not that those tax loss carryforwards will be utilized. In addition, we believe
that it is more likely than not that approximately $29.0 of U.S. capital loss carryforwards and $17.0 of foreign tax
credits will not be utilized. We also wrote off previously reserved for deferred tax assets that were deemed to be
permanently unrealizable due to the expiration of tax Joss carryforwards and sales of certain businesses.

At December 31, 2006, there are $68.6 of tax credit carryforwards with expiration periods beginning in 2009
and ending in 2013. There are also $1,521.8 of loss carryforwards, of which $571.9 are U.S. capital and tax loss
carryforwards that expire in the years 2007 through 2024. The remaining $949.9 are non-U.S. tax loss carryforwards
of which $718.6 have unlimited carry forward periods and $231.3 have expiration periods from 2007 through 2022

As of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, we had approximately $991.8 and $825.9 of undistributed
earnings attributable to foreign subsidiaries, respectively. It is our intention to reinvest undistributed earnings of our

70




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — (Continued)
(Amounts in Millions, Except Per Share Amounts)

foreign subsidiaries and thereby postpone their remittance. We have not provided deferred U.S. income taxes or
foreign withholding taxes on temporary differences resulting from earnings for certain foreign subsidiaries which
are permanently reinvested outside the United States. It is not practicable to determine the amount of unrecognized
deferred tax liability associated with these temporary differences.

In 2006 we finalized the 1994-1996 IRS audit cycle. We agreed to an IRS adjustment to move a tax deduction
into later years. The deferral of this deduction has not impacted our tax provision in 2006,

In addition, in 2006 the IR5S completed their field andit of the years 1997 through 2002 and has proposed
additions to our taxable income. We have appealed a number of these proposed additions. Further, during the second
quarter of 2006, the IRS commenced the audit of the 2003 and 2004 income tax returns.

In 2006, we presented the IRS with an adjustment to our taxable loss for 2004 to claim a deduction for a
worthlessness loss of an acquired business which we originally claimed on our 2002 tax return but which the IRS
disallowed. We had previously received a refund of approximately $45.0 from the carryback of the 2002 loss to a
previeus year. In 2006, we paid $52.7, including interest, as a result of the disallowance of this loss deduction for
2002. This loss claim is currently being reviewed by the IRS in conjunction with their audit of the 2003-2004
income tax return. i

Also in 2006, a decision was reached to carryback our loss generated in 2005 to 2003. The taxable income in
2003 would be reduced, with the corollary effect of previously claimed foreign tax credits being displaced. The
displaced foreign tax credits will become patt of our foreign tax credit carryforward, on which a full valuation
allowance has been recorded. Accordingly, we have recorded a charge to tax expense in 2006 for this item.

We have various tax ycars under cxamination by tax authorities in various countries, such as the United
Kingdom, and in various states, such as New York, in which we have significant business operations. It is not yet
known whether these examinations will, in the aggregate, result in our paying additional taxes, We have established
tax reserves that we believe to be adequate in relation to the potential for additional assessments in each of the
jurisdictions in which we are subject to taxation. We regularly assess the likelihood of additional tax assessments in
those jurisdictions and adjust our reserves as additional information or events require. See Note 19 for further
information.

Note 10: Debt
Long-Term Debt

A summary of the carrying amounts and fair values of our long-term debt is as follows:

Years ended Decembér 3,
Effective 2006 2005

Interest Book Fair Book Fair
Rate ! Value Value Value Value

Fleating Rate Senior Unsecured Notes due 2008 — § —3% — % 2500 $250.6
5.40% Sentor Unsecured Notes due 2009 {less unamortized discount of SU 2) 5.43% 2498 245.0 2497 225.0
Floating Rate Senior Unsecured Notes due 2010 (less unamomzcd dlscount of $10.1y 8.65% 2399 25338 — —
7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2011 7.25% 4993 5000 4992 465.0
6.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2014 (less unamortized dlscount of $0.8) 6.29% 3502 3220 3503 2975
4.50% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 450% 4000 4672 800.0 8340
4.25% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 (plus unamortized premium of $75.2) 0.58% 4752 4872 — —_
Other notes payable and capitalized leases — at interest rates from 1.2% to 19.5% 36.8 36.9

Total long-term debt : 2,251.2 2,186.1 °
Less: current portion 26 3.1
Long-term debt, excluding current portion $2,248.6 $2,183.0 ,

! Excludes the effect of related gains/iosses on interest rate swaps, as applicable.
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Annual maturities as of December 31, 2006 are scheduled as follows:

2007 $ 26
2008 ' 2.8
2009 257.0
2010 240.9
2011 500.0
Thereafter 1,247.9

Total long-term debt $2,251.2

! In addition, holders of our $400.0 4.50% Notes may require us to repurchasé their 4.50% Notes for cash at par in March 2008, These Notes will
mature in 2023 if not converted or repurchased.

Redemption of Long-Term Debt

In August 2005, we redeemed the remainder of our 7.875% Senior Unsecured Notes with an aggregate
principal amount of $250.0 at maturity for a total cost of $258.6, which included the principal amount of the Notes,
accrued interest to the redemption date, and a prepayment penalty of $1.4. To redeem these Notes we used the
proceeds from the sale and issuance in July 2005 of $250.0 Floating Rate Senior Unsecured Notes due 2008.

Floating Rate Senior Unsecured Notes

In December 2006, we exchanged all of our $250.0 Floating Rate Notes due 2008 for $250.0 aggregate
principal amount Floating Rate Notes due 2010. The new Floating Rate Notes mature on November [5, 2010 and
bear interest at a per annum rate equal to three-month LIBOR plus 200 basis points, 125 basis points less than the
interest rate on the old Floating Rate Notes. In connection with the exchange, we made an early participation
payment of $41.25 (actual amount) in cash per $1,000 (actual amount) principal amount of old Floating Rate Notes
for a total payment of $10.3.

In accordance with EITFE Issue No. 96-19, Debtor’s Accounting for a Modification or Exchange of Debt
Instruments (“EITF 96-19”), this transaction is treated as an exchange of debt for accounting purposes because the
present value of the remaining cash flows under the terms of the original instrument are not substantially different
from those of the new instrument. The new Floating Rate Notes are reflected on our Consolidated Balance Sheet net
of the $10.3 early participation payment, which is amortized over the life of the new Floating Rate Notes as a
discount, using an effective interest method, and recorded in interest expense. Direct fees associated with the
exchange of $3.5 were reflected in interest expense.

4.25% and 4.50% Cenvertible Senior Notes

In November 2006, we exchanged $400.0 of our 4.50% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 (the
“4.50% Notes™) for $400.0 aggregate principal amount of 4.25% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 (the
“4.25% Notes”). As required by EITF 96-19, this exchange is treated as an extinguishment of the 4.50% Nates
and an issuance of 4.25% Notes for accounting purposes because the present value of the remaining cash flows plus
the fair value of the embedded conversion option under the terms of the original instrument are substantially
different from those of the new instrument. As a resuit, the 4.25% Notes are reflected on our Consolidated Balance
Sheet at their fair value at issuance, or $477.0. We recorded a non-cash charge in the fourth quarter of 2006 of £77.0
reflecting the difference between the fair value of the new debt and the carrying value of the old debt. The difference
between fair value and carrying value will be amortized through March 15,2012, which is the first date holders may
require us to repurchase the 4.25% Notes, resulting in a reduction of reported interest expense in future periods. We
also recorded a non-cash charge of $3.8 for the extinguishment of unamortized debt issuance costs related to the
exchanged 4.50% Notes.

Our 4.25% Notes are convertible into our common stock at a conversion price of $12.42 per share, subject to
adjustment in specified circumstances including any payment of cash dividends on our common stock. The
conversion rate of the new notes is also subject to adjustment for certain events arising from stock splits and
combinations, stock dividends, certain cash dividends and certain other actions by us that modify our capital
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structure, The 4.25% Notes are convertible at any time if the average price of our common stock for 20 trading days
immediately preceding the conversion date is greater than or equal to a specified percentage of the conversion price,
beginning at 118.5% in 2006 and declining 0.5% each’ year. until it reaches 110% 4t maturity. They are also
convertible, regardless of the price of our common stock, if: (i) we call the 4.25% Notes for redemption; (ii) we
make specified distributions to shareholders; (m) we become a party to a consolidation, merger or binding share
exchange pursuant to which our common stock would be converted into cash or property (other than securities); or
(iv) the credit ratings assigned to the 4.25% Notes by any two of Moody's Investors Service, Standard & Poor’s and
Fitch Ratmgs are lower than Ba2, BB and BB, respectively, or the 4.25% Notes are no longer rated by at least two of
these ratings services. Because of our current credit ratings, the 4.25% Notes are currently convertible. The 4. 25%
Notes are also convertible, whether or not the above conditions are met, from February 15 to March 15, 2023

Holders of the 4.25% Notes may require us to repurchase the 4. 25% Notes on March 15 2012 for cash and on
March 15, 2015 and March 15, 2018, for cash-or our common stock or 2 combination of cash and commen stock, at
our election.- Additionally, investors may require us to repurchase the 4.25% Notes in the event of certain change of
control events that occur prior 1o March 15, 2012, for cash or our common stock or a combination of cash and
commen stock, at our election. At our option, we may redeem the 4.25% Notes on or after March 15, 2012 for cash.
The redemption price in each of these instances will be 100% of the principal amount of the Notes being redeemed,
plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any. The 4.25% Notes also provide for an additional “make-whole” adjustment
to the conversion rate in the event of a-change of control meeting specified conditions.

In accordance with EITF 03-6, the 4.25% Notes are not considered securities with participation rights in
earnings available to common stockholders as there are no features attached to this security that allow holders to
participate in our undistributed earnings.

" Our 4.50% Notes are convertible into our common stock at a conversion price of $12.42 per share, subject to
adjustment in specified circumstances. They are convertible at any time if the average price of our common stock
for 20 trading days immediately preceding the conversion date is greater than or equal to a specified percentage,
beginning at 120% in 2003 and declining 0.5% each year until it reaches 110% at maturity, of the conversion price.
They are also convertible, regardless of the price of our common stock, if: (i) we call the 4.50% Notes for
redemption; (ii) we make specified distributions to shareholders; (iii) we become a party to a consolidation, merger
or binding share exchange pursuant to which our common stock would be converted into cash or property (other
than securities) or (iv) the credit ratings assigned-to the 4.50% Notes by any two of Moody’s Investors Service,
Standard & Poor’s and Fitch Ratings are lower than Ba2, BB and BB, respectively, or the 4.50% Notes are no longer
rated by at least two of these ratmgs services. Because of‘ our current credit ratmgs the 4.50% Notes are¢ currently
convertlblc

' Holders of the 4.50% Notes may reqmre us to repurchase the 4. 50% Notes on March 15, 2008 for cash and on
March 15, 2013 and March 15, 2018, for cash or common stock or a ‘combination of both, at our election.
Addlttonally, investors may require us to repurchase the 4.50% Notes in the event of certain change of control events
that occur prior to March 15, 2008 for cash or commeon stock or a combination of both, at our election. If at any time
on or after March 13, 2003 we pay cash dividends on our common stock, we will pay contingent interest in an
amount equal to 100% of the per share cash dividend paid on the common stock multiplied by the number of shares
of common stock issuable upon conversion of the 4.50% Notes. At our option, we may redeem the 4.50% Notes on
or after September 15, 2009 for cash. The redemption price in each of these instances will be 100% of the principal
amount of the Notes being redeemed, plus accrued and unpaid interest, if any. The 4.50% Notes also provide for an
additional “make-whole” adjustment to the conversion rate in the event of a change of control meeting specified
conditions. ' - '

In accordance with EITF 03-6, the 4.50% Notes are considered securities with participation rights in earnings
available to common stockholders due to the feature of these securities that allows investors to patticipate in cash
dividends paid on our common stock. For periods in which we experience net income, the impact of these securities’
part:c:panon rights is included in the calculation of earnings per share. For periods in which we experience-a net
loss, the 4.50% Notes have no impact on the calculation of earnmgs per share due to the fact that the holders of these
'securities do not participate in our losses. . . o
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'Consent Solicitation -+ 1+ . _ ST
) ! lﬁ"'lﬂ/ié'rch 2005, we'cofnpléted a consent soli¢itation to amend the'indentures govéming five series’ of 'c'J_ur
outstanding public debt fo provide, among other things, that our failure to file with the trustee our SEC reports,
including our 2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K and Quarterly Reports for thé first and second quarters of 2005 on

Form 10-Q, VWo_uId not constitute a default under the indentures until October 1, 2005. y

Credit Arrangements.

' O [ . . e . ] . . }

, - We'have a committed credit agreement and uncommitted credit facilities with various banks that permit
borrowings at variable interest rates. As of Décember 31, 2006 and 2005, there were no borrowings under our
committed credit facilities. However, there were borrowings under the uncommitted facilities made by several of
out subsidiaries outside the United States. We have guaranteed the repayment.of some of these borrowings by our
subsidiaries. The.weighted-average interest rate on outstanding balances.under the uncommitted short-term

facilities as of December 31, 2006 and. 2005 was:approximately 5% in each year. A summary of our credit

facilities is as follows: -~ .- .+ . U o . . .
I v - Years ended Décember 31, © ' - ' Y
b G PTTNTT e 2006 ' 2005 ot
et ¢ 1 Total Amount  Letters- Total ' Total - Amount Letters - Total '

:Facility =~ Outstanding of Credit  Available -, Facility Outstanding  of Credit  Available

ﬁommiﬂEd , L . - [ ) . o . 1

Crredit A_green}ept . - _§750.0 - $219.9 $530.1 f — 5§ — § — $ —
Three-Year Revolving Credit ) ' . . : '
Facility — — — — 5000 — 1624 ' 3376

, O!hcr‘l'-l’acilitips‘: A v — — — —_ . 07 —_ . _— 0.7
o S+ L 87300 . 08— 82199 $530.1 . $500.7. $ — . Si624  $3383
Uncommitted , . a S Coy . oL

(85189, $803 § 1. $437.5 $516.2 $53.7 . 5 — $462.5

Non-US. . - .
2y S L

Our'primary credit agreement is a $750.0 Three-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of June 13, 2006 (the “Credit
Agreement”). Under the Credit Agreement, a special-purpose entity called ELF Special Financing Ltd. (“ELF”)
acts as the lender and letter of credit.issuer. In connection with entering into the Credit Agreement, we terminated
our previous committed credit agreement, the Amended and Restated: Three-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of
‘May 10, 2004; as:amended. ELF is obligated at 6ur-request to make cash advances to us and torissue letters of credit
for.our account; in an aggregate amount hot to exceed $750.0 outstanding at any time. The aggregate face amount of
letters of credit may not exceed $600.0 at any time. Our obligations under the Credit Agreement are unsecured. The
Credit Agree‘:me'nt_is a revolving facility, under which amounts borrowed may be repaid and borrowed again, and the
ag{;rggate igailablle amount of letters of credit may decrease or increase, subject to the overall limit of $750,0 and

the $600.0 limit on letters of credit. We are not subject to any financial or other material restrictive covenants under

the Credif Agreement.. ' ] . : ,
et L ' : P . Lo ‘. ST

. ' We pay commitment fees on the undrawn amount, less the letters of credit, under the Credit"Agreement and

comiissions on thé amounts:availablé to be drawn under the letters of credit at'0.78% per annum. In'addition, we

pay a facility fee equal t6 0.15% per annum on the undrawn amount, including letters of credit, under the facility. If

we draw under the facility, interest is payable on-any outstanding advances under the Credit Agreemment at 3-month

LIBOR plus 0.78% per annum. The Credit Agreement will expire on June 15,.2009. = - i

We entered into the Credit Agreement during the second quarter of 2006 as part of a transaction we refer to as
the “ELF Financing.” ELF is a special-purpose entity incorporated in the Cayman Islands, in which we have no
equity or other interest.and which we do not consolidate for financial reporting purposes:.In the'ELF Financing,
institutional investors purchased from ELF debt securities issued by ELF (the “ELF Notes”) and warrants issued by
us+(refer to.Note t1). ELF received $750:0 in proceeds from these sales, which it used to purchase AAA-rated liquid
assets. It will hold the liquid assets pendirig any request for borrowing from us or any drawing on ariy letters of credit
issued for our account under the Credit Agreement, which ELF will furid by selling liquid assets. We are not the
issuer of the ELF Notes and are not party to the indenture governing the ELF Notes. In conjunction with the ELF
Financing we paid $41.2 of issuance costs, with the offset recorded in other assets. The issuance costs consist of
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approximately $25.0 of underwriting commissions, legal and accounting fees, printing costs and other fees or
expenses, with the balance in a fee to one of the initial purchasers for its services as structuring agent for the
offering. These costs will be amortized through the exercise date of the warrants on a straight-line basns as a
component of interest expense. ! l . .

Under certain cifcumstances, tncludmg certain events of default mvolvmg us or occurnng under the ELF
Notes, the commitment to make advances and issue letters of credit under the Credit Agreement may be terminated
by ELF, acting on instruction of the holders of the ELF Notes. We will be entitled, prior to any such termination, to
make a borrowing of up to the entire available amount of the.commitment under the Credit Agreement (regardless
of whether our obligations under the Credit Agreement have been accelerated). Upon termination of the
commitment, the holders of the ELF Notes will automatically receive interests in the outstanding loaris in
exchange for their ELF Notes. Thereafter we will not be able to borrow or reborrow additional funds under.the
Credit Agreement, but the advances will remain outstanding as term loans maturing on June 15, 2009 (subject to the
nghts of the holders to accelerate the’ loans upon an event of default)

+

Cash Poolmgs ' R - - . ' . . :

We aggregate our net domestic ‘cash poSilion on a daily basis, Qutside the United States, we use cash pooling
arrangements with banks to help manage our liquidity requirements. In these pooling arrangements, - several
Interpublic agencies agree with a single bank that the cash balances of any of the agencies with the bank will be
subject to a full right of setoff against dmounts the other agencies owe the bank, and the bank provides overdrafts as
long as the net balance for all the agenc:es does not exceed an agreed-upon level. Typically each agency pays
interest on outstanding overdrafts and réceives interest on cash balances. Qur Consolidated Balance Sheets reflect
cash net of overdrafts for each pooling arrangement. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, a gross amount of $1,052.5
and $842.6, respectively, in cash. was netted -against an equal gross amount of overdrafts under pooling
arrangements. ‘ : . , oo
Note 11: Warrants ~ o "

As part ofthe ELF Fmancmg completed durmg the second qua.rter of 2006, we issued 67.9 warrants conststmg
of 29.1 capped warrants (“Capped Warrants™) and 38.8 uncapped warrahts (“Uncapped Warrants™). In accordance
with EITF Issue No. 00-1%, Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments Indexed to, and Potentially Settled in,
a Company’s Own Stock (“EITF 00-19”), we recorded $63.4 of deferred warrant cost in other assets, with the offsét
recorded to additional paid-in capital within stockholders’ equity. This amount is a non-cash transaction and
represents the fair value of the warrants at the transaction close date estimated using the Black-Scholes option-
pricing model, Wl'llCh requires teliance on variables including the prlce volatility of the underlying stock. The
deferred warrant cost will be amortized through the exercise date of the warrants as issuance costs on a straxght “line
basis as a non- cash element of mterest expense Asof December 31 2006, $11.4 has been recognized as interest
expense.

The stated exercise date of the warrants is June 15, 2009. Following the exercise of the warrants each warrant
will entitle the warrant holder to recelve an amount in cash, shares of our common stock, or a combination of cash
and shares of our common stock, at our opnon The amount will be based, subject to customary adjustments, on the
difference between the market price of one share of our common stock {calculated as the average share price over
30 trading days following expiration) and the stated exercise price of the warrant. For the Uncapped Warrants, the
exercise price is $11.91 per warrant. For the Capped Warrants, the exercise price is $9.89 per warrant but the amount
deliverable ‘upon exercise is capped $0 a holder Wlll not beneﬁt from apprec1at10n of the common $tock above
$12.36 per share.

Concurrently with the tssuance of the warrants clescnbed above, we entered into cali spread transactions with
four different counterparttes to reduce the potenttal dilution or cash cost upon exercise of the Uncapped Warrants.
Each transaction gives us the right to teceive, upon expiration of the options thereunder, an amount in cash, shares of
our common stock, or a combination of cash and shares of our common stock, ‘at our option. The amount will be
based, subject to customary adjustments, on the difference between the markef price of one share of our common
stock (calculated as the average share price over 30 trading days following expiration) and $11.91 per share, the
exercise price of the Utlcapped Warrants. The amount deliverable to us under the call spread transactions, however,
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is capped so we will not receive any amount relating to appreciation of our common stock above §14.38 per share,
and we will incur dilution or cash costs upon exercise of the Uncapped Warrants to the extent our share price
exceeds $14.38 per share at that time. The four transactions.cover an aggregale notional amount of 38.8 shares,
equivalent to the full number of the Uncapped Warrants, and had an aggregate purchase price of $29.2. In
accordance with EITF 00-19 the cost of the four transactions has been recorded as a reduction to additional paid-in
capital’ within stockholders™ equity. i '

In accordance with EITE 03-6, the warrants are not considered securities with participation rights in earnings
available to common stockholders due to the contingent nature of the exercise feature of ‘these securities:
Note 12: Convertible Preferred Stock '
- Series A Preferred Stock o : cun

On December 15, 2006, each share of our 5.375% Series A Mandatory Convertible Preferred Stock (“Series A
Preferred Stock”) converted into 3.7037 shares of our common stock. We had 7.475 shares of Series A Preferred
Stock outstanding which resulted in an issuance of 27.7 shares of our common stock. We paid dividends of $20.1, or
$2.6875 per share, on our Series A Preferred Stock during 2006 and 2005, respectively..

Series B Preferred Stock - e -t o '

On October 24, 2005, we completed a p-rivalé offering of 0.525 shares of our 5.25% Series B Cumulative
Convertible Perpetual Preferred Stock (“Series B Preferred Stock™) at an aggregate offering price of $525.0. The net
proceeds from the sale were $507.3 after deducting discounts to the initial purchasers and the expenses of the
offering. ‘ _ o

Each share of our Series B Preferred Stock has a liquidation preference of $1,000 per share and is convertible at
the option of the holder at any time into 73.1904 shares of our common stock, subject to adjustment upon the
occurrence of certain events, which represents a conversion price of $13.66, representing a conversion premium of
approximately 30% over our closing stock price on October 18, 2005 of $10.51 per share. On or after October 15,
2010, each share of the Series B Preferred Stock may be converted at our option if the closing price of our common
stock multiplied by the conversion rate then in effect equals or exceeds 130% of the liquidation preference of
$1,000 per share for 20 trading days during any consecutive 30 trading day period. Holders of the Series B Preferred
Stock will be entitled to an adjustment to the conversion ratesif they convert their shares in connection with a
fundamental change meeting certain specified conditions. :

The Series B Preferred Stock is junior to all of our existing and future debt obligations and senior to our
common stock, with respect to payments of dividends and rights upon liquidation, winding up or dissoiution, to the
extent of the liquidation preference of $1,000 per share. There are no registration rights with respect to the Series B
Preferred Stock, shares of our common stock issuable upon conversion thereof or any shares of our common stock
that may be delivered in connection with a dividend payment.

In accordance with EITF 03-6, the Series B Preferred Stock is not considered a security with participation
rights in earnings available to common stockholders due to the contingent nature of the conversion feature of these
securities. : -

-Payment of Dividends

~ The terms of our Series B Preferred Stock do not permit u‘s to pay'cllividend's on our common stock unless all
accumulated and unpaid dividends on the Series B Preferred Stock have been or contemporaneously are declared
and paid, or provision for the payment thereof has been made.

We paid dividends of $26.9, or $51.1875 per share, on our Series B Preferred Stock during 2006, The initial
dividend on our Series B Preferred Stock was $6.2, or $11.8125 per share, and was declared on December 19, 2005
and paid in cash on January 17, 2006. Regular quarterly dividends, if declared, are $6.9, or $13.125 per share.
Dividends on each share of Series B Preferred Stock are payable quarterly in cash or, if certain conditions are met, in
common stock, at our option, on January 15, April 15, July 15 and October 15 of each year. The dividend rate of the
Series B Preferred Stock will be increased by 1.0% if we do not pay dividends on the Series B Preferred Stock for six
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quartetly periods (whether consecutive or not). The dividend rate will revert back to the original rate once all unpaid
dividends are paid in full. The dividend rate of the Series B Preferred Stock will also be increased by 1.0% if we do
not file our periodic reports with the SEC within 15 days after the reqmred filing date during the first two-year
period following the closing of the offermg

Drividends on our Series B Preferred St_ock are cumulative from the date of issnance and are payable on each
payment date to the extent that we have assets that are legally available to pay dividends and our Board of Directors
or an authorized committee of our Board declares a dividend payable. Pursuant to the terms of the Series B Preferred
Stock, if we do not pay dividends on any series of our preferred stock for six quarterly periods (whether consecutive
or not), then holders of all series of our preferred stock then outstandmg will have the right to elect two additional
directors to the Board. These additional directors will remain on the Board until all accumulated .and unpaid
dividends on our cumulative preferred stock have been paid in full, or to the extent any series of non-cumulative
preferred stock is outstanding, until non-cumulative dividends have been pald regularly for at least one year.

Note 13: Employee Benefits
Pension Plans

We have a defined benefit pension plan (“Domestic Plan”) which covers substantially ail regular domestic
employees employed through March 31, 1998, This plan features a traditional career pay benefit as well as a cash
balance benefit, which was added in 1992. Post-1992 participants are eligible for the cash balance benefit only. For
pre-1992 participants, the benefit is the greater of the cash balance benefit or the career pay benefit Tormula.
Participants are eligible to receive their benefit in the form of a lump sum payment ot an annuity. Effective April 1,
1998, plan participation and benefit accruals for the Domestic Plan were frozen and participants with less than five
years of service became fuily vested. As of December 31, 2006, there were approximately 4,700 participants in the
Domestic Plan. Participants with five or more years of participation in the Domestic Plan as ‘of March 31, 1998
retained their vested balances in the Domestic Plan and also became eligible for payments under a compensation
arrangement, the “Supplemental Compensation Plan” (described below). Some of our agencies have additional
domestic plans covering a total of approximately 300 employees. These plans are also closed to new participants.

We also have numerous plans ocutside the United States, some of which are funded, while others provide
payments at the ime of retirement or termination under applicable labor laws or agreements, The Interpublic
Penston Plan in the UK. (“UK. Pension Plan”) is the most material foreign pension plan in terms of the benefit
obligation and plan assets. This plan is a defined benefit plan offering plan participants a final average pay benefit,
Effective November 1, 2002, the U.K. Pension Plan was closed to new entrants, but existing participants continue to
earn benefits under the plan. New employcees after November 1, 2002 may be eligible to join the industry wide plan
that operates on a defined contribution basis. As of December 31, 2006, there were approximately 1,700 part1c1pants
in the UK. Pension Plan,

We included certain additional foreign pension plans’ information in our 2006 disclosure that was not included
in our 2005 disclosure. We have included the net periodic cost, as well as the benefit obligations and assets related to
these pians as of and for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005. The benefit obligations and assets for these
plans are classified as “other” adjustments within the Pension and Postretirement Benefit Obhgatlon table below.
These plans do not have a material impact on our Consolidated Balance Sheets or Statements of Operations in 2006
or 2008,

Postretirement Benefit Plans

Some of our substidiaries provide postretirement health benefits to eligible employees and their dependents and
postretirement life insurance to eligible employees. For domestic employees to be eligible for postretirement health
benefits, an employee had to be hired prier to January 1, 1988 (June 22, 2001 for domestic employees of the former
True North Communications companies). To be eligible for life insurance, an employee had 1o be hired prior to
December 1, 1961 (June 22, 2001 for domestic employees of the former True North Communications companies).
Benefits are provided to retirees before and after eligibility for Medicare, and our cost is based on each participant’s
retirement date and pre- and post-Medicare eligibility. As of December 31, 2006, there were approximately 3,500
participants in these plans,
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"Our postretirement health benefits plans are unfunded, and’ we pay claims as presented by the plans’
administrator. The postretirement life insurance plan is insured and we pay premiums to the plan’administrator.

In December 2003, the Medicare Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (the “Act”)
was enacted. The Act established a prescription drug benefit under Medicare, known as “Medicare Part D,” and a
federal subsidy to sponsors of postretirement health benefits plans that provide a benefit that is at least actuarially
equivalent to the Medicare Part D benefit. The prescription drug’ benefit provided to certain participants in the
postretirement medical plan is at least actuarially equivalent to the Medicare Part D benefit, and, accordingly, we are
entitled to a subsidy. Ourapplication for the subsidy for our retirees was accepted by the Department of Health and
Human Services, with the exception of certain participants of the True North postretirement benefit plan, whose
benefits we beliéve are not actuarially equivateit to the Medicare Part D'bériefit and therefore not eligible for the
Medicare Part D subsidy. We elected to prospectively recognize the effect of the Act during the third quarter of
2004 The éxpected subsidy reduced the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by $5.0 at adoption, and the
net periodic cost by $1.0, $1.0 and $0.3 for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively, compared to the amount calculated

without considering the effects of the subsidy.
Adoption of SFAS No. 158

[ . - T . . . i : L

On September 29, 2006, the FASB igsued SFAS No. 158. SFAS No. 158 requires an employer to recognize an
asset or liability for the oyerfunded or underfunded status of their pension and other postretirement-benefit plans.
For a pension plan, the asset or liability is the difference between the fair value of the plan’s assets and the projected
benefit obligation. For any other postretirement benefit plan, the asset or liability is the difference betweeh the fair
value,of the plan’s assets and the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation. SFAS No. 158 requires employers
to recognize all unrecognized transition obligations and assets, prior service costs and credits and actuanial gains
and losses in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax. Such amounts are adjusted as they
subsg:gueptly recognize the components of net periodic benefit cost or income pursuant to the current recognition
and amortization provisions. The following table summarizes the effect of required changes in the additional

minimum liability (AML) as of December 31, 2006 prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 158 as well as the impact of

the initial adoption of SFAS No. 158 for domestic plans, the principal foreign pension plans and the postretirement
‘benefit plari. . S : . C . - ;

: : ' ' " December 31,2006 S
. o g v oo Prior to ' " December 31, 2006

A L .. SFASNo.158 . Post SFAS No. 158
. ' Adjustments, Adjustments . Adjustments
Pension assets ., . ‘ ' : . § 69 . s . %62,
Other assets . oo . . .07 0.7 . — ., o .
Pension liabilities 187.6 37.6 L 225:2 ,
Postretirement liabilities 49.1 20.8 69.9
Accumulatéd other comprehensive loss - . - ‘ . M.n © (42.6) . (1143) ' .

The amounts in accumulated other comprehensive joss that are expected to be recognized as components of net
petiodic benefit cost during, 2007 are as follows: ' _ ' ) P
. + + Domestic Foreign

) - . . o A P L
Pension Pension  Postretirement

Plans Plans Benefit Plans  Total
Actuarial gain $4.9 $3.2 31l $9.2
Prior service cost (credit) ) ‘ — 0.5 RCAY 04
Transition obligation ' e = 01 0l 02
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Pension and Postretirement Net Periodic Cost

The following table identifies the components of net periodic cost for the domestic pension plans, the pl‘ll’lClpal
foreign pension plans, and the postretirement benefit plans.

: ) Postretirement

Domestic Penston Plans Foreign Pension Plans Benefit Plans
Years ended December 3, _20;.6 _2_015 ﬂt 2006 2005 2004 . ,E."ﬁ ﬂq{ 3924_
Service cost ' $08 $07 $07 $175 $172 $171 $05 $07 504
Interest cost 89 8.6 8.7 228 217 181 35 38 39
Expected return on plan assets (93) {94) (99) (198 (149 (116 — — —
Curtailment gains 0.1y — — 2.3 22 — — - —
Settlement losses -— — —_ 0.5 14 — — — —_
Special termination benefits — — — — 49 — -— — —

Amortization of; '

Transition obligation — — — 0.2 1.4 — b1 0y 02
Priot service cost (credit) 0.1 0.2) (0.1) 02 01 - — i) ©on —
Unrecognized actuarial losses 7.0 6.3 4.1 6.5 6.7 49 0.7 09 0.4
Other = _—= _— 0.2 0.8 - = = =
Net periodic cost $74 $60 $35 $§254 $37.1 $285 $47 $54 $49

|
|
||
i

The weighted-average assumptions used to determine the net periodic cost are as follows:

Posiretirement

Domestic Pension Plany Foreign Pension Plans Benefit Plans
Years ended December 31, ‘ 2006 2003 2004 2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004
Discount rate 541% ,545% 6.15% 438% 481% 5.20% 550% 5.50% 6.25%
Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A N/A 3.29% 3.26% 3.50% N/A N/A N/A
Expected return on plan assets B17% 8.63% B.65% 652% 628% 635% NA | NA N/A

Pension and Postretirement Benefit Obligation

Significant foreign pension plan settlements occurred during 2006, primarily related to the Netherlands
pension plans’ conversion to defined contribution plans. Previously unrecognized actuarial gains were recognized
as the obligations related to those plans were settled.

The change in the benefit obligation, the change in plan assets, the funded status and amounts recognized for
the domestic pension plans the principal foreign pension plans, and the postretirement benefit plans are as follows:

Domestic Peasion Foreign Pension Postrtlirtment
Plans Plans Benelit Flans
Years ended December 31, 1006 1005 2006 2005 2006 2005
Change in projected benefit obligation .
Projected benefit obligation at January | 31690 51676 $497.1 $4475 3732 § T2
Service cost 2 . 0.8 0.7 17.5 17.2 0.5 07
Interest cost 9.0 3.6 227 713 3.5 38
Benefits paid 7.4y  (13.4) (24.1) 253y (1.5) (6.4)
Plan panticipant contributions — — 22 29 1.5 1.4
Plan amendments ) — — 1.4 N — (1.2)
Actuarial losses (gains) ‘ — 5.5 {25.3) 49.7 )] 2.7
Curtajlments (5.8) — 3.1 (2.4) — —
Settlements . i . — — {34.8) {5.3) — - L
Special termination benef’ts ‘ N — ¢ 49 ; — — :
Foreign currency effect ' — — 49 3 {49.3) — —_ .
Other 0.8 — 60 35.5 - =
Projected benefit obligation at December 31 $156.4 $169.0 §$5084 34971 3699 §732
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Years ended December 31,

Change in fair value of plan assets
Fait value of plan assets at January 1
Actual return on plan assets
Employer coatributions

Plan participant contributions
Benefits paid

Settlements

Foreign currency effect

Other

Fair value of plan assets at December 31

Reconciliation of funded status to total amount recognized
Funded status of the plans

Unrecognized net actuarial losses

Unrecognized prior service cost (credit)

Unrecognized transition cost

Net asset (liability) recognized

Amounts recognized in consolidated balance sheet
Non-current asset

Current liability

Non-current liability

Accrued benefit liability

Intangible asset

Accumulated other comptehensive loss

Net asset (liability) recognized

Accumulated benefit obligation . .

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprehensive
loss

Net actuarial loss T ,

Prior service cost (credit)

Transition obligation

Total amount recognized

Years ended December 31,

Plans with underfunded or unfunded accumulated benefit
obligation

Aggregate projected benefit obligation

Aggregate accumulated benefit obligation

Aggregate fair value of plan assets

Domestic Pension

.

Postretirement

l Forgign Pension
Plans . Plans Benefit Plans
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
$1163 S$1192 $2753 $2136 § — § —
15.5 9.4 30.2 48.0 — —
17.9 1.1 248 330 6.0 5.0
— — 22 29 1.5 1.4
(17.4) (13.4) (24.2) 25.3) (7.5) (6.4)
— — (35.6) {5.3) — — \
— — 304 (24.6) — —
0.8 — 9.6 33.0 — —
$033.1 $1163 §3127 $2753 § — § —
$(23.3) S$(52.7) $(195.7) $(221.8) $(69.9) 5(73.2)
— 7.5 — 111.9 — 22.8
—_ 0.6 — 0.2 — (L)
- — — 1.4 — 1.1
$(23.3y § 254 §(195.7) S{108.3) $(69.9) $(50.4)
$ 18 § — % 44 § — § — § —
— — (7.0} -— (5.9) —
25.1) — (193.1) — (64.0) —
— 47.4) — (182.0) _— (50.4)
—_ 0.6 — 1.1 —_ —
— 72.2 — 72.6 — —
$(23.3) $ 254 3(195.7) $(108.3) $(65%.9) $(504)
$1564 $163.7 §$462.2 §454.6
$ 59.0 % 764 $ 208
0.2 1.5 (0.9)
— 0.9 0.9
$ 58.2 $ 783 3208
Domestic Pension Foreign Pension
Plans Plans
2006 2005 2006 2005
51429 $169.0 $496.3 $493.7
142.9 163.7 455.0 452.5
117.7 116.3 296.3 2719

Differences between the aggregate balance sheet amounts listed above and the totals reported in our
Consolidated Balance Sheets and our Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity and Comprehensive

Loss relate to the non-material foreign plans.
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+ The weighted-average assumptions used in determining the actuanal present value of our benefit obhgations

are as follows: . . . . o
' - . Domestic Foreign Postretirement
B Pension Plans Pension Plans Benefit Plans

Years ended December 31, ™ . .. 2006 -2005 ﬂ]_é 2005 lqgg 2005

Discount rate . 5.68% 541% 4.82% 4.34% 5.75% 5.50%

Rate of compensation increase - . 3.66% 3.28%

Healthcare cost trend rate assumed for next year

Initial rate (weighted-average) 9.50% 18.00%
Year ultimate rate is reached " 2015 2015
Ultimate rate . ) - 5.50% 5.50%

Determination of Discount Rates

For the domestic pension and postretirement benefit plans, we determine our discount rate based dn the
estimated rate at which annuity contracts could be purchased to effectively settie the respective behefit obligations.
In determining the discount rate, we utilize a yield curve based on Moody Aa-rated corporate non-callable bonds.
Each plan’s projected cash flow is matched to this yield curve and a present value is developed, which is then used to
develop a single equlvalent discount rate. The average duration of our domestic pensmn and postretirement health
care obhgatlons was 10 years as of December 31, 2006. '

For the foreign pension plans, we determine a discount rate by referencing market yields on high quality
cotporate bonds in the local markets with the appropriate term at Decémber 31, 2006,

Determination of the Expected Return on Assets

For the Domestic Plan, we develop the long-term expected rate of return assumptions which we use to model
and determine overall asset allocations. Our rate of return analyses factor in historical trends, current market
conditions, risk premiums associated with asset classes, and long-term inflation rates. We determine both a short-
term (5-7 year) and long-term (30 year) view and then attempt to select a long-term rate of return assumptlon that
matches the duration of our liabilities. Factors included in the analysis of returns include historical trends of asset
class index returns over various market cycles and economic conditions. -

Approximately 90% of the foreign plan assets are part of the UK. Pension Plan. The UK. Pension Plan’s
statement of investment principles specifies benchmark allocations by asset category for each investment manager
employed, with specified ranges around the central benchmark allocation. For the U.K. Pension Plan, we determine
the expected rate of return by utilizing a weighted average approach based on the current long-term expected rates of
return for each asset category. The long-term expected rate of return for the equity category is based on the current
long-term rates of return available on government bonds and applying suitable risk premiums that consider
historical market returns and current market expectations.

Asset Allocation

The primary investment goal for our plans’ assets is to maximize total asset returns while ensuring the plans’
assets .are available to fund the plans’ liabilities as they become due. The plans’ assets in aggregate and at the
individual portfolic level are invested so that total portfolio risk exposure and risk-adjusted returns best meet this
objective.
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... Asof December 3172006 our domestic and foreign (primarily the U.K.) pension plans’ target asset allocations
for 2007, as well as the actuai asset allocations at December 31, 2006 and 2005, are as follows: :

R 2007 Target Plan Assets at December 31,
‘ - ‘Allocation Domestic Foreign
Asset category Domestic Foreign 2006 2005 2006 2005 .
Equity securities ' - 50% 66% 52% 49%  66%  64%
Fixed income securities 25% 22% 22%  23% 22% 28%
Real estate 10% 5% % 9% - % 3%
Other - 1% % _19% _19% _ 7% _ 5%
Total | ‘ 100%  100%  100% 100% 100% 100%

The aggregate amount of our own stock held as investment for our domestic and foreign: pension. funds is
considered negligible relative to the total fund assets. . o ,

! [ ' ce e
H - '

- Healthcare Cost Trend

" Assumhed healthcare cost trend rates have a moderate effect on the amounts reported for the bosire'tiremeht
benefit plans. We develop our healthcare cost trend rate assumptions based on data collected on recent trends and
forecasts. A one percentage point change in assumed healthcare cost trend rates would have the following effects:

1% Increase 1% Decrease

Effect of a one percentage point change in assumed healthcare cost trend

. . . b [ N Ve
— on total service and interest cost components $0.1 $(0.1)
— on postretirement benefit obligation : ' : 15 (1.5)
Cash Flows . : ) ‘ ) . s . " e

_ Contril?ut;‘ons -~ For 2007, we do not expeé{'to contribute to our ‘domestic pénsiop plans, and we g:xpégt ‘to
contribute $20.6 to our foreign pension plans. During 2006, we contributed $17.9 to our dome§tic pension plans and

$24.8 to our foreign pension plans. L _ L

Estimated Future Payments — The following estimated future payments, which reflect future service, as
appropriate, are expected to be paid in the years indicated:

.

‘ o Domestic Foreign, Postretirement . . \ -

Years Pension Plans  Pension Plans  Benefit Plans : i i
, = S

2007 : : $13.2 $204 . 563 e
2008 . ‘ 129 199 . 6.1
2009 ‘ 12.6 26.2 . 6.1 . .
2010 ‘ 119 21.3 6.0 . ' ; B
2011 1.7 22.5 59 ‘
2012-2016 55.3 139.2 26.9

_ The estimated future payments for our postretirement benefit plans are before any estimated federal subsidies
expected to be received under the Act. Federal subsidies are estimated to range from $0.4 in 2007, to $0.5in 2011
and are estimated to be $2.4 for the peried 2012-2016. . : _—

Supplemental Compensation Plan

As discussed above, participants with five or more years of participation in the Domestic Plan as of March 31,
1998 became eligible for payments under the Supplemental Compensation Plan. Under this plan, each participant is
eligible for an annual allocation, which approximates the projected discontinued pension benefit accrual (formerly
made under the cash balance formula in the Domestic Plan) plus interest, while they continue to work for us.
Payments began in 2003 and are scheduled to end in 2008. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the Supplemental
Compensation Plan liability recorded was $5.4 and $7.3, respectively. Amounts expensed for the Supplemental
Compensation Plan in 2006, 2005 and 2004 were $0.6, $1.0 and $5.4, respectively.
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Savings Plans . R

We sponsor a defined contribution plan (“Savings Plan”) that covers substantially all- domestic employees. The
Savings Plan permits participants to make contributions on a pre-tax and/or af’ter—tax basis. The Savings Plan allows
pamctpants t0 choose among various mvestmem altematlves We match a portion of parttmpant coniributions based
upon their years of service, We contributed $31.2, $29.9 and $28.0 to the Savings, Plan in.2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. We also expect to contribute $8.9 to the Savings Plan for the performance based dlscretlonary match
for 2006. In addltlon we maintain defined contribution plans in various countries and contnbuted $11.8, $5.3 and
$3 9 to these plans in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

LI L .
A ™

Deferred Compensatwn and Benefit Arrangements . : ¢t e

We have deferred compensanon arrangements Wthh (1) permit, certam of our key officers and employees to
defer a portlon of their salary or incentive compensanon ‘or (ii) result in us contnbutmg an amount to the
partlmpant s account. The arrangements typically provide that 'the  participant ‘will reeewe the amounts deferred p]us
interest upon attaining cértain conditions, such as completmg a certain number of years 'of service or’ upon
retirement or termination. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, the deferred compensation liabilityibalance recorded
was $143.9 and $141.3, respectively. Amounts expensed for deferred compensanon arrangements m 2006, 2005
and 2004 were $10. 3, $10.2 and $8.8, respectwely [

We have deferred benefit arrangements with certain key officers and employees whlch provrde participants
with an annual payment, payable when the participant attains a certain age and after the participant’s employment
has terminated. The deferred benefit liability recorded on as of December 31, 2006 and 2005 was $157.9 and
$151.5, respectively. Amounts expensed for deferred benefit arrangements in 2006, 2005 and 2004 were $13.7,
$30.9 and $17.1, respectively.

A significant assumption used to estimate certain deferred benefit liabilities is a participant’s retirement age.
For one of our more significant deferred benefit arrangements, during the fourth quarter of 2005,-based on an
analysis ofirecent trends, we determined most eligible participants were retiring and beginning to collect their
deferred benefits at age 60. This compares to previous periods which used an assumed retirement of age 65 within
the related deferred benefit hab:llty calculation. This change in estimate, recorded during the fourth quarter of
2005, resultéd in a $14.8 ‘¢harge to salanes and related expenses, with a corresponding increase to the deferred
benefit liability. o

We have purchased life insurance policies on participants’ lives to assist in the funding of the related deferred
compensation and deferred benefit liabilities. As of December 31, 2006 and 2003, the cash surrender value of these
policies was $117.0 and $132.8, respectively. In addition to the life insurance policies, certain investments are held
for the purpose of paying the deferred compensation and deferred benefit liabilities. These investments, along with
the life insurance policies, are held in a separate trust-and are restricted for the purpose of paying the deferred
compensauon and the deferred benefit arrangement liabilities. As of December 31, 2006 and 2003, the value of
such 1nvestments in the trust-was $88.5 and $86, 1, respectively. The short- tér investmeénts, Iong-term investments
and ‘cash surrender value of the pohcnes in the trust are mcluded in cash and cash equtvalents 1nvestments and other
assets, respectlvely f o

. .. . . . 3
] . P dy cu

Lang-term D:sabrltty Plan

We have a Long-term Disability (“LTD”) plan whlch provides income replacement benéfits to eligible
participants’ who are unable to perform their job duties during the first 24 months of disability. Bénéfits are
continued thereafier if the participant is unable to perform any job related to his or hér edvcation, téaining or
experience, provided the participants receive disability benefits from Social Security. As all income replacement
benefits are fully insured, no related obligation is required at December 31, 2006 and 2005. In addition to income
replacement benefits, all LTD participants continue to receive medical, dental and life insurance benefits up to
age 05 (subject to minimum periods depending on the participants’ age at time of disability). We have recorded an
obligation of $6.9 and $9.3 as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively, related to medical, dental benefits and
life insurance benefits for LTD participants.
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Note 14: Stock-Based Compensation
2006 Performance Incentive Plan : . .

We issue stock and cash based incentive awards to our employees under a plan established by the
Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors and approved by cur shareholders. In May 2006, our
shareholders approved the 2006 Performance Incéntive Plan (the *2006 PIP”). Under the 2006 PIP, up.to
6.0 shares of common stock may be used for granting stock options and stock appreciation rights and up to
33.0 shares of common stock may be used for granting per_formance-ba'sed awards and other stock-based awards.
Subject to the terms of the 2006 PIP, additional awards may be granted from shares available for issuance under
previous plans and in other limited circumstances. Only a certain number of shares are available for each type of
award under the 2006 PIP, and there are similar limits on the number of shares that may be awarded to any one
participant, The vesting period of awards granted is génerally commensurate with the requisite service period. We
generally issue new shares to satisfy the exercise of stock options or the distribution of other stock-based awards.
During the second quarter of 2006 the Compensation Commmittee began to grant new awards under the 2006 PIP.

Adoption of SFAS No. 123R o - aE . ‘

The following table summarizes the ‘net incremental stoc':k-basefi compensation expense included in salaries
and related expenses as a result of the adoption of SFAS No. 123R: '

[ : Year ended

.o - . 2006
Loss from continuing operations before provision for income taxes $1.9 ‘
Net loss $0.7
Net loss appticable to common stockholders . $0.7

The impact on basic and diluted loss per share was less than one cent for the year ended December 31, 2006. On
January 1, 2006, we recorded a benefit from the cumulative effect of the change in accounting principle due to the
initial adoption of SFAS No. 123R of $3.6 ($2.3, net of tax) in salaries and related expénses. :

_The following table sumr.narize's stock-based compensation ekpepse included in salaries and related expenses:

Years ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Stock-based compensation expense - , . §723 . $46.1 $34:1 .
Tax benefit o . $244 $159 $11.6

C .

In addition, stock-based compensatioh expenseé of $4.9 is included in other reorganization:related charges for
the year ended December 31, 2006. See Note 2 for further -explanation. .

In accordance with FSP No. Sl;’Aé'l23R—3, Transition Election Related to Accounting for.the Tax Effects bf

Share-Based Payment Awards, we elected aiil alternative simplified method to calculate the windfall:tax pool (the
“APIC pool™). Under this FSF, a company may use a simplified method to calculate the beginning balance of the
APIC pool related to employee compensation and to determine the subsequent impact on the APIC pooi.of
employee awards that are fully vested and outstanding upon the adoption of SFAS No. 123R. As a resuit of this
change in accounting principle, SFAS No. 154, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections — A Replacement of
APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Statement No. 3, requires us to record the impact of this election retrospectively to all

prior periods affected. See Note 22 for further information describing the impact.
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The following table illustrates the pro forma effect on net loss applicable to common stockholders and loss per
share if we had applied the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123 and SFAS No. 148, Accounting for
Stock-Based Compensation — Transition and Disclosure — An Amendment of FASBE No, 123 to all stock-based
employee compensation, net of forfeitures for our stock option and ESPP plans for the year ended December 31,
2005 and 2004.

Years ended
De¢cember 31,

2005 2004

As reported, net loss $(262.9) $(538.4)
Dividends on preferred stock 26.3 15.8
Net loss applicable to common stackholders $(2892) 5(558.2)
Add back:

Stock-based employee compensation expense included in net loss applicable to

common stockholders, net of tax 30.2 225

Less:

Total fair value of stock-based employee compensation expense, net of tax (62.6) (51.3)
Pro forma net loss applicable to common stockholders 83216} $(587.0)
Loss per share — basic and diluted

As reported $ (068 § (134

Pro forma $(0.76) § (LaD)

Employee Stock Purchase Plans

In November 2005, our stockholders approved the establishment of an Interpublic Group of Companies
Employee Stock Purchase Pian (2006} (the “2006 Plan”) to replace the previously existing ESPP. Under the 2006
Plan, employees may purchase our common stock through payroll deductions not exceeding 10% of their
compensation. The price an employee pays for a share of stock under the 2006 Plan is 90% of the lesser of
the average market price of a share on the first business day of the offering period or the average market price of a
share on the last business day of the offering period of three months. An aggregate of 15.0 shares are reserved for
issuance under the 2006 Plan. During the second quarter of 2006, we filed a registration statement with the SEC to
register the shares that may be purchased under the 2006 Plan, This plan is not yet active.

Under the former ESPP, employees could purchase our common stock through payroll deductions not
exceeding 10% of their compensation. The price an employee paid for a share of stock under the ESPP was
85% of the average market price on the last business day of each month. The 15% discount received by employees
on the date that common siock was purchased under our former ESPP had a weighted-average fair value of $1.97
and $2.03 per share for 2005 and 2004, respectively, and is included in the total fair value of stock-based employee
compensation expense in the pro forma table above. In 2005 and 2004, we issued 0.1 shares and 0.7 shares,
respectively, purchased by employees under the ESPP Shares issued to employees under the former ESPP had no
impact on our Consolidated Statements of Operations. The ESPP expired effective June 30, 2005,

Stock Options

Stock options are granted at the fair market value of our commeon stock on the grant date and are generally
exercisable between two and five years from the grant date and expire ten years from the grant date.
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The following tables are a summary of stock option activity during 2006:
' Weighted-Average

Weighted-Average - Remaining - Aggregate
) Exercise Contractual Term Intrinsic
Options Price (in years) Value
Stock options outstanding as of January 1, 2006 363 $25.06
Granted . 3.2 8.73
Exetcised 0.1} 9.64
Cancelled/expired (6.6) 23.56
Forfeited {0.2) 1038
Stock options outstanding as of December 31, 2006 32.6 23.94 50 5197
Stock options vested and expected to vest as of December 31, 2006 31.5 24.40 4.9 §$t8.3
Stock options exercisable at December 31, 2006 26.3 27.16 4.1 %86
Weighted-Average  Weighted-Average
Grant Date Remaining Agpregate
Fair Value Contractual Term Intrinsic
Options (per option) (in years) Value
Non-vested as of January 1, 2006 34 $5.65
Granted 3.2 3.91
Vested (0.1) 6.30
Forfeited 0.2 4.58
Non-vested as of December 31, 2006 6.3 4.80 8.9 $11.1

There were 0.1, 0.2 and 0.7 stock options exercised during 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The total
intrinsic value of stock options exercised during 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $0.2, $0.4, and $2.3, respectively.
Accordingly, the related excess tax benefit classified as a financing inflow for 2006 was $0.1. The cash received
from the stock options exercised in 2006 was $0.9. As of December 31, 2006 there was §1 8.9 of total unrecognized
compensation expense related to non-vested stock options granted, which is expected to be recognized over a
weighted-average period of 3.0 years.

We use the Black-Scholes option-pricing model to estimate the fair vatue of options granted, which requires
the input of subjective assumptions including the option’s expected term and the price volatility of the underlying
stock. Changes in the assumptions can materially affect the estimate of fair value and our results of operations could
be materially impacted.

The fair value of each option grant has been estimated with the following weighted-average assumptions:

Years ended December 3i,

2006 2008 2004
Expected volatility ' 38.9% 41.0% . 44.7%
Expected term (years) ° . 5.9 58 6.0
Risk free interest rate * 5.1% 4.0% 4.0%
Expected dividend yield * 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Option grant price $8.73 $12.39 $14.19

Option grant-date fair value 539 § 562 $ 6.90

' The expected volatility for the second half of 2005 and the twelve months ended December 31, 2006 used to estimate the fair value of stock
options awarded is based on a blend of: (i) historical volatility of our common stock for periods equal to the expected term of our stock options
and (ii) implied volatility of tradable forward put and cali options to purchase and sell shares of our common stock. For the twelve months ended
December 31, 2004 and the first half of 2005, the expected volatility factor was based on historical volatility of our common stock over the most
recent period commensurate with the estimated expected term of our stock options.

2 The estimate of our expected term for the second half of 2005 and the twelve months ended December 31, 2006 is based on the average of (i) an
assumption that all outstanding options are exercised upon achieving their full vesting date and (ii) an assumption that all outstanding optiens
will be exercised at the midpoint between the current date, (i.c., the date awards have ratably vested through), and their full contractual term. In
determining the estimate, we considered several factors, including the historical option exercise behavior of our employees and the terms and
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vesting periods of the options. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2004 and the first half of 2005 our estimate of expected term was
based on the.historical patterns of-exercises.

3 The risk frec rate is determined using the implied yield currently available for zero-coupon US. govemment lssuers with a remaining term
equal to the expected term of the options, :

* No dividend yield was assurned because we currently do not pay cash dividends on our common stock and have no current plans to reinstate a
dividend. -

On December 20, 2005, the Compensation Committee approved the immediate acceleration of vesting of all of
our “out-of-the-money” outstanding and unvested stock options previously awarded to our employees under equity
compensation plans, excluding unvested options (1} granted during the 2005 calendar year, (2) held by our CEO or
CFO or (3) held by non-management directors. The number of shares, exercise prices and other terms of the options
subject to the acceleration remain unchanged. The accelerated vesting of these stock options reduced the non-cash
compensation expense recorded in our Consolidated Statements of Operations when we adopted SFAS No. 123R.

Restricted Stock

Restricted stock is granted to certain key employees and is subject to certain restrictions and vesting
requirements as determined by the Compensation Committee. The vesting period is generally three years.. No
monetary consideration is paid by a recipient for a restricted stock award, and the fair value of the shares on the grant
date is amortized over the vesting period.

During 2006, 2005 and 2004, we awarded 5.3, 4.6 and 4.1 shares of restricted stock with a weighted-average
grant-date fair value of $8.77, $11.98 and $13.72 per award, respectively. The total fair value of vested restricted
stock that was distributed to participants during 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $11.0, $19.8 and $23.7, respectively.

Restricted Stock Units ' o o,

Restncted stock units are granted to certain key employees dnd generally vest over three years. Upon
completlon of the vestmg penod, the grantee is entitled, at the Compensatlon Committee’s discretion, to receive a
payment in cash or in shares of common stock based on the fair market value of the corresponding number of shares
of common stock Thé holder of restricted stock units has no ownership interest in the underlying shares of common
stock untll the restricted stock units vest and the shares of common stock are issued. No monetary consideration is
paid by a recipient for a restrlcted stock unit award. The fair value of restricted stock unit awards is adjusted at the
end of each quarter based on our share price. We amortize stock-based compensation expense related to these
awards over the vesting period based upon the quarterly-adjusted fair value.

T

+ During 2006, 2005 and 2004, we awarded 2.2, 1.6 and 1.0 restricted stock units with a weighted-average grant-
date fair value of $8.88, $12.09 and $13.41 per award, respectively. The total fair value of cash in respect of
restricted stock units distributed to participants during 2006 and 2005 was $0.2 and $O 1, respectively. No restricted
stock units vested during 2004, \

Perforfnarltce'-Based Stock - ‘ | '

Performance-based stock awards have been granted to certain key employees subject to certain restrictions and
vesting requirements as determined by the Compensation Committee. Performance-based stock awards are a form
of stock award in which the number of shares ultimately received by the participant depends on performance against
specific performance targets. The awards generally vest over a three-year period related to the employees’
continuing employment and the achievement of certain performance objectives. The final number of shares
that could ultimately be received by a participant ranges from 0% to 200% of the target amount of shares originally
granted The holder of an award of performance-based stock has no ownership interest in the underlying shares of
common stock until ‘the award vests and the shares of common stock are issued. We amortize stock-based
compensatlon expense for the estimated number of pefformance-based stock awards that we expect to vest over the
vesting period generally using the, grant-date fair value of the shares. No monetary consideration is paid by a
participant for a performance- based stock award.
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' During 2006 and 2005 we awarded 9.9 and 2.9 shares of performance-based stock, at target, with a weighted-
average grant-date fair value of $9.68 and $12.35 per award, respectively. No performance-based stock was granted
during 2004. The total fair value of performance-based stock distributed to participants during 2006 was $0.1. No
performance-based stock awards were distributed during 2005. ..

. Certain stock-based compensation awards expected to be settled in cash have been classified as liabilities in
the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2006 and 2003. Lo

"+ A summary of the activity of our non-vested restricted stock, restricted stock units, and performance-based
stock during 2006 is presented below (performance-based stock awards are shown at 100% of the shares originally
granted): R " . . v . : o

AR Restricted Stock * Restricted Stock Units® "* Performance-Based Stock
‘- ' " Weighted-Average Weighted-Average " - Weighted-Average
Grant-Date Fair .Grant-Date Fair - Grant-Date Fair
Awards  Value (per award)  Awards  Value (per award) Awards  Value (per award)
Non-vested as of January 1, 2006 9.5 $15.35 23 $12.54 28 . %1234
Granted 5.3 8.77 2.2 8.88 5.9 9.68
“Vested o (1.2) ‘207 i P XV A VA £
Forfeited = - (1) 12.89 " (0.4 Lozt T _09) ERIRL:
Non-vested as of December'31, 2006 126 ' $i2.16 41"’ ' siest ' ns 0 osipar !
Total unrccognized compensation expense ' ‘ : "
remaining . . . $64.2 . . S304 L v . 456 :
VYeigl}led-avemge years expected to be ‘ ) P _ . o
_,fecognized over ‘ 1.6 1.8 ) 2.2 _ .

Share Appreciation Performance-Based Units

. In August 2005, we granted Michael Roth, Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, 0.3 share
g'p'preciatio'n performance-based units (“SAPUs”) based on a weighted-average grant-date stock price of $12.17. At

the Compensation Committee’s discretion, Mr. Roth is entitled to receive a payment in cash or shares of qommon

stock upon ¢ompletion of a four-year vesting period. Mr. Roth has no ownership interest,in the underlying shares of
common stock unti! the SAPUs vest and the shares ‘of common stock are issued. The fair value of the SAPUs is
cstimated using the Black-Scholes valuation model, using assumptions similar to thosé used for stock options. For
2006, we recorded stock-based compensation expense for SAPUs of $0.6. There was no compensation expense
recorded ini 2005 for SAPUS, as the exercise price exceeded the market price. As of December 31, 2006, there was
$0.9 of total unrecognized compensation expense relaied to non-vested SAPUs that is expected to be recognized
over-a weighted-average period of 2.6 years. We amortize stock-based compensation-expense related to these

awards over. the vesting period based upon the quarterty-adjusted fair value. -

l N . ' 1 .
4 - . ‘

Note 15: Segment Information Coen

As of December 31, 2006, we are organized into five global operating divisions and a group of leading stand-
alone agencies that are grouped into two reportable segments, JAN and CMG. We also report results for the
Corporate group.. As .of December 31; 2005, we had 'an additional segment, Motorsports operations
{(“Motorsports”),- which was sold during 2004 and had immaterial residual operating results in.2005. Future
changes:to our organizational structure may result in changes to the repoitable segment disclosure. Ce

Within the IAN'iségment, McCann Worldgroup, Drafifch, Lowe Worldwide, Initiative and our stand-alone
agencies provide a comprehensive array of global communications and marketing Services, each offering’a
distinctive range of solutions for our clients. Our stand-alone agencies, in¢fuding Campbell-Ewald, Hill Holliday,
Deufsch and Mulleh, provide a full range of advertising, marketing communications servicef_s ‘and/or markeéting
services and partner with our global operating divisions as needed. Each of IAN’s operating divisions share similar

econoniic characteristics and are similar in other areas, specifically related to the nature of their respective services,
the manner in which the services are provided and the similarity of their respective customiers. ”
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CMG, which includes Weber Shandwick, MWW Group, FutureBrand, DeVries, GolinHarris, Jack Morton,
and Octagon Worldwide, provides clients with diversified services, including public relations, meeting and event
production, sports and entertainment marketing, corporate and brand identity and strategic marketing consulting.
CMG shares some similarities to other service lines offered by IAN, however, CMG’s businesses, on an aggregate
basis, have 2 higher proportion of arrangements for which it acts as principal, a different distribution model than
IAN and different margins.

J."

During 2004, we exited our Motorsports business, which owned and operated venue-based moforspdi’té
businesses. Other than the recdrding of long-lived asset impairment and contract termination costs during 2004, the
operating results of Motorsports during 2005 and 2004 were not material, and are therefore not discussed in detail.

B wl H B 1
< The profitability measure employed by our chief operating decision makers for allocating resources to
operating divisions and assessing operating division performance is operating income (loss), excluding the impact
of restructuring and other reorganization-related charges (reversals), long-lived asset impairment charges ‘arid
Motorsports contract termination costs. With the exception of excluding these amounts from reportable segment
operating income (loss), all segments follow the same accounting policies as those described in Note 1.

o - . . ¥
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.+, Summarized financial information .concerning our reportable segments is shown in the following table:

r -

C : ' ot Lo / oS ‘ Years ended December 31,

. Qo LV I o ’ 2006 2005 " 2004
l.l'eve'npe":‘ K 'j : - L B _‘ o . ‘
IAN ° ' s o B © §52306 §5327.8 '$53992
CMG 960.2 944.2 935.8
Mot(‘)rsport_sﬁ C e o . L= 23 52.0
Towl  :, - L., . 860908 562743 $63870
. ’ LI } [ PR ! ‘. 1 .
Segment operating income (loss):
IAN . - P : . - . % 3914 -8 2497 § 577
CMG . . P T Ce o - . 516 53.0 83.7
Motorsports . e L - . D e L T .07 7 (140)
Corporate and other o ; ; {275.3) (316.3) (243.2)
Total . e .o C . 1677 .(12.9) - 4036
Restructuring and other reorganization-related charges (reversals) (34.5) 7.3 {62.2)
Long-lived asset impairment and other charges (27.2) (98.6) (322.2)
Motorsports contract termination costs — — (113.6)
Interest expense (218.7) (181.9} (172.0)
Interest income 113.3 80.0 50.8
Other {expense) income (5.6) 19.5 (51.4)
Loss from continuing operations before provision for income taxes $ (500 § (186.6) §(267.0)
Depreciation and amortization of fixed assets and intangible assets:
IAN $ 1261 § 1353 3 1465
CMG 19.2 183 22.1
Corporate and other 28.3 15.2 16.5
Total $ 1736 $ 1688 § 1851
Capital expenditures: :
IAN $ 928 § 897 8§ 1337
CMG 114 14.8 27.1
Corporate and other 23.6 36.2 33.2
Total - $ 1278 § 1407 § 1940

December 31,

Total assets: 2006 2005
IAN $ 93595 § 92171
CMG 908.3 965.9
Corporate and other 1,596.3 1,762.2
Total $11,864.1  $11,9452

Corporate and other charges includes corporate office expenses and shared service center expenses, as well as
certain other centrally managed expenses which are not fully allocated to operating divisions, as shown in the table
below. Salaries and related expenses include salaries, pension, bonus and medical and dental insurance expenses for
corporate office employees. Professional fees include costs related to the internal control compliance, cost of 2005
Restatement efforts, financial statement audits, legal, information technology and other consulting fees, which are
engaged and managed through the corporate office. Professional fees also include the cost of temporary financial
professionals associated with work on our 2005 Restatement activities. Rent, depreciation and amortization
includes rental expense and depreciation of leasehold improvements for properties occupied by corporate office
employees. Corporate insurance expense includes the cost for fire, liability and antomobile premiums. The amounts
allocated to operating divisions are calculated monthly based on a formula that uses the revenues of the operating
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unit. Amounts allocated also include specific charges for information technology-related- projects; Wthh are
allocated based on utilization. The following expenses are included in Corporate and Other:

. Years ended December 31,
. Lot 2006 20058 2004

Salaries and related expenses ' ‘ ' ©$2141  $2013° $1512
Professional fees 139.7 199.3 1453 °
Rent, depreciation and amortization ) . 654 453 384
Corporate insurance ' e ' "21.7 26.0' 29.7 '
Other o ' 253 152 16.8
Expenses allocated to operating divisions ‘. : (190.9) (170.8) (138.2)

Total £§2753 §£3163 §£2432

Revenue and long-lived assets are presented below by major geographic area:

Revenue Long-Lived Assets '
Years ended December 31, December 31,
2006 2005 2004 2006 2005
; Us. oo . 534412 $346L1 $35092 $28182 $2,7336

International: : )

UK. . , 565.6 619 9 . 6576 306.8 306.9

All Other Eumpc ‘ 1,043.0 1,1355 © 1,225% 606.0 615.2

Asia Pacific ' 512.0 4735 " 4713 1224 -119.1

Latin America 303.4 259.7 242.1 109.4 144.9 - Co

Other 325.6 324.6 274.9 216.0 230.8
Total international 2,749.6 28132 - 28778 1,360.6 1,4169° ’
Total consolidated - $6,190.8 $6,274.3  $6,387.0. $4,178.8 $4,150.5

Revenue is attributed to geographlc areas based on whcre the services are performed. Property and equ:pment
is allocated based upon physical location. Intangible assets, other assets and investments are allocated based on the
location of the related operations. :

Note 16: Financial Instruments

The following table presents the carrying amounts and fair values of our financial instruments as of
December 31, 2006 and 2005. The carrying amounts reflected.in our Consolidated Balance Sheet for cash and
cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable, accrued expenses and short-term borrowings
approximated their respective fair vajues as of December 31, 2006 and 2005.

' Dt Years ended December 31, : ]
2006 2005 . S

Book Value  Fair Value  Book Value  Fazir Value

Investment securities: . L Lo . ‘
Short-term marketable securmes , , $§ 14 $ 1.4 § 1156 $ 156

Long-term investments ’ 73.0 912 120.7 1207
Equity method investments 55.1 ' 55.1 49.9 49.9 o
Long-term debt - . (22144) (2.2752) (2,149.2) (2,072.1)
Financial commitments; . . . . ' A
Other forward contracts T (13.7) (13.7) - (QLsy (11.5)

Investment Securities

Short-term marketable securities consist primarily of available-for-sale debt and equity securities that are
publicly traded. Long-term investments consisted primarily of public and non-public available-for-sale. equity
securities. These are mostly equity interests of less than 20% that we have in various agencies and are accounted for
under the cost method. Equity method investments consisted primarily of investments in unconsolidated affiliated
companies accounted for under the equity method and have been carried at cost, which approximates fair value.
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Dividends received from our investments in unconsolidated affiliated companies were $4.4, $5.9 and $9.3 in 2006,
2005 and 2004, respectively, and reduced the carrying values of the related investments. .

Gross unrealized gains on our investments, which are reported as a component of other comprehensive loss,
were $7.2, $22.6 and $3.6 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Gross unrealized
losses on our investmeats, were ($13.5), (80.2) and (30.1}) for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. )

Gross realized gains on our investments, which are reported in other income (expense), were $19.2,'$Q.6 and
$0.0 for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Gross realized losses on our investments,
were $0.0, (30.2) and (8$3.2) for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt includes variable and fixed rate debt. The fair value of our long-term debt instruments is based
on market prices for debt instruments with similar terms and maturities.

LI L4

Financial Commitments

Financial commitments include other forward contracts relating primarily to an obligation to repurchase 49%
of the minority-owned equity shiares of a consolidated subsidiary, valued pursuant to SFAS No. 150, Accounting for
Certain Financial Instruments with Characteristic of Both Liabilities and Equity. Fair value measurement of ‘the
obligation was based upon the amount payable as if the forward contract was settled at December 31, 2006 and
2005. Changes in the fair value of the obligation have been recorded as interest expense or income in the
Consolidated Statement of Operations. ' '

Note 17: Derivative and Hedging Instruments . .

We periodically enter into interest rate swap agreements and forward contracts to manage exposure to interést
rate fluctuations and to mitigate foreign exchange volatility. Derivative instruments, inchuding those that are
cﬂ;\béd'ded in other contracts, are recorded at fair value in the balance sheet as either an asset or a'liability. Changes
i the fair value of the derivatives are recorded each period in our Consolidated Statement of Operations unless
specific hedge accounting criteria are met. We do not enter into derivative financial instruments for speculative
purposes and do not have a material portfolio of derivative financial instruments.

Interest Rate Swaps ' _ . . L T

In January 2005, we executed an interest rate ‘swap whi¢h synthetically converted $150.0 of fixed rdte debt to
floating rate debt. The interest rate swap effectively converted $150.0 of the $500.0 7.25% Senior Unsécured Notes
due August 2011 to floating rate debt and matures on the $ame day the debt is due. Under the terms of the interest
rate swap agreement we paid a floating interest rate, based on one-month LIBOR plus a spread of 297.0 basis points,
and received the fixed interest rate of the underlying bond being hedged.

In May 2005, we terminated all of our long-term interest rate swap agreements covering the $350.0
6.25% Notes due November 2014 and $150.0 of the $500.0 7.25% Notes due August 2011. In connection with
the interest rate swap termination, our net cash receipts were $1.1, which will be recorded as an offset to interest
expense over the remaining life of the related debt. '

We accounted for interest rate swaps related to our existing long-term debt as fair value hedges. As a result, the
incremental interest payments or receipts from the swaps were recorded as adjustments to interest expense in the
Consolidated Statement of Operations. The interest rate swaps settled on the underlying bond interest payment dates
until maturity. There was no assumed hedge ineffectiveness as the interest rate swap terms matched the terms of the
hedged bond.

- Forward Contracts ’ — : .o y

'
. o -
' Lo, . - i

_ We have entered info foreign currency transactions in which various foreign currencies are bought or sold
forward. These contracts were entered into to meet currency requirements arising from specific transactions. The
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changes in value of these forward contracts have been recorded as other income or expense in our Consolidated
Statement of Operations. As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, we had contracts covering $0.2 and $6.2, respectwely,
of notional amount of currency and. the fair, value of the forward contracts was negilglble S

Oﬂlef Lo o - ' [ e . ] [ T |

The terms of the 4.50% Notes include two embedded derivative instruments and the terms of our 4 ZSVoNoteé
and our Series B Preferred Stock each include one embedded denvatlve mslrument The fair value of these
denvatwes on Deeember 31,2006 was neghglble

4 - ' . - . e ‘, - LI

Note 18: Commitments and Contingéncies =~
Leases r ‘_ P . L T M Sy o .
We lease office premises and equipment. Where leases contain escalation’ clauses or'concessions, such as rent
holidays and landlord/tenant incentives or allowances, the impact of such adjustments is recognized on a straight-
line basis over the minimum lease period. Certain leases provide for renewal options and require the payment of real
estate taxes or other occupancy costs, which are also subject to escalation clauses. Rent expense was as foilows

Years ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004

Gross rent expense ' 53809  $4044  $433.0 ,
Third-party sublease rental income (20.7) (254) (24.6) 1. , .
Net rent expense L $369.2  $379.0 54084

.

Future minimum lease commitments for office premises and equipment under non-cancelable leases, along
with minimum sublease rental income to be received under non-cancelable subleases, are as follows:

Sublease

Gross Rent Rental Net Rent
Period Expense Income Expense
2007 $ 3302 $(379) §$ 2923
2008 296.5 (31.3) 265.2
2009 " B - L % (279 - 2374 ' : ’
2010 230.0 (22.1) 2079 LT '
2011 200.2 (18.3) 181.9
2012 and thereaﬁer 905.8 (44.6) 8612

Total ' $2,228.0 $(182.1)  $2,045.9

Guarantees

We have contingent obligations under guarantees of certain obligations of our subsidiaries (‘ ‘parent company
guarantees™) relating principally to credit facilities, guarantees of certain media payables and operating leases of
certain subsidiaries. The amount of such parent company guarantees was $327.9-and $306.81at December 31,2006
and 2005, respectively. In the event of non-payment by the applicable subsidiary of the obligations covered by a
guarantee, we would be obligated to pay the amounts covered by that guarantee. As of December 31,2006, there are
no material assets pledged as security for such parent company guarantees '

Contingent Acquisition Obiigations ‘ ' ' ’

We have structured certain acquisitions with additional contingent purchase price obligatioris in order to
reduce the potential risk associated with negative future performance of the acquired entity. In addition, we have
entered into agreements that may require us to purchase additional equity interests’ in certain consolidated and
unconsolidated subsidiaries. The amounts relating to these’transactions are based on estimates of the future
financial performance of the acquired entity, the timing of the exercise of these rights, changes'in foreign currency
exchange rates and other factors. We have not recorded a liability for these items since the definitive amounts
payable are not determinable or distributable. When the contingent acquisition obligations have been met and
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considefation is determinable and distributable, we record the fair value of this consideration as an additional ¢ost of
the acquired entity. However, we recognize deferred payments and purchases of additional interests after the
effective date of purchase that are contingent upon the future employment of owners ‘as compensation expense.
Compensation expense is determined based on the terms and conditions of the respective acquisition agreements
and employment terms of the former owners of the acquired businesses. This future expense will not be allocated to
the assets and liabilities acquiréd-and is amortized over the required employment terms of the former owners.

r . .

The following table details the estimated liability with respect to our contingent acquisition obligations and the
estimated amount that would be paid under the options, in the event of exercise at the earliest exercise date. All
payments are contingent upon achieving projected operating performance targets and satisfying other conditions
specified in the related agreements and are subject to revisions as the earn-out periods progress. The following
contingent acquisition obligations include compensation expense, €xcept as noted below. As of December 31, 2006,
our estimated future contingent acquisition obligations are as follows: ‘

2007- 2008 2009 2010 - 2011 . Thereafter  Total

[P f, L ' f

Deferred acquisition payments”

Cash* ' : ' $91 $09° %135 $— §$— $— $ 23.5
Stock + : 0.4 — —_ — — r— 0.4
Put options with consolidated affiliates !
Cash 351 22.5 2.9 0.2 20 3.1 65.8
Stock v — 09 - - = — 0.9
Put options with unconsolidated affiliates ' :
Cash 03 8.8 39 0.1 — - 13.1
Stock ' " 03 ©7 05 01 @ — — 1.6
Call options with consolidated affiliates ' o - y : .
Cash S , : 20 03— 21 — - 4.4
Stock — 0.1 — - i _— 0.1
Subtotal — Cash . . 46.5 32.5 203 24 20 3.1 106.8
Subtotal — Stock - o 07 17 05 01 _— = 3.0
Total contingent acquisition payments . $47.2 $342 5208 $25 820 $3.1 $109.8

As of December 31, 2006 our compensation expense associated with our estimated contingent acquisition
payments is as follows: :

2007 2008 2009 2010 2011  Thereafter  Total
Cash §25 $18 $11 304 $— $— § 58
Total contingent acquisition payments, net of compensation expense $447 $324 $197  $21 320 $3.1 $104.0

"}V_e‘havc entered into certain acquisitions that contain both put and call options with similar terms and conditions. In such instances, we have
'in'clpd;d the related estima_tcf:! lcqming'en't iacquis'}tion obligations with put options. .

. We maintain certain put options with consolidated affiliates that are exercisable at the discretion of the
minority owners as of December-31, 2006. These put options are assumed to be exercised in the earliest possible
period subsequent ta December 31, 2006, Therefore, the related estimated acquisition payments of $33.8 have been
included within the total payments expected to be made in 2007 in the table above. These payments, if not made in
2007, will continue to carry-forward into 2008 or beyond until they are exercised or expire.

Lega! Matters

SEC Investigation —:The SEC opened a formal investigation in response to the restatement we first announced
in August 2002 and the investigation expanded to encompass our 2005 Restatement. In particular, since we filed our
2004 Annual Report on Form 10-K, we have received subpoenas from the SEC relating to matters addressed in our
2005 Restatement, We.have also responded to inquiries from the SEC staff concerning the restatement of the first
three quarters of 2005 that we made in our 2005 Annual Report on Form 10-K. We continue to cooperate with the
investigation. We expect that the investigation will result in monetary liability, but because the investigation is
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ongoing, in particular with respect to the 2005 Restatement, we cannot reasonably estimate the amount, range of
amounts or timing of a resolution, Accordingly, we have not yet established any provision relating to these matters.

Other Legal Matters — We are involved i in other legal and admmlstratwe proceedmgs of 3 various typés. Wh:le
any litigation contains an element of uncertainty, we have no reason to belicve that the outcome of such proceedmgs
or claims will have a material adverse effect on our financial condmon results of operat:ons or our cash flows.

f AT I it ' .

Note 19: 'Recent Accountlng Standards -

LS

In September 2006, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”), 1ssued SAB No. 108 whlch prov:des
interpretive guidance on how registrants should quantify fi nancial-statement misstatements, Currently, the two
methods most commonly. used by preparers and auditors to quantify misstatements are the “rollover’ method
(which focuses primarily on the income statement impact of misstatements) and the “iron curtain” method (which
focuses primarily on the balance sheet impact of misstatements). In connection with our review of the Company’s
stock option practices we initially applied the provisions of SAB No. 108 asa cumulative effect ad_]ustment effective
January 1, 2006. See also Note 20. Under SAB No. 108, we are required to consider both the rollover and iron
curtain methods {i.e., a dual approach) when evaluating the materiality of financial statement errors. Prior to the
adoption of SAB No. 108 we used the “iron curtain” method for quantifying identified financial statement
misstatements.

»

» In September 2006, the FASB lssued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measuremems, which defmes falr value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair valoe in GAAF, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.
Under the standard, fair value refers to the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly ttansaction between market participants in the markét in which the reporting entity transacts. The
standard clarifies the principle that fair value should be based on the assumptions market participants would use
when pncmg the asset or liability. In support of this principle, the standard establishes a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the information used to' develop those assumptions. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority 1o
quoted prices in active markets and the lowest priority to unobservable data, for example, the reporting entity’s own
data. Under the standard, fair value measurements would be separately disclosed by level within the fair value
hierarchy. SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15,
2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years.. We are currently evaluating the impact of SFAS No. 157 on our
Consolidated Financial Statements, | ; -

. . . ' ) S

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation (“FIN”) No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Tdxes - an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109, which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax
positions. FIN 48 prescribés a recognition threshold and a measurement attribute for the financial statement
recognition and measurement of tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax returri. For those benefits to be
recognized, a'tax position must be more-likely-than-not to be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities. The
amount recognized is measured as the largest amount of benefit that is greater than 50 percent likely of being
realized upon ultimate settlement. FIN 48 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 13, 2006, with any
cumulative effect of the change in accounting principle recorded as an adjustment to opening retained earnings
effective January 1, 2007. We are currently assessing the potential impact on retained earnings upon adoptlon We
do not expect the increase to accumulated deficit as of January 1, 2007 to be material.

In June 2006, the FASB ratified the consensus reached in EITF lssue No. 06- 3 How Taxes Collected from
Customers and Remitted to Governmental Authorities Should Be Presented in the Income Statement (That is, Gross
versus Net Presentation). The scope of EITF Issue No. 06-3 includes any tax assessed by a governmental authority
that is directly imposed on a revenue-producing transaction between a seller and a customer. This issue provides that
a company may adopt a policy of presenting taxes either gross within revenue or net, If taxes subject to this issue are
significant, a company is required to disclose its accounting policy for presenting taxes and the amount of such taxes
that are recognized on a gross basis. EITF Issue No. 06-3 is effective for periods beginning after December 15,2006.
Taxes subject to this issue are reported net in our Consolidated Statements of Operations. We do not expect the
adoption of EITF; No. 06-3 10 have a material impact on gur Consolidated Financial Statements.

In February 2006, SFAS No. 155, Accounting for Certain Hybrid Fihancial Instruments, was issued, which
amends SFAS No. 133 and SFAS No. 140. SFAS No. 155 permits fair value remeasurement for any hybrid financial
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instruments. that contain an embedded.derivative that would otherwise require bifurcation in accordance with the
provisions of SFAS No: 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, with changes in fair
value recognized in the Statement of Operations. SFAS No. 155 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
September 15, 2006. We do not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 155 to have a material impact on our Consolidated
Financial Statements. - - " R SR

'
P—

N ' v i !

The adoption of the following accounting pronouncements during 2006 did not have a material impact on our
Consolidated Financial Statements: ' ' o

r
)

+ SFAS No. 154, Account{hé Changes and Error Corrections; and ‘
"« FSP .No. FAS 115-1 and FAS 124-1, The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary Impairment and lis
Application to Certain [nvestments. e S : o

+ EITF lssu¢ No. 05-1, Accounting for the Conversion of. aﬁhlnsnumer'n That Becomes Convertible Upon tiu;
Issuer’s Exercise of a Call Option ’

.+ EITF Issue No. 06-6; Debtor’s Accounting for a .Modificafion {or Exchange) of Convertible Debt
i Instruments I : _ .

« EITF Issue No. 06-7, Issuers Accounting for a Previously Bifurcated Conversion Option in a Convertible
Debt Instrument When the Conversion Option No Longer Meets the Bifurcation Criteria in FASB Statement
No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” SRR o

"« FSPNo.FIN46R-6, Determining the Variability to be Considered in Applying FASB Interpretation Noi 46R
.+ FESPEITF No. 00-19-2, Accounting for Registration Payment Arrangements

"« FSP No. FAS 123(R)-5, Amendment of FASB Staff, Position FAS 123(R)-1 a L _

« « FSP No. FAS 123(R)-6, Technical Corrections of FASB Statement No.‘123(R)

. Note 20: Review of Stock Option Practicés ‘ ,

As a result of the significant number of companies identifying issues with their stock option ptactices, duting
the third quarter of 2006 we decided to conduct a review of our practices for stock option grants. At our
recommendation, on September 8, 2006, our Audit Committee retained independent counsel to review our stock
option practices related to the Company’s current and prior senior officers for a 10-year period beginning in 1996.
We also performed a comprehensive accounting review that supplemt;nied the review done by independent counsel.
Preliminary findings of these reviews were presented to the Audit Committee on October 26, 2006 and November 7,
2006. These reviews are both complete and did not result in any changes to the preliminary findings.

' The reviews determined, among other things, the followirig: C o : : '

« There was no systematic patiern of sélectingl an exercise price based on the lowest stock price over the
period preceding the grant.

« Al grants made after 2002 were accounted for correctly. ) _

« There were certain deficiencies in the process of granting, documenting and accounting for stock options.

'« The date used to determine the exercise price for certain stock option grarits made between 1996 and 2002
preceded the finalization of the approval process of those grants for accounting purposes. (Discussed in

- more detail below.}) ‘
+ " Certain stock options were granted at prices inconsistent with the related stock option plans.

The most significant deficiencies the reviews identified were as follows: . .

+ In certain situations from 1996 through 2002, in conniection with oiir broad based annual option grants, an
exercise price for such options was set as of a specified date in the future. This date, however, preceded the
final determination of the number of shares individual employees were to receive, which resulted in some
grants being issued in-the-money, and some grants being issued out-of-the-money, as of the measurement
date. . ‘ : ; ‘.
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* For certain annual grants, as well as numerous individual grants from 1996 through 2002, the-date used for
the exercise price was a date from an earlier period. In many cases, that earlier date was at or about the date
of a prior meeting of the compensation committee or a management commntee authorized by the
compcnsatlon committee.

"o In addition, the review identified many grants from 1996 through 2005 for which not all of the relevant
documentation could be located and, in some cases, no authorizing documentation could be located.
However, in most.of these instancés, there was no indication, using all available relevant information, that
the grants were not appropriately ‘accounted for.

Under applicable accounting standards prior to January 1, 2006 (APB No. 25), compensation expense should
reflect the difference, if any, between an option’s exercise price and the market price of the Company’s stock at the
measurement date, the point at which the terms and the recipients of the option grant are determined with finality. In
some instances, we incorrectly determined the measurement date for accounting purposes to be the date as of which
the exercise price was set rather than the date the grants were finalized. As a result, compensation expense in the
pretax amount of $40.6 should have been recorded over the years 1996 through 2003. ve o

In accordance with SAB No. 108, the materiality of these newly-identified errors was assessed against prior
periods using the Company’s pre-SAB No. 108 policy (“iron-curtain” method) for quantifying materiality. After
considering all of the quantitative and qualitative factors these errors were not considered to be material to prior
periods. Given that the effect of correcting these errors during 2006 would cause our 2006 financial statements to be
materially misstated, the Company concluded that the cumulative effect adjustment method of initially applying the
guidance in SAB No. 108 was appropriate. The impact of the cumulative effect adjustment was a $26.4 charge to
accumulated deficit, a $23.3 credit to additional paid-in capital and a $3.1 credit to other non-currént liabilities to
reflect certain taxes payable effective January 1, 2006. The following table shows the 1mpact on the previously
reported accounts as of December 31, 2005 adjusted effective January 1, 2006:

December 31, 2005  January 1, 2006

Other non-current liabilities $ 319.0 $ 3221
Additional paid-in capital " 2,224.1 22474
Accumulated deficit (841.1) (867.5)
Total stockholders” equity . 10453 1,942.2
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Note 21: QOut-of-Period Adjustments t S : .

During 2006, we recorded adjustments to certainAvend(::r discounts and credits, contractual liabilities, foreign
exchange, tax and other miscellaneous items which related to prior periods. Because these changes are not material
to our financial statements for the periods prior to 2006, for the quarters of 2006 or for 2006 as a whole, we recorded
these out-of-period amounts in their respective quarters of 2006. )

Far the year ended December 31, 2006 o ‘

.

Loss from
continuing
. operations
' before Loss from
Operating  provision for  continuing o
Revenue income jncome taxes  operations
As reported T $6,190.8 $106.0 $(5.0) $(36.7)
Favorable/(unfavorable) adjustments: : e - : .o .
Vendor discounts and credits 63 6.3 1.2 1.2
Contractual liabilities ‘ — 4.4 44 * 44
Foreign exchange adjustments ' Po—- — 4.8 48 ¢ : 0
Other adjustments 2.8 2.9) o (74). (7.4) oL
Total pre-tax adjustments : ' 9.1 ' 7.8 3.0 3.0
Tax adjustments o : S 39"
' P . P T ]
Total net adjustments . . . ) $ 6.9
Loss per share of common stock — hasic and . . ‘ S .
diluted:
As reponted ’ ) $(0.20)
Effect of adjustments C . $ 0.02
Weighted-average shares . 428.1 . , ,‘

Description of Qut-af-Period Adjustments:

Vendor Discounts and Credits — In connection with our 2005 Restatement certain liabilities were recorded
that were determined at that time to be a contractual obligation to clients. The revenue adjustment primarily relates
to obtaining certain evidence in the fourth quarter of 2006 indicating that no actual contractual obligation existed in
regard to those clients. The loss from continuing operations adjustment also includes a concession payment to a
certain clent.

Contractual Liabilities — As part of our remediation efforts for accounting for purchase business
combinations we mandated a procedure whereby compensatory earn-out liabilities should be evaluated
quarterly to ensure that the amount being accrued is still appropriate. As a result, we identified an instance
where the earn-out liability was overstated and should have been adjusted in prior periods based on the future
financial performance projections for that respective acquired entity.

Foreign Exchange Adjustments — We recorded adjustments related to the cumulative translation adjustment
balances that remained on our books and records subsequent to the sale of certain agencies. In accordance with
SFAS No. 52, Foreign Currency Translation, these amounts should have been reported as part of the gain or loss on
sale or liquidation of the respective agency during the period in which that transaction occurred.

Other Adjustments — Primarily relates to an adjustment to one of our cost investments of $4.1 which had been
inappropriately marked to market.

Tax Adjustments — Includes the tax effect of the adjustments noted above and the correction of certain
deferred tax assets and liabilities,
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Note 22: Results by Quarter (Unaudited)

4

Revenue

Salaries and related, expenses

Office and general expenses

Restructuring and other reorganization-
related charges (reversals) '

Long-lived asset impairment and other
charges

Operating income (loss)

Other income (expense)

Total (expenses) and other income
Proviston (benefit) for income taxes
Income (loss) from continuing operations
Net income (loss)

Net ingome (loss) applicable to commen
stockholders

Earnings (loss) per share of common
stock:

Basic:
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations

Total

Diluted:
Continuing operations
Discontinued operations

Total

Three Months Ended

Three Months Ended

Three Months Ended

, Three Months En)ded

March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 200% 2006 2008
$1,327.0  $1,328.2  $1,5329  $1,610.7 51,4538 $14397 51,8771 $1,895.7
950.7 975.1 945.42 953.7 960.7 962.8  1,087.6  1,1075
5355 529.1 504.6 543.4 466.0 578.5 572.9 637.1
0.4 (6.9) 6.3 (1.9) 6.2 0.1 216 14
- — — — — 6.5 27.2 92.1
(159.6)  (169.1) 76.9 115.5 20.9 {108.2) 167.8 57.6
0.6 14.7 243 0.7 22.6 (2.2) (53.1)- 63
{19.6) {17.3) (1.3) (25.0) (9.3) 27.1) (80.8) (13.0)
(8.8) (40.6) 5.0! 79.9 10.5 (34.8) 12.0 774
(170.2)  (146.4) 65.7 92 (1.3 (102.8) 69.1 (31.9)
(1702)  (146.4) 65.7 92 37 (102.8) 69.1 (229
$(1821) §(1514) § 437 $ 35 $ (82) $5(l107.8) § 490 § (342)
$ (043) $ (036) § 010 $ 001 S (003 $-(025) § Ol $ (0.10)
T _ ~ — .00 — — 0.02
$ {(043) § (036) § 010 S§ 00I § (002) $ (025 § 011 § (0.O®
§ (043) § (036) § 009 S 00! § (0.03) $ (025 § o011 § (0.0
— — — — 0.0 — — 0.02
$§ (043) $ (036) 3 009 § 001 § (0.02) § (025 $ 01 $ (0.08

! As discussed in Note 14, as a result of our election to select an alternative simplified method to calculate our windfall tax pool we have
retrospectively recorded the impact of this election on all affected prior periods. There was no impact for the three months ended March 31,
2006. The following table details the impact of the change for the applicable periods:

Three Months Ended
June 30, 2006

Consolidated Balance Sheets:
Total stockholders’ equity

Consolidated Statements of Operations:
Provision for income taxes
Income (loss) from continting operations

Three Months Ended
September 30, 2006

As Previously As Previously
Repotted As Adjusted Reported As Adjusted
$1,883.5 $1,886.7 $1,872.0 $1,874.1
1.8 5.0 84 10.5
68.9 65.7 0.8 (1.3)

? As discussed in Note 2, as a result of two strategic business decisions we separated certain costs from salaries and related expenses of $6.3 and
retrospectively recorded the impact of this change for the three months ended June 30, 2006.

¥ As discussed in Note 21, we recorded adjustments to certain vendor discounts and credits, contractual liabilities, foreign exchange, tax and
other miscellaneous items which related to prior periods. For the fourth quarter of 2006, these adjustments resulted in a net favorable impact to
revenue of $8.3, net favorable impact to salaries and related expenses of $4.2, net unfavorable impact to office and general expenses of $2.8 and
a net favorable impact to net income of $11.9. For the fourth quarter of 2005, these adjustments resulted in a net unfavorable impact to revenue,
salaries and related expenses and office and general expenses of $17.3, $3,2 and $6.1, respectively, and a net favorable impact to provision for
income taxes and net loss of $19.5 and $2.7, respectively.
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure
Not applicable.
Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Management’s Assessment of Internal Control over Financial Reporting and the Report of Independent
Registered Public Accounting Firm located in Item 8 are incorporated by reference herein.

Disclosure controls and procedures

We have carried out an evaluation under the supervision of, and with the participation of, our management,
including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation
of our disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2006. Our evaluation has disclosed numerous material
weaknesses in our internal control over financial reporting as noted in Management’s Assessment of Internal
Control over Financial Reporting located in item 8. Based on an evaluation of these material weaknesses, our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are not
effective as of December 31, 2006, to provide reasonable assurance that information required to be disclosed by us
in the reports that we file or submit under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is recorded, processed,
summarized and reported, within the time periods specified in the applicable rules and forms, and that it is
accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial
Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

There are inherent limitations to the effectiveness of any system of disclosure controls and procedures,
including the possibility of human error and the circumvention or overriding of the controls and procedures.
Accordingly, even effective disclosure controls and procedures can only provide reasonable assurance of achieving
their contro! objectives.

Changes in internal control over financial reporting

As described in “Remediation of Certain Material Weaknesses in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
Disclosed in our 2005 Annual Report on Form 10-K,” which is located in ltem 8 and is incorporated by reference
herein, there were changes in internal control during the fourth quarter of 2006 that have materially affected, or are
reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information

Not applicable.
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PART II1 ' - LT . .
Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of Interpublic

The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference to the “Election of Directors” section, the
“Corporate Governance Practices and Board Matters” section and the “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership
Reporting Compliance” section of the Proxy Statement, except for the description of the' Comipany’s Executive
Officers, which appears in Part I of this Report on Form 10-K under the heading “Executive Officers of Interpublic.”

NYSE Certification

In 2006, our CEO provided the Annual CEQ Certification to the NYSE, as required under Section 303A.12(a)
of the New York Stock Exchange Listed Company Manual.

Item 11. Executive Campensation

The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference to the “Compensation of Executive
Officers” section, the “Non-Management Director Compensation” section, the “Compensation Discussion and
Analysis” section and the “Report of the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors” section of the Proxy
Statement.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management

The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference to the “Outstanding Shares” section of the
Proxy Statement, except for information regarding the shares of Common Stock to be issued or which may be issued
under our equity compensation plans, which is provided in the foliowing tabie:

Equity Compensation Plan Information
Number of Securities Remaining

Number of Shares of Available for Future
Common Stock to be Weighted Average Issuance Under
Issued Upon Exercise of Exercise Price of Equity Compensation Plans
Outstanding Options, Qutstanding Stock (Excluding Securities
Warrants and Rights Options Reflected in Column (a))
Plan Category (a)(1)(2) (b} (e}(3)

Equity Compensation Plans

Approved by Security

Holders ............. 47,101,910 $23.86 40,226,669
Equity Compensation Plans

Not Approved by

Security Hoiders(4). . ... 744,075 $27.53 —

(1) Includes a total of 10,287,077 performance-based share awards made under the 2004 and 2006 Performance
Incentive Plan representing the target number of shares to be issued to employees following the completion of
the 2005-2007 performance period (the “2007 LTIP Share Awards™) and the 2006-2008 performance period
(the “2008 LTIP Share Awards™), respectively. The computation of the weighted average exercise price in
column (b) of this table does not take the 2007 LTIP Share Awards or the 2008 LTIP Share Awards into account.

(2) Includes a total of 5,007,356 restricted share unit and performance-based awards (“Share Unit Awards”) which
may be settled in shares or cash. The computation of the weighted average exercise price in column (b) of this
table does not take the Share Unit Awards into account. Each Share Unit Award actually settled in cash will
increase the number of shares of Common Stock available for issuance shown in column (c).

(3) Includes 15,000,00C shares of our common stock available for issuance under the Employee Stock Purchase
Plan (2006) (the “2006 Stock Purchase Pian”) as of December 31, 2006.

(4) Consists of special stock option grants awarded to certain True North executives following our acquisition of
True North (the “True North Options™). The True North Options have an exercise price equal to the fair market
value of Interpublic’s common stock on the date of the grant. The terms and conditions of these stock option
awards are governed by Interpublic’s 1997 Performance Incentive Plan. Generally, the options become
exercisable between two and five years afier the date of the grant and expire ten years from the grant date.
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Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

The information required by this Item is incorporated by reference to the.*Related Party Transactions” section

of . the Proxy Statement. _ . ) . L o

N

. i

Item "14. Principal Accoumam Fees and Serwces ' , .,
The -information required. by this Item is mcorporated by reference to the “Appomtment of Independent
Registered Public Accountants” section of the Proxy Statement. ' -
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Ttem 15. E;thibita, F:inancial,Statemem Sche:i_u{es

(2)

. PART IV

’

' B . -

Listed below are all financial statements, financial statement schedules and exhibits filed as part of this

Report on Form 10-K.

4,']

Financial Staterhents:

The Interpubllc Group of Compames lnc and Subsmllanes Report of Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm

‘Consolidated Statements of Operatlons for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 -
-Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2006-and 2005

3.

. Financial Statement Schedules: * -

Consolidated Staterents of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Eqmty and Comprehensive Loss for the years ended
December 31, 2006,2005 and 2004 -

thes to Consolidated Financial Statements .

‘
’
'

All financial statement schedules are omitied because they are .either not applicable or the required
information is otherwnse provided. Lo . L,

Exhibits: ‘

(Numbers used are the numbers assigned in Item 601 of Regulation S-K and the EDGAR Filer Manual, An
additional copy of this exhibit index immediately precedes the exhibits filed with this Report on Form 10-K and the
exhibits transmitted to the SEC as part of the clectronic filing of this Report.)

Exhibit No. . Descnpﬁon
RT¢) I . Restated Certtflcate of Incorporation of the Registrant, as amended through October 24,

3Gy

2005, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(i) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30 2005 filed with the SEC on November 9,
2005.. . . .

By'-Laws of the Reéistrant as amended and restated through March 23, 2006, are
I incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(ii) to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed with the SEC on March 29, 2006, '

4(iii}(A) . - Certificate of Designations of 5.25% Series B Cumulative Convertible Perpetual Preferred

Stock of the Registrant, as filed with the Delaware Secretary of State on October 24, 2005
' is incorperated by-reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K
. filed with the SEC on October 24, 2005. .

4B . Senior Debt Indenture, dated as of October 20, 2000 (the “2000 Indenture™), between the

Registrant and The Bank of New York, as trustee, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 99.1 to the-Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
October 24, 2000,

Pl

4(1iD(C) - First Supplemental Indenture dated as of August 22, 2001 to the 2000 Indenture, with

respect to the 7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2011 is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.2 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-4 filed with the SEC on
December 4, 2001.

4(iii)(D) -Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 14 2001, to the 2000 Indenture,

'+ with respect to the Zero-Coupon Convertible Senior Notes due 2021 is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form S-3 filed with
the SEC an April 5, 2002,
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A1i}E) Third Supplementa) Indenture, dated as of March 13, 2003, to the 2000 Indenture, with
respect to the 4.50% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on ‘

.March 18, 2003, . :

o h \ \ .

4(iii}(F) Fifth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 28, 2005, to the 2000 Indenture, as
modified by the First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 22, 2001, with respect to
the 7.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2011 is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to
the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on April 1, 2005.

411Gy - Sixth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 30, 2005, to the 2000 Indenture, as
modified by the Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 13, 2003, with respect to
the 4.50% Convertible Senior Notes due 2023 is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to
the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on April 1, 2005.

4(iii(H) © Seventh'Supplemental Indenture, dated as of August 11, 2005, to the 2000 Indenture, as
modified by the Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 13, 2003, and the Sixth
Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 30, 2005, with respect to the 4.50% Convertible
Senior Notes due 2023 is incorporated by reference to' Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on August 15, 2005.

40K} - Senior Debt Indenture dated as of November 12, 2004 (the “2004 Indenture”), between the
Registrant and Suntrust Bank, as trustee, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November 15, 2004.

4(1iiJ) First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 18, 2004, to the 2004 Indenture, with
K o respect to the 5.40% Notes due 2009 is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on November 19, 2004,

4(ii)(K) Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 18, 2004, to the 2004 Indenture;
: with respect to the 6.25% Notes due 2014 is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K'filed with the SEC on November 19, 2004.

4(uii)(L) Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 28, 2005, to the 2004 Indenture, as
modified by the Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 18, 2004, with
respect to the 6.25% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2014 is incorporated by reference to -
Exhibit 4.4 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on April [,
2005. . -

4(iii)(M) ' Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of March 29, 2005, to the 2004 Indenture, as
. modified by the First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 18, 2004, with respect
' - to the 5.40% Senior Unsecured Notes due 2009 is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5
to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Aprit 1, 2005.

4Ny Sixth Supplementa! Indenture, dated as of December 8§, 2006, to the 2004 Indenture, with
respect to the Floating Rate Notes due 2010 is-incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to
the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on December 8, 2006.

4Gi0) Senior Debt Indenture, dated as of November 15, 2006 (the “2006 Indenture™), between the
. - Registrant and The Bank of New York, as trustee, is incorporated by reference to '
s Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
’ November 17, 2006. - S

4(iii)(P) First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of November 15, 2006, to the 2006 Indenture, with
: respect to the 4.25% Convertible Senior Notes Due 2023 is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
November 17, 2006. - o :
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4(1ii)(Q)
10())(A)
10(i)(B)

10(i)(C)

10(i)(D)

H((E)

10(i)(F)

10G)(G)

10(1)(H)

lO(i)(I)‘

Warrant Agreement, dated as of June 13, 2006, between the Registrant and LaSalle Bank
National Association, as Warrant Agent, is incorporated by réference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC or June 19, 2006.

Call Option Agreement, dated as of June 6, 2006, between the Registrant and UBS AG,
London Branch, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 12, 2006.

Call Option Agreement, dated as of June 6, 2006, between the Registrant and Morgan
Stanley & Co. International Limited, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the
Repgistrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 12, 2006.

Call Option Agreement, dated as of June 6, 2006, between the Registrant and JP Morgan
Chase Bank, National Association, London Branch, is incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10.2 to the Reglstrant s Current Report on Form 8- K filed with the SEC on June 12,
2006.

Cali Option Agreement, dated as of June 6, 2006, between the Registrant and Citibank,
N.A,, is incorporated by reference to Exhlblt 10.1 to the Registrant’s Cun'ent Report on
Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 12 2006.

L/C Issuance Agreement, dated as of June 13, 2006, between the Registrant, as Account
Party, and Morgan Stanley Capital Services, Inc., as L/C Issuer, is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
SEC on June 19, 2006.

Letter of Credit Agreement, dated as of June 13, 2006, between the Registrant and
Citibank, N.A., is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 19, 2006. o

3-Year Credit Agreement, dated as of June 13, 2006, among the Registrant, as Borrower,
ELF Special Financing Ltd., as Initial Lender and L/C Issuer, and Morgan Stanley Capital
Services, Inc., as Administrative Agent and L/C Administrator, is incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10, l to the Reglstram s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on

June 19, 2006.

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 15, 2006, is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Formn 8-K filed with the
SEC on November 17, 2006. :

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of December 8, 2006 is incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
December 8, 2006.

(i) Michael Roth

L0GEA)(1)

10(iEiNAX2)

Employment Agreement, made as of July 13; 2004, by and between the Registrant and
Michael 1. Roth, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(9) to the Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2004. *

Executive Severance Agreement, dated July 13, 2004 and executed as of July 27, 2004, by
and between the Registrant and Michael I. Roth, is incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10(iii}(A)(10) to the Reglstram s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 2004. *
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10(iii)AY(3)

10(i)(AX4)

Supplementa! Employment Agreement, dated as of January 19, 20035, between the
Registrant and Michael L. Roth, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with-the SEC on January 21, 2005. *

Supplemental Employment Agreement, dated as of February 14, 2005, between the
Registrant and Michael I. Roth, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on February 17, 2005. *

(ii) Nicholas J. Camera

10i)(A)S5)
10GiIYA)(6)
10GiiNAX7)

10Giii)(A)(8)

1

FOGID(ANS)

-

10(iii)(A)(10)

J0GH)(AX(1 1)

Executive Spe'cial Benefit Agreement, dated as of January 1, 1995, between the Registrant
and Nicholas J. Camera, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b)(v)(c) to the

_ Registrant’s Annual Report on Form®10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002. * .

Executive Severance Agreement, dated as of Jan‘uary l 1598, between the Registrant and
Nicholas J. Camera, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b)(vi)(a} to the Registrant’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001. *

| Emﬁloymerit Agl"ecment, dated as of November 14, 2002, between the Registrant and

Nicholas J. Camera, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b)(v)(a) to the Registrant’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002. *

Sﬁpplemen_tal Agreement, made as of January 1, 2003 and executed as of June 23, 2003 to

. an Executive Severance Agreement, made as of January 1, 1998, by and between the

Registrant and Nicholas J. Camera, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii}(A)iii){a)
to the Registrant’s Quatterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2003. *
Supplernental Agreement, made as of June 16, 2003, to an Executive Severance Agreement,
made as of January 1, 1998, by and between the Registrant and Nicholas 1. Camera, is
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(ii1)(b) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2003. ¥ . .

(iii) Christopher F. Carroll.

Employment Agreement, made as of April 1, 2006, by and between the Registrant and
Christopher E. Carroll, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on Apri) 6, 2006. * Lo

Executive Severance Agrecment,’ dated April 1, 2006, by and between the Registrant and
Christopher F. Carroll, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on April 6, 2006. * .

(iv) Thomas Dowling

10(iii)A)(12)

10(ii} A)Y(13)

10(ii1)(A)(14)

Employment Agreement, dated as of November 1999, between the Registrant and Thomas
Dowling, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b)(ii)(A)(1) to the Registrant’s
Quartetly Report on Form 10-Q for. the quarter ended March 31, 2002. *

Executive Sper':ial Benefit Agreement, dated as of February 1, 2000, between the Registrant
and Thomas Dowling, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b)(viii)(a) to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000 * . .

Executive Special Benefit Agreement, dated as of Febri;ary 1, 2001, between the Registrant

and Thomas Dowling, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b)(viii)(b) to the
Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2001, *
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10(iii)(AX15) Supplemental Agreement, dated as of October 1, 2002, to an Employment Agreement,
dated as of November 1999, between the Registrant and Thomas Dowling, is incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10(b)(vii)(b) to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2002, * :

10Giii)(A)(16) Supplemental Agreement, dated as of November 14, 2002, to an Employment Agreement,
dated as of November 1999, between the Registrant and Thomas Dowling, is incorporated
2 by reference to Exhibit 10(b)(vii)(a) to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for '
*  the year ended December 31, 2002, * ‘
103y (AX17) Executive Severance Agreement, dated November 14, 2002, between the Registrant and
' ' Thomas Dowling, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 106 A)(vit) to the Registrant’s
" Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2003. *

(v) Philippe Krakowsky

10(iii AN 18) Executive Special Benefit Agreement, dated as of February 1, 2002, and signed as of July 1,
2002, between the Registrant and Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10ii){A)(v) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter *
ended September 30, 2002, ¢ ' ‘

10(ii)(AX(19) Special Deferred Compensation Agreement, dated as of April 1, 2002, and signed as of
+July 1, 2002, between the Registrant and Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by reference
to Exhibit' 10(iii)(A)(iv) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on'Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 30, 2002. * ' "

10(iii)}(A)20) Executive Severance Agreement, dated September 13, 2002, between the Registrant and
-~ Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)}(vi) to the
‘Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2002. *

10Gii)(A)21) Executive Special Benefit Agreement, dated September 30, 2002, between the Registrant
: and Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(vi) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2002. *

10(1ii)(A)(22) Supplemental Agreement, made as of June 16, 2003, to an Executive Severance Agreement,
' made as of November 14, 2002, by and between the Registrant and Philippe Krakowsky, is
- -incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(viii)(b) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report

o+ on Form 10-Q for the duarter ended June 30, 2003. * :

10GI{AX(2ZD) Employment Agreement, made as of January 1, 2006 and executed on March 20, 2006, by
- and between the Registrant and Philippe Krakowsky, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
March 24, 2006, * '

(vi) Frank Mergenthaler o : '

(i) (A)(24) Employment Agreement; made as of July 13, 2005, between the Registrant and Frank
Mergenthaler is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report
on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 19, 2005. *
i v ' ' . . 1 . . \
10(iii)(AX25) Executive Severance Agreement, made as of July 13, 2005, between the Registrant and
Frank Mergenthaler is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on July 19, 2005, * ‘
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(vii) Timothy A. Sompolski

10(iii)(A)(26)

10ii)(A)27)

10(iiiNA)(28)

Employment Agreement, made as of July 6, 2004, by and between the Registrant and
Timothy Sompolski, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(11) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2004, *

Executive Severance Agreement, made as of July 6, 2004, by and between the Registrant
and Timothy Sompolski, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(1i(AN12) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2004. *

The Interpublic Capital Accumulation Plan Participation Agreement, effective July 6, 2004,
by .and between the. Registrant and Timothy Sompolski, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10Gii)(A)(13) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 2004. *

. (viii) John J. Dooner, Ir.

10iii)(A)29)

L0GH)A)(30)

10(ii)(A)31)

10(ii)(A)(32)

10(ii)}(A)(33)

10ii)(A)34) -

10iii}A)(35)
10(ii )(A)(36)

10GiAN3T)

Executive Special Benefit Agreement, dated as of .luiy 1, 1986, between the Registrant and
John J. Dooner, Jr., is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1({e} to the Registrant’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995. *

Executive Severance Agreement, dated as of August 10, 1987, between the Registrant and
John J. Dooner, Ir, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(h) to the Registrant’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995.*

Supplemental Agreement, dated as of May 23, 1990, to an Executive Special Benefit
Agreement, dated as of July 1, 1986, between the Registrant and John J. Dooner, Jr., is
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(1) to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 1995.*

Executive Special Benefit Agreement, dated as of, July 1, 1992, between the Registrant and
John J. Dooner, Jr., is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(g} to the Registrant’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995. *

Supplemental Agreement, dated as of August 10,.1992, to an Executive Severance
Agreement, dated as of August 10, 1987, between the Registrant and John J. Dooner, Jr., is
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(p) to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 1995. *

Employment Agreement, dated as of January 1, 1994, between the Registrant and John J.
Dooner, Jr,; is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(r) to the Registrant’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995. *

Executive Special Benefit Agreement, dated as of June 1, 1994, between the Registrant and
John J. Dooner, Jr., is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(s) to the Registrant’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1995, * .

Executive Severance Agreement, dated January 1, 1998, between the'Registrant and John J.
Dooner, Jr., is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b) to the Registrant’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1998. *

Supplemental Agreement, dated as of April 1, 2000, to an Employment Agreement between

the Registrant and John J. Dooner, Jr., is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(b) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2000, *
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10(ii)(A)(38)

10(iii)(A)(39)

L0(ii)A)40)

10Gii)(A)41)

10(iii)(A)(42)

lO(iii)(A)(43i

Executive Special Benefit Agreement, dated as of May 20, 2002, between the Registrant
and John J. Dooner, Jr., signed as of November 11, 2002, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(b)(xv)(c) to the Regtstrant s Annual Report on Form 10- K for the year ended
December 31, 2002: * . o :

Supplemental Agreement, dated as of November 7, 2002, to an Employment Agreement

between the Registrant and John J. Dooner, Jr,, is incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10(b)(xv)(a) to the Reglstrant s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2002.* -

Supplemental Agreement, dated as of November 7, 2002, to an Executive Special Benefit
Agreement between the Registrant and John 1. Dooner, Ir., is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10(b)(xv)(b)} to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2002. * .- oo

Supplemental Agreement, made as of January 1, 2003 and executed.as of June 17, 2003, to
an Executive Severance Agreement, made as of January 1, 1998, by and between the
Registrant and John J. Dooner, Jr., 1§ incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii}(ANiv)(b)
to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2003. *

Supplemental Agreement, made as of March 31, 2003 and executed as of April 15, 2003,
to an Employment Agreement, made as of January 1, 1994, by and between the ‘Registrant
and John J. Dooner, Ir., is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A){(iv){a) to the
Registrant’s. Quarterty Report on.Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2003 *

Supplemental Agreement dated as of November 12, 2003, to an Employment Agreement
between the Registrant and John J. Dooner, Jr., is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit. 10(b)}(viii)(u)-to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K: for the year ended -

' . December 31, 2003, *, : oo

{(ix) Stephen Gatfield

10(iif)(A)(44)

10(ii)(A)(45)

10Giii)(A)(46)
10(iii)(A)(47)

10GH)AN48)

Employment Agreement, made as of February 2, 2004, by and between the Registrant and
-Stephen Gatfield, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(1) to the Registrant’s

[ b v,
5

Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2004. *

Participation Agreement under The Interpublic Senior Executive Retirement' Income Plan,
dated as of January 30, 2004, between the Registrant and Stephen Gatfield, is incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10(iii}{A)2) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended March 31, 2004. *

Executive Severance Agreement, made as of April 1, 2004, by and between the Registrant
and Stephen Gatfield, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(3) to the
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2004. *

Supplemental Agreement dated as of February 24, 2006, between the Registrant and
Stephen Gatfield, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Regtstrants Current
Report on Form 8-K/A flled with the SEC on March 3, 2006 *y

| Letter Agreement dated March 15, 2006 by and between the Registrant and Stephen

Gatfield, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(ii1){A}2) to the Registrant’s Quarter‘ty
Report on Form 10-Q) for the quarter ended March 31, 2006, * . - PEAEY
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f 4 I'4 . . i R N . . Al . ,: ) (L]
(x) Jili M. Considine
10(iii)(A)(49) Deferred Compensation Agreement, dated as of April 1, i002, between the Registrant and
Jill M. Considine, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii{A)(i) to the Registrant’s
.Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2002: % - Lo

'
. r

10(ii)(AY50) Letter; dated November 2, 2006, from Jill M. Considine.to the Registrant, is incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(B) to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report.on' Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2006. *

L] . | +

A

. (xi) Richard A. Goldstein . o

10 (ANS1) Deferred Compensation Agreement, dated as of June 1,‘ 2001, between the Registrant and
Richard A. Goldstein, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(c) to Registrant’s Quarterly
* Report on.Form 16-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2001. * : oo '

103G (A)52) Letter, dated July 24, 2006, from Richard A. Goldstein to the Registrant,‘ is incorporated by
‘ reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A) to.the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the

quarter ended September 30, 2006. *

. . , . o - ¢ "‘ )

"\ (xii) David A. Bell" * . : . L. -

10(ii(AX(53) Executive Special Benefit Agteement, 'made- as of 'Abril 1, 2003,.by and between the
Registrant and David A. Bell, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10(iii)(A)(i)(a) to the
‘Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2003. * '

103 (A)(54) Employment Agreement, dated as of January 18, 2005, between the ‘Registrant and David
A. Bell, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed with the SEC on January 21, 2005. *
10(iIHA)Y(SES) Amendment, dated March 16, 2006, to an Employment Agreement, made as of January 18,
. 2005, by and between the Registrant and David A. Bell, is incorporated by refefence to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on
March 22, 2006. * ‘ ' :

)

Compensation Plans and Arrangements: . ‘ S P S
10iii)(AX56) - Trust Agreement, dated as of June 1, 1990, between the Registrant, Lintas Campbell-Ewaid
Company, McCann-Erickson USA, Inc., McCann-Erickson Marketing, Inc., Lintas, Inc, and

Chemical Bank, as Trustee, is incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Annual Report

. on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1990..* G FEENEEN

101} AYST) The Stock Option Plan (1988) and the Achievement Stock Award Plan of the Registrant are
incorporated by reference to Appendices C and D of the Prospectus, dated May 4, 1989,
*  forming part of its Registration Statement on Form S-8 (No. 33-28143). * e o
10(ii)(A)(58) The Management Incentive Compensation Plan of the Registrant is incorporated by
reference to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
1995 * : - : , st ! SRR
10 AN59) The 1986 Stock Incentive Plan of the Registrant is incorporated by reference to Registrant’s
Annua! Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1993. *

10(iii}( A)(60) The 1986 United Kingdom Stock Option Plan of the Registrant is incorporated by reference
to the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1992, *
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o Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION

1, Frank Mergenthaler, certify that: : o
{. I have reviewed this annual report on Form {0-K of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of amaterial fact or omit to state
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this Teport;. , Coe L

. - 3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in ail material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report; Lo s .

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and [ are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and proceduies (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:.

« (a) Désigned such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures

.. to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its

consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared; L .

+ (b) Designéd such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such.internal contro! over financial
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements. for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles; S L =

oo (¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disciosure controls and procedures, as of the-end of the
period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and - . N

. (d) Disclosed:in this report any change in the régistrant’s internal controlover: financial reporting that

occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal.quarter in the case of an

+ - .annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably. likely 10 materially affect, the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting; and -

.- 5. The registrant’s other certifying.officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board
of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions}: ‘ AP ‘

y. (a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record,
process, summarize and report financial inférmation; and

o (b) Any fraud; whether or not ‘material, that involves management or other empioyees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.. .. . g

/s/ Frank Mergenthaler

Frank Mergenthaler
C C Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Date: February 28, 2007




Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION

I, Michael 1. Roth, certify that:
1. T have reviewed this annual report on Form.10-K of The Interpublic Group of Companies, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state
a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements
were made, not misleading with respect to-the period covered by this report,

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report,
fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, resu]ts of opérations and cash {lows of the registrant as
of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

(a} Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures

. to be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its

1 consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this report is being prepared;

* (b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial

. reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of

* financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles;

{c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the
period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the repistrant’s internal control over financial reporting that
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an
annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting; and .

- 5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, bas¢éd on our most recent evaluation of
internal control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board
of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): :

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control
over financial reporting which are reasonably likely to. adversely affect the registrant’s ability 1o record,
process, summarize and report financial information; and

. (b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting,

Is/ Michael 1. Roth

1 Michael 1. Roth
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Date: February 28, 2007
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The Long-Term Performance Incentive Plan of the Registrant is intorporated by reférence '
to Appendix A of the Prospectus dated December: 12,+1988 forming part of its Repistration
Statement on Form S-8 (No 33-25555). *

’ ] 1 " ! L

Resolutron of the Board of quectors adopted on February 16, 1993, amendmg the Long-

Term Performance Incentive Plan is incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Annual
Report on Form lO-K for the year ended December 31, 1992 *

4 iav, N PR

Resolution of the Board of Drrectors adopted on May 16,1989 amending the Long-Term

Performance Incentive Plan is incorporated by reference to the Registrant’s Annual Report
.on Form IO-K for the year ended December 31, 1989 *

14 P,

‘ The 1996 Stock Incentive Plan of the Regrstrant is mcorporated by reference to the

Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the. quarter ended June 30, 1996, *

The 1997 Pérformance Incentive Plan of the Registrant is incorporated. by reference to the!.
Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10 Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1997, *
True North Communications Inc. Stock Optron P]an is mcorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.5 of Post-Effective Amendment NG. 1 on Form S-8to0 Regrstratron Statement -on
Form 5-4 (Registration No. 333-59254). *. - ; .

1 L.
Bozell, Jacobs, Kenyon & Eckhardt, Inc. Stock Option Plan is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.5 of Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 on Form S & to Registration Statement on
Form S-4°(Registration No. 333-59254).* ©~ , - P

< ogrt - ) Lo N

True North Communications Inc. Deferred Compensatron Plan is mcorporated by reference
to Exhibit (c)(xiv).of the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10 K for the year ended . -
- -December 31, 2002.* ., , . vl o
' T Y R 1
Resolution of the Board of Drrectors of True North Communications Inc. adopted on
March 1, 2002 amending the Deferred Compensation Plan is incorporated by reference to'}:
+Exhibit {c)(xv} of the Registrant’s ‘Annual Report on Form 10- K for the year ended
December 31, 2002, * e ‘

The 2002 Performance Incentive Plan of the Registrant is incorporated by reference to + .,
-Appendix A to the Registrant’s Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A, filed April 17, 2002 *

! M 1 -
The Interpublic Registrant Senior Executrve Retrrement Income Plan is incorporated by
reference to the Registrant’s QuarterlyrReport on Form 10—Q for the ‘quarter ended. ., 1 7.
September 30,.2003..* v ; U PR

The Interpublic Capital Accumulation Plan is incorporated by reference to the Regrstrant ]

Quarterly Report on ' Form 10- Q for the quarter ended September 30 2003 ¥t
3 L * . ar

The lnterpubhc 0utsrde Drrectors Stock Incentive Plan of the Reglstrant as amended

through August 1, 2003, is incorporated by reference to the Regrstrants Quarterly Report

©on Form 10 Q for the quarter ended September 30 2003. * A AN

The Interpubllc 2004 Performance Incentrve Plan (the “2004 PIP") is 1ncorporatecl by
reference to Appendix B to the Reglstrant S Proxy Statement on Schedule 144, f’ led wrth
theSEConApnl23 2004.* - - 1 _ -
The Interpublrc Non- Management Drrectors Stock Incentlve Plan (the “Non—Management
Directors’ Plan”) is incorporated by reference to Appendix C to the Registrant’s Proxy
Statement on Schedule 14A, filed with the SEC on April 23, 2004, *

It
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filed with the SEC on April 27, 2006. *

2004.PIP — Form of Option Cértificate: is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on October 27, 2004, *

2004 PIP — Form of Instrument of Restricted Stock is incorporated by reference to

. Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on.
.+ October 27, 2004, * ' ‘

. 1 : . 2 . .
2004 PIP — Form of Instrument of Restricted Stock Units is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on

. October 27, 2004.* -

Non-Management Directors’ Plan — Form of Plan Option Certificate is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.4 of the Registrant’s Current-Report on Form 8-K filed with the

SEC oni'October 27, 2004, * .

- Non-Management Directors’ Plan — Form of Instrument of Restricted Shares is

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 ta the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed with the SEC on October 27, 2004, *

Non-Management Directors!. Plan — Form of Instrument 'of Restricted Share Units is
incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 of the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed with the SEC on October 27, 2004. *

The Interpublic Senior Executive Retirement Income Plan — Form of Participation
Agreement is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.7 of the Registrant’s Current Report
on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on October 27, 2004. *

The Interpublic Capital Accumulation Plan — Form of Participation Agreement is

incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.8 of the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed with the SEC on October 27, 2004, *

- .The Employee Stock Purchase Plan (2006) of the Registrant is incorporated by reference to
- Appendix‘B to the Registrant’s Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A, filed with the SEC on

QOctober 21, 2005. *

The Interpublic 2006 Performance Incentive Plan (the “2006 PIP”) is incorporated by
reference to Appendix A to the Registrant’s Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A

2006.PIP ~— Form of Instrument of Performance Shares, is iﬁcorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 21,
2006. * )
20061 PIP — Form of Instrument of Performance Units is incorbdrated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 21,
2006, *. i . : - ‘

2006 PIP — Form of Instrument of Restricted Stock, is incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 21,

.2006. * Co- :

2006 PIP — Form of Instrument of Restricted Stock Units", is incorparated by reference to
Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on June 21,
2006, * A S .o - .

112




10(iti)(A)X90)

L0(Gi)(AX91)
(12)
(21)
(23)
(24)

(31.1)
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2006 PIP — Form of Instrument of Nonstatutory Stock Options, is incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
SEC on June 21, 2006. *

Description of the Change in Compensation for Non-Management Directors.
Supplemental Calculation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges.

Subsidiaries of the Registrant.

Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP.

Power of Attorney to sign Form 10-K and resolution of Board of Directors re Power of
Attorney.

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14{a) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. '

Certification of the Chief Executive QOfficer and the Chief Financial Officer furnished
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 and Rule 13a-14(b) under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended.

" Management contracts and compensation plans and arrangements.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

February 28, 2007

THE INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, INC.
(Registrant)

By: /s/ Michael L. Roth

Michael 1. Roth
Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Name-

/s/ Michael 1. Roth

Michael I. Roth

fs/ Frank Mergenthaler

Frank Mergenthaler

/s/ Christopher F. Carroil

Christopher F. Carroll

fs/  Frank J. Borelli

Frank J. Borelli

fs/ Reginald K. Brack

Reginald K. Brack

fs/ Jll M. Considine

Jill M. Considine

/s/  Richard A. Goldstein

Richard A. Goldstein

fs/ H. John Greeniaus

H. John Greeniaus

ls/ William T. Kerr

William T. Kerr

/s/ ). Phillip Samper

J. Phillip Samper

/s David M. Thomas

David M, Thomas

Titte . Date

Chairman of the Board and February 28, 2007
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

Executive Vice President, February 28, 2007
Chief Financial Officer :
(Principal Financial Officer)

Senior Vice President, Controller and February 28, 2007 |

Chief Accounting Officer
(Principal Accounting Officer)
Director February 28, 2007
Director February 28, 2007
Director February 28, 2007
Director February 28, 2007
Ditector February 28, 2007
Director February 28, 2007
Director February 28, 2007
Director February 28, 2007
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oL e Exhibit 32

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (subsections (a) and (b) of Section 1350, Chapter 63
of Title 18, United States Code), ¢ach of the undersigned officers of The [nterpublic Group of Companies, Inc. (the
“Company”), does hereby certify, to such officer’s knowledge, that:

o

The annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006 of the Company fully complies with the
requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the information contained in the
annual report on Form 10-K fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations
of the Company.

Dated: February 28, 2007
fsf  Michael 1. Roth

Michael I. Roth
Chairman and Chief Executive Qfficer

Dated: February 28, 2007
/s/ _Frank Mergenthaler

Frank Mergenthaler
Execuytive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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COMPARISON OF FIVE-YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN AMONG THE
INTERPUBLIC GROUP OF COMPANIES, THE S&P 500 AND PEER GROUP INDEX

4
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L 2001, . - 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006
——  INTERPUSLIC 10000 4851 53.75 26.17 3325 4217
—a—  S&P 500 INDEX 100.00 77.50 100.25 11115 116.61 135,03
--&--  PEER GRQUP 100.00 56.03 854 85.31 32.04 16299
o © ASSUMES $100 INVESTED ON DEC. 31, 2001

ASSUMES DIVIDEND REINVESTED
FISCAL YEAR ENDING DEC. 31, 2006
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